
rA 

R e l(330Q 

o 
3 0 rod - r | 

• • •mi 

m-

r s . - -
cn 

:1; 

• .-• ' - r f O 

>- l ^ o 
3 : 2 : — 

C9 y> 

Consolidated Rail Corporation 

to the 

Interstate Commerce Commission 
• FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 1993 



NOTICE 

1. This Form for annual repon should be niled oui in inpl-caie and two copies 
leiurned lo ihe inierslaie Commerce Commission, Bureau of accounts. 
Washing(on. D C. 20423. by March 31 qf the year following thai for which the repon 
a made. One copy should be reiained in respondeni's flies. Auention is specially 
directed (o the following provisions of Pan 1 of (he ln[ers(a(e Commerce Ace 

(49) U:S.C. 11145, Reports by cantafs, 
(a) llie ImosaiE Conunace Commusion may lequite— 
(1) camas, broken, tenors, and assaciuaas, or clasies of tbeifa as the CanniiissioD 

may picsaibe, lo file annaal, penodic, u d special repons with the Camniissioa contauiiiig 
answen lo quesoons asked by iC and 

(2) • penon iiiiiushiiig cars or pRXeciive services againsi heat or cold 10 anil or express 
caiiiei piundmg nanspomtion subject to this suboile. lo file repons widi ihe Commission 
mnuiining answers » quesoons about those can or services. 

(bXD An inniial icpon shall oomam an looouiu, m as much detail as die Commission 
Buy lequue, of the aflain of the camer, broker, lessor, or issocialian for die 12-monih 
penod endug 00 die 31 SI day of December of each year. However, when an aBnaal icpon is 
made by a motor cainer, a broker, or • lessor or an assocudon mamuined by or iaieRSied in 
one of them, the person making ihe icpon may elect lo make it for tbe IS-moiah penod 
accounimg year endmg ai the close of one of the last 7 days of each calendar year if (he 
books of the person making the repon are kepi by thai penon OB the basis of ihaiaioaiiilmg 
year. 

(2) An aanual repon shaO be filed widl die Commission by the end oflhe 3rd month afta 
the end of the year for wtncfa the repon B made unless the Commissian extends the filmg 
date or changes the penod eovend by die icpcn. The annual icpon and, if die Commissiaa 
lequncs, any other repon made under this secnon, shall be made under oalh. 

(C) Th» rn.mi„«.mn «h.l1 «.».ml, i i . .ml ..mplily ,n t h . m..i»»,m ».tMH ]»»<«,«M. 

the reponiiig nquuemeois applicable under dus wbrhaptrr to motor cammon canien of 
pnpeny widl respea 10 traaspanation pnnided under cenificaies lo which the provisioiis 
of secnon 10922(bX4)(E) of dus Dtle apply and to moioroooiiaci canien of propeny widi 
respect lo transponanon provided under peimits to which the provisioiis of secnon 
10923<bXS) of diis nUe apply. Pub. L. 9S473. Oct. 17. 197g. 92 Siai. 1427; Pub. L. 
96-296. { S(b), July 1,1980. 94 Stat. 796. 

(49) l}.S,C. 11901. (g) A person lequmd to make a icpon to the ComnussiOD, answer a 
quesooo. or make, picpaic. orpicseive a ITMH^ wilfrlhw wHidr ffflnrfmi'iB miHfiwfl*-
lion subject 10 the junsdmon of the Commission under subchapter n of cliapar 105 of this 
title, or an oflieer. agem, or employee of that penon dial (1) does nol make lbe icpon, (2) 
does nn ^ncifically, completely, and Binhfully answer die quesooo, (3) does not make, 
picpaic. or preserve die leoord m the foim and manner picscnbed by the Commission, or 
(4) does not comply widi section 10921 of dus tide, is hable lo die United Slates 
Coveremeni for a civil penally of not more than SSOO for each vnlanon and for n a more 
•ban $2S0 for each addioooal day the nolaiionoommues. After the dale of enacanent of (his 
senunoe, no penalties shall be usposed uader dus subsecnon for a violanoD iclatmg 10 dK 
nanspanaiion of household goods. Any such penalnes dial were imposed pnor ID such date 
of cnacosem shall be coUeoed only m acooidance widi theprovisuns of sutasecoon (h) of 
this secooa. 

The term "omer" meat s a oommon camer subject 10 this pan, and includes a receiver or 
Busue of such earner, and the tem "lessor" meaas a penon ownuig a railroad, a water line, 
or a pipe hne, leased to and opented by a common camer subject to dus pan, and uidiides a 
icGover or misKC of sucta lessor,* * ' 

The icspoadem is funfaer icquned to send to die Bureau of Aocaunts immedialdy upon 
picpaiaBon. two copies of ns laiest annual repon to slockhofclfn. See schfdiilrB, page 2. 

2 The losoucooiism dus Foim should be caiehiUy observed, and eacAfnanoRjAoiiU 
be aiin«retf>iil(y and oceuraKly, whether It has been answered m a previous annual icpon 
or not Except m cases where they are specifically authorized, ranrrllarions. aibnmy 
check maiks, and the like should not be used eiltaer as partial or as entoc answen to 
mquin s. If any mquiiy, based on aprecedaig mquiiy mdie present lepon fom is. because 

of the answer rendered 10 such preceding mquny, inapplicable 10 Itae penon or copoiBtion 
in whose behalf die icpon is made, such noiation as "Not opplicable; see page 
^ _ _ _ _ _ ^ _ , schedule tor lme) number " should be used m answer 
Ihereio, giving precise reference to the portion efthe report showing the facts whe* make 
the inquiry inap^ieable. Where the word "none" tmly and compleiely sues that faa, it 
should be given as die answer to any pamcnlar mquny or any pamcular ponion of aa 
mquiry. Where dales are called for, die month and day should he stated as well as the year. 
Cusiamaiy abbreviaiioos may be used in sating dates. 

3. £very annuo/r^poR stoHlrf, in ofipanieiilars, te mnpleir m iisetf, and icfemices to 
die remms of fbrmer yean should OOC be made lo take the place of requued euu ies except as 
herein odierwise specifieally dncoad or aulhacized. 

4. If u be necessaiy or desinble 10 msen additional souemenis, typewiinen or odier, m a 
icpon, diey should be legibly made oa dunble paper and, wherever pncticable, on shees 
OM laiger than a page of the Fonn./ntened sfteeu iftoiiU t e jecarely aOBckerf, pFc/irraNy 
at die umer margm: attaehmeni by puis or clips is uiti0iaeitt. 

5. All entnes should be made in a peimaneni black mk. Ihose of a connwy chancier 
should be indiraird m paieiidietn. 

6. Mouey Items, except avenges, Itaroughoiii die annual repon form should be shown in 
dmsaods of dollan adjusted to accord widi fooongs. Toads ibr amooais reponed m 
snbsidiaiy aocounB included in supponmg ifhfdnlct must be m agreemem with related 
pnmaiy aoooanis. For purposes of rouoding. amounts of SSOO but less than SI ,000 sbould 
Be nised 10 die nearest thousand dollan, and amounts of less dian SSOO ShouU be lowcmd. 

7. Railroad cmponnons. mainly disdnguistaed as oprmtitig '•™T~«'*« and losor 
companies, are for die puipose of rqxxt to die Inientaie Commeree Coaunission divided 
mo classes. An ttpenmng timipaHy is one whose officen dnca the business of mnsport-
anon and whose books eouiam opentiog as well as financial arcounts; a lessor company. 
the propeny of which bemg leased to aod operaied by anoiher company, is one that 
m.,ni.m« | separate legal cxmmrr and keeps fmancial bu not operanng aonnnni.'.. 

Opentmg mnpt ian are broadly rlasrifirrl. wub respect to Ikeir "["'" '"C meaaes, 
amnnlmg to die foUowug geneni defimoons: 

Class I companies are diose having annual opentmg revenues of SSO,000,000 or more. 
For dus class. Annual Repon Fonn R-l is provuled. 

Class n compaaies are those having annual opemmg revenues less dian SSO,000,GOO but 
in excess of S10,000,000. 

Class in companies are dxise havuig annual opeonng revenues of S10,000,000 or less. 

All switching and teimmal companies will be designated class III nilraads. 

8. Except where die ooniexi cleaily indirair« some odier mnaning. itae fidlowing terms 
when used m dus Fonn have die meanmgs saied below. 

Comnussion means the Interstate Commeree Conmussitm. Respondem means ihe 
person or corporatum in whose beha^the report is made. Year meaus the year ended 
December 31 for which the report is made. The Oose of die Year miaos the close ef 
biauiessonDeeeaiberSI efdteyearfm-whiehihereponismadeiee.metteiteteponis. 
made for a shoner penod dian one year, it teetat the dose ef the penod einered by the 
repoR. The Beguuung of die Year Bieans Ike teginning qfbiuuiess on JonuBiy V lif Ar year 
/i^-^iffr'frf T7?p*"*'*m/f;^T,'"'•*yfi*^'^P""'T"'*^fa''"**»n'**^p***"^'(ianimryT*^. 
•I means lAe tefinning q^ (ke penod eavererf ^ ifte nport. The Preceding Year means Ihe 
yearetidedDecendierSI cftheyeameapreeedingdityearfdrwluchthereportismade. 
The Unifonn System of Accounts for Raiboad Companies means Ike jynem qfacewntt in 
Pan 1201 i^Tttle 49. Code ef Federal Regulations, as amended. 

For bidex. See back of book 

^ , and Conrail are reg[5tered service marks of the Consolidated Rail Corporation. 
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Ot 

CONSOLIDATED RAIL CORPORATION 

to the 

INTERSTATE COMMERCE COMMISSION 

tor the 

YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 1993 

Name, official title, telephone number, and office address of officer in charge of conespondence with the Commission regarding this 

report: 

(Name) JOHN A. MCKELVEY (Title) VICE PRESIDENT - CONTROLLER 

(Telephone number) 215 209-5589 

(area code) (telephone number) 

(Office address) ROOM 29A, 2001 MARKET STREET. PHILADELPHIA. PA 19101 -1429 

(street and number, aly, stale, and zip code) 
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SPECUL NOTICE 

Docket No. 38S59 Railroad Classification Index, served Januaiy 20,1983, modified the reporting requirements for class, II, m and all 

Switching and terminal companies. These carriers will notify the Commission only ifthe calculation results in a different revenue level 

than its cunent classification. 

The daik border on the schedules represents data that are captured for processing by the Commission. 

It is estimated that an average of 800 burden hours per response are required to complete this collection of information. This estimate 

includes time for reviewing instructions, searching existing data sources, gathering and maintaining the data needed, and completing and 

reviewing the collection of information. Comments conceming the accuiacy ofthis burden estimate or suggestions for reducing this 

buiden should be directed to the Secdon of AdministEative Seivices, Interstate Commerce Commission and the Office of Information and 

Regulatory Affairs, Office of Management and BudgeL 



Road Imtials: CR Year 1993 

A. SCHEDULES OMITTED BY RESPONDENT 

1. The respondent, at its option, may omit pages from this report provided there is nothing to report or the schedules are not applicable. 

2. Show below the pages excluded and indicate the schedule number and title in the space provided below. 

3. If no schedules were omitted, indicate "NONE". 

Page Schedule No. Title 

NONE 

Railroad Annual Report R-l 



Road Imtials: CR Yean 1993 

B. IDENTITY OF RESPONDENT 

Answers to the (]uestions asked should be made in full, without reference to the data remmed on the coirespondmg page of previous reports. In case any changes 
of the nature referred to under inquiy 4 on this page have taken place during the year covered by this report, t h ^ should be explamed m full detail. 

1. Give m full the exact name of the respondent Use the words "The" and "Company" only when they are pans of die coiporate name. Be carefiil to 
distinguish between railroad and railway. The coiporate name should be given uniformly throughout the report, notably on the cover, on the title page, and m 
the "Venfication". If the report is made by receivers, trustees, a commKtee of bondholders, or mdividuals otherwise m possession of the property, state names 
and facts with precision. If the report is for a consolidated group, pursuant to Speaai Permission from the Commission, Accounting and Valuation Board, 
indicate such faa. on Ime 1 below and hst the consolidated group on page 4. 

2. If mcoiporated under a speaai chatter, give date of passage of the act; if under a general law, give date of filmg certificate of oiganizalion; if a reoiganizanon 
has been efiected, give date of reoigamzation. If a receivership or olfaer trust, give also date which such receivership or other possession began. If a partnership, 
give date of fonnabon and also names m fiill of present paimers. 

3. State the occasion for the reoiganizadon, whether by reason of foreclosure of mortgage or otherwise, accordmg to (he iaa. Give date of oiganization of 
original coiporation and refer to laws under which organized. 

2. 
3. 

• 

Exact name of common carrier making this report CONSOLIDATED RAIL CORPORATION 

Date of incoiporation (*) See Below 

Under laws of what Govemmem, State, or Territory oigamzed? If more (han one, name all. If m bankiuptcy, give court of 

jurisdiction and dates of beginning of receivership or misteeship and of appomlment of receivers of trustees 
Incorporated m the Commonwealth cf Pennsylvama pursuant to Pennsylvania Busmess Corporation Law 1933, PX. 364. 
as amended, as Meiger Rail Coiporanon. Additional powers granted pursuant to the provisions of the Regional Rail 

Reorgamzanon Act of 1973. as amended, and the Conrail Pnvatization Act (P.L 99-509). 

If the lespondent was reorganized during the year, mvolved m a consohdation or meiger, or conducted its busmess under a different 
name, give fiill paniculais 

Effecnve Julv 1.1993. Consolidated Rail Corporation became a wholly-owned subsidiary of Conrail Inc See note 2 to 
Financial Statements. 

(*) Fcbiuaiy 10,1976: Restated Articles of Incoiporanon filed Mareh 30.1976: Amended and Restated Articles of 
Incoiporanon filed Apnl 12,1987; Amended and Restated Articles of Incoiporation filed May 17,1989. 

STOCKHOLDERS REPORTS 

5. The respondent is required to send to the Bureau of Accounts, immediately upon preparation, two copies of its latest annual report 

to stockholders. 

Check appropriate box: 

\x] Two copies are attached to this repon 

I I Two copies will be submined 

(date) 

No annual report to stockholders is prepaied. 

Railroad Annual Report R-1 



Roadlmbals: CR Year 1993 

C. VOTING POWERS AND ELECTIONS 

1. Stale (he par value of each share of s(o<±: Common, $ 1.00 per diaie; fiisi preferred, S nopar per share: second 
prefened S per share: debenture stock, S per share. 

2. Sale whether or not each share of stock has the nsht to one vote: if not. eive fiill paniculais in a footno(e Yes 
3 
4. 

5. 

6. 

7. 

8. 
9. 

Lme 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 

Are vo(mg righ(s propoinonal to holdmgs^ Yes If not, state m a foomote the relapon between holdinu and correspondine voting netats. 
Are votmg nghts attached to any secunnes other than siock^ No If so, name in a footnote each secunty. other than stock to which voting nghts are 
anached (as of (he close of the year), and state in detail the relation between holdmgs and coirespondmg voting nghts, statmg whether voting nghts are aciual or contmgent, i 
if contmgent, showmg (he contmgency. 
Has any class or issue of secunties any special privileges m the election of diieclois, tiusues, or manageis, or m die deurnimanon of coiporate action by any method^ 

No If so. describe fully in a foomote each such class or issue and eive a suocina stalement showme clearlv the character and extent of such 
pnvileges. 
Give (he date of the latest closing of the stock book pnor to the actual filing of this report, and state the puipose of such closmg Books not closed 

State the total voting power of all secunty holdeis of the respondent at the date of such closmg, if within one year of the date of such filmg; if not, state as of (he close of the 
vear. 100 votes.asof DecemberSl. 1993 

CDate) 
State(faeto(alnumberofstod±oldeisofieconLasof(hedateshowninanswertoinqmiyNo.7 1 stodcholdeis. 
Give the names of the (faiity security holdeis of (he respondent who, at the date of (he latest closmg of the stock book or compilauon of bst of stockholdeis of Ihe respondent 
(if withm 1 year pnor to Ihe acnial fihng of this repoit), had the highest votmg poweis m the respondent, showmg for each his address, die number of votes which he would 
have had a right to cast on that date had a meetmg then been m order, and the dassificabon of (he number of votes to which he was entitled, which respect to secunties held t 
him, such secunties bemg classified as common stock, second prefened stock, fiist prefened stock, and other secunties, statmg m a foomote the names of such other secunn 
(if any). If any such holder held m tmst, give (in a foomote) (he pamcuiars of (fae tnisL In the case of votmg trust agreements, give as supplemental infonnation the names a 
addresses of (he thirty laigest holdeis of the voting tnist cemficates and the amount of their individual holdings. If the stock book was not closed or die list ofstockholde 
compiled vntiun such year, show such thirty secunty holders as ofthe close ofthe year. 

Name of secuniy holder 

fa) 

Conrail Inc 

Address of secunty holder 

(b) 

Philadelphia. PA 

Number of votes to 
whicfa security 

holder was enntled 

(c) 

100 

NUMBER OF VOTES CLASSIFIED WITH 
RESPECT TO SECURITIES ON 

WHICH BASED 
Stock 

Common 
(d) 

100 

PREFERRED 
Second 

(e) 
Fim 

(ft 

3 

md 

)y 
BS 

nd 
rs 

Line 
No 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 

See Notes 2 . 5 and 6 to Fuianaal S(atements. 

Railroad Annual Repon R-1 



Road Initials: CR Year 1993 

C, VOTING POWERS AND ELECTIONS • Continued 

10. Stale the total number of votes cast at the latest general meetmg for the election of directors of the respondent 
voles cast 

11. Give the date of such meenng. May 26,1993 
12. Give the place of sudi meeting. Academy of Music Hall J'hiladelphia. Pennsylvama 

See below 

NOTES AND REMARKS 

ItemlOfabove) 
Votes cast for election of Directors: 
Class III - 4 Directois (Three year tenn): 75,191,077 

Railroad Annual Repon R-l 



Road Initials: CR Year 1993 5 

200. COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION - ASSETS 
(Dollars in Thousands) 

Line 
No. 

I 
2 

3 

4 
5 

6 
7 

8 

9 
10 

11 
12 

13 
14 

15 
16 
17 
18 

19 
20 
21 
22 
23 

24 
25 

26 
27 

28 

29 

Cross 
Check 

* 

Account 

701 
702 

703 

704 
705 

706 
707 

709,708 

708.5 

709.5 
710,711,714 

712 

713 

715,716,717 

721,721.5 

722,723 
724 

737,738 
739,741 
743 
744 

731,732 
731,732 
731,732 
733,735 

Tide 

(a) 
Current Assets 

C^sh 

Temporary Cash Investments 
Special Deposits 
Accounts Receivable 
-Loan and Notes 

-Interiine and Other Balances 
-Customers 
-Other 
-Acciued Accounts Receivable 

-Receivable from Affiliated Companies 
-Less: Allowance for Uncollectible Accounts 

Woiking Funds, Prepaymeats, 

Deferred Income Tax Debits 

Materials and Supplies 
Other Cunent Assets 

TOTAL CURRENT ASSETS 

Other Assets 

Special Funds 
bvestments and Advances Affiliated Compames (Schedules 310 and 310A) 

Other Investments and Advances 
Allowances for Net Unrealized Loss on Noncurrent 

Maiketable Eqmty Securities - Cr. 
Property Used in Other than Carrier Operation Oess Depreciation $2,146). 

Other Assets 
Other Defened Debits 
Accumulated Defened Income Tax Debits 

TOTAL OTHER ASSETS 

Road and Equipment 

Road (Scfaeduie330) U30Col .h&b 
Equipment (Schedule 330) U39 Col. h & b 

Unallocated Items 
Accumulated Depreciation and Amortization (Schedules 335,342,351) 

Net Road and Eqjmpment 

TOTAL ASSETS 

Balancea! 
close of 

year 
fb) 

2,202 

2,875 
19.338 

196,436 
57,054 

381,608 

10,189 
(15,587) 

200,035 

128,333 
4,732 

987,215 

17.779 
765,755 

46 

25,424 

312,773 
18.448 

1,140,225 

6,165.710 
2,142,848 

302,457 

(2,416,736) 

6,194,279 

8,321.719 

Balance at 
beginning 

ofyear 
(0 

1,889 
6,111 

189,410 

36,370 
358235 

9,282 

(11,708) 

24,468 

115,309 

3,795 
733,161 

15,032 

867,459 
228 

15,300 
255,718 

10,954 

1,164,691 

5,997,569 
1,973,391 

277,930 

(2,454,101) 

5,794,789 

7,692,641 

Line 
No. 

1 
2 

3 

4 
5 

6 
7 

8 

9 
10 

11 
12 

13 
14 

15 
16 
17 
18 

19 
20 
21 

22 
23 

24 
25 

26 
27 

28 

29 

.NOTES AND REMARKS 

See accompanying notes to Financial Statements. 

Railroad Annual Report R-l 



6 Road Initials: CR Year 1993 

1 200. COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OF HNANCIAL POSTTION - LUBILTTI KS AND SHAREHOLDERS' EQUTTY 
(Dollan in Thousands) 

Line 
No. 

30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 
39 
40 

41 
42 
43 
44 
45 
46 
47 
48 
49 
50 

51 

52 
53 
54 
55 
56 

57 
58 
59 
60 
61 

1 62 

Cross 
Check 

* 

Acoount 

751 
752 
753 
754 
755,756 
757 
759 
760,761,761.5,762 
763 
764 

765,767 
766 
766.5 
768 
769 
770.1,770.2 
781 
783 
786 
771,772,774,775, 
782,784 

791,792 

794,795 

797 
798 
798.1 
798.5 

Title 

(a) 
Cunent Liabilities 

Loans and Notes Payable 
Accounts Payable: Interiine & Other Balances 
Audited Accounts and Wages 
Other Accounts PayaUe 
Interest and Dividends Payable 
Payables to Affiliated Companies 
Accnied Accounts Payable 
Taxes Accnied 
Other Cunent Liabilities 
Equipment Obligation and Other Long-Tenn Debt due Within One Year 

TOTAL CURRENT LIABILITIES 

Non-Cunent Liabilities 
Fimded Debt Unmanued 
Eqmpment Obliganons 
C^talized Lease Obhgations 
Debt in Defauh 
Accounts Payable; Affiliated Companies 
Unamortized Debt Premium 
Interest in Default 
Defened Revenues-Transfeis from Government Audiorihes 
Accumulated Defened Income Tax Credits 
OtherLong-Tenn Liabifines and Deferred Credits 

TOTAL NON-CURRENT LIABILITIES 

Shareholden' Equity 
Total Capital Stock: (Scfaeduie 230) (L53&54) 
Common stock 
Prefened stock 

Discount on Capital Stoc^ 
Additional Capital (Schedule 230) 
Retained Earnings: 
Appropriated 
Unappropriated (Schedule 220) 
Net Unrealized Loss on Non-current Maiketable Equity Secunties 

Less Treasuiy Stodc 
Net Stockholder' Equity 
TOTAL LIABILITIES AND SHAREHOLDERS' EQUITY 

Baianoe at 
close of 

year 
fb) 

79,393 
12,135 
59,601 

910 
27,888 

484.332 
555,398 
109386 
86,174 

144,949 
1,560,366 

1,315,651 
151,518 
486,958 

2,225 
C7.042) 

1,040,991 

1,027,940 
4.018,241 

1,815283 

927,829 

2,743,112 
8.321,719 

Baianoe at 
begmning 

ofyear 
(c) 

126.796 
3.855 

52.484 
38,873 
23.083 

468,947 
604,016 

91258 
133,433 
174,180 

1,716,925 

1,052.538 
2,522 

496291 

1,711 
(6,744) 

640.374 

1,041,045 
3227,737 

370.516 
83.432 

287,084 

1,888,331 

639,664 

(150,532) 
2,747.979 
7,692,641 

Line 
No. 

30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 
39 
40 

41 
42 
43 
44 
45 
46 
47 
48 
49 

50 
51 

52 
53 
54 
55 
56 

57 
58 
59 
60 
61 
62 

NOTES AND REMARKS 

Included above are special income tax obligations as follows: line 3S Column (c), S49,(XX),0(X); 
and line 50 Columns (b) and (c), 5575,147,000 and 5568,399,000, respectively. 

See accompanying Notes to Financial Statements. 
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200. COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSTTION 

(Dollars in thousands) 

EXPLANATORY NOTES 

Hie notes Usted below are provided to (fasclose supplementary infoitnacion on matters which have an imponani effect on the fiiuuunal condmon of the caniei. 
The camer shall give the paniculais called for herem and where there is nothing to report, insen the word "none", and in addinon thereto shall enter m 
separate notes widi smtable pamcuiars other matters mvolvmg material amo(mts of the character commonly disclosed in finanaal statements under generally 
accepted accounting and reportmg prinaples, except as shown in other schedules. This includes statements explaining (1) service mtemiption insuiance 
poliaes and mifacatmg the amount of mdemmty to which respondent will be entitled for woik stoppage losses and the maximum amount of addmonal 
premium respondent may be obbgaied to pay m the event such losses are sustamed by other railroads; (2) particulars concenung obliganons for stock 
purdiase opnons granted to officers and employees; and (3) what entnes have been made for net mcome or retamed income restricted under provisions of 
mortgages and other airangements. 

1. Amount (estimated, if necessaiy) of net income or retamed incxime which has to be provided for ciqiital expenditures, and for smbng and other 
fimds pursuant to provisions of reorgamzanon plans, mortgages, deeds of trust, or other contracts: $ None 

2. Estnnated amount of fiiture eanungs which can be realized before paying Federal mcome taxes because of unused and available net operating 
loss canyover on Januaiy 1 of the year following that for which the report is made: S 173.819 

3. (a) Explain the procedure in accountmg for pension funds and recording in the accotmts the cunent and past service pension costs, mdicating 
whether or not consistent with the pnor year: See Note 5 To Financial Statements 

(b) State amount, if any, representmg the ex<%ss of the actuanally computed value of vested benefits over the tota] of the pension fimd 

See Note 5 To Finanaal Statements $ 

(c) Is any part of pension plan fimded? Specify: Yes X No 
(i) If funding is by msurance. give name of insurance company Not Apphcable 

If fimding is by tnist agreemeni, hst tmslee(s) Mellon Bank, N.A. 
June 1, 1978 Date of tnist agreemeni or laiesi ameniiment _ ^ 

If respondent is affiliated in any way with the irusteefs), explain affiliation No Affiliauon 

(d) List affiliaied companies which are mcluded in the pension plan fundmg agreement and descnbe basis for allocating chaiges under the agreement 

See Note Below 
(e) (i) Is any part of the pension plan fond invested m stock or other secunties of the respondent or any of its affiliates? Specify: 

Yes No X̂ 
If yes, give number of the shares for each class of stock or other secunty:_ 

(ii) Are votmg rights attached to any securities held by the pension plan? Specnfy: Yes No If yes, who 
detennines how the stock is voted? 

4. State whether a segregated pobtical fond has been established as provided b>' the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971 (18 U.S.C. 610). 
Yes_X_No 

5. (a) The amount of employers conmbution to employee Slock ownership plans for the current year was: $ 12,868 
(b) The amount of mvestment tax credit used to reduce current income tax expense resulting from contribunons to qualified employee stock 

ownership plans for the current year was: S 4.108 

In reference to Docket No. 37465, specify the total amount of busmess enleitainmenl expenditures chaiged to the non-operating expense account 
S None 

Note: Following are the affihated Companies mcluded m the Compan>'s Pension Plan: 
Conrail Mercury, Inc. 
CRR Investmenis, Inc. 
Indiana Haibor Belt Railroad Company 
Merchants Despatch Transponation Company 
Pennsylvama Tiuck Lines, Inc. 

Annually, each paniapatmg company makes contributions to the fund deleimmed by 
independent actuary repons or changes allocated based on relative percentage of total plan. 

Connnued on followmg page 
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200. COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSTTION - EXPLANATORY NOTES - Continued 

7. Give pamcuiars with respect to contmgent assets and liabilities at the close of the year, in acconlance with Insnucnons S-6 in the Umfoim 
System of Accotmts for Railroad Oimpaiiies, that are not reflected in the amounts of the respondent 
Disclose the nature and amount of coniingeni^ that is marerial. 
Examples of contingent UabiUnes are items which may become obligations as a result of pending or threatened htiganon. assessments or 
possible assessments of addinonal taxes and agreements or obliganons to repurchase securities or propei^. Additional pages may be added 
if more space is needed, ^ p l a i n and/or refeien<» to the following pages.) 

Contingent Liabilities: 

See Note 7 to Financial Statements and Schedule 501 - Guaranhes and Suretyships. 

(a) Changes m Valuanon Accounts. 

8. Marketable Eqmty Securities. 

C^ost Maiket 
Dr(Cr) 

to Income 

Dr(Cr)to 
Stockholders 

Eqmty 
(Current Yr.) Cunent Porfolio -N/A 
as of 12/31/93 Noncurrent Poitfoho N/A 

(Previous Yr.) Current Portfolio N/A N/A 
asof 12/31/92 Noncurrent Poitfoho N/A -N/A 

(b) At / / , gross unrealized gams and losses penainmg to maifcetable equity securities were as follows: 

Gams Losses 

C^iirent 
Noncurrent 

None None 
None None 

.(year). (c) A net unrealized gain (loss) of $ None on the sale of marketable equity secunties was included m net mcome for _ 
The cost of secunnes sold was based on the None (method) cost of all the shares of each secunty held at time of sale. 

Significant net realized and net unrealized gams and losses aiismg after date of the financial statements bul prior to the filing, applicable to marketable 
equity secunnes owned at balance sheet date shall be disclosed below. 

NOTE: / / (date) Balance sheet date of repoited year unless specified as previous year. 
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200. COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION-EXPLANATORY NOTES 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

Summary of Significant Accounting Policies 

Industrv 
Consolidated Rail Corporation ("CRC" or the "Company") operates a freight railroad 
system in the Northeast-Midwest quadrant ofthe United States and the Province of 
Quebec. 

Cash Equivalents 
Cash equivalents consist of commercial paper, certificates of deposit and other liquid 
securities purchased with a maturity of three months or less, and are stated at cost which 
approximates market value. 

Material and Supplies 
Material and supplies consist mainly of fuel oil and items for maintenance of property and 
equipment, and are valued at the lower of cost, principally weighted average, or market. 

Propertv and Equipment 
Property and equipment are recorded at cost. Depreciation is provided using the 
composite straight-line method. The cost (net of salvage) of depreciable property retired 
or replaced in the ordinary course of business is charged to accumulated depreciation and 
no gain or loss is recognized. 

Revenue Recognition 
Revenue is recognized proportionally as a shipment moves on the CRC system from 
origin to destination. 

New Accounting Standards 
Effective January 1, 1993, the Company adopted Statement of Financial Accounting 
Standards No. 106, "Employers' Accounting for Postretirement Benefits Other Than 
Pensions" ("SFAS 106") (Note 5) and Statement of Financial Accounting Standards 
No. 109, "Accounting for Income Taxes" ("SFAS 109") (Note 4). As a result, the 
Company recorded cumulative after tax charges of $22 million and $43 million for 
SFAS 106 and SFAS 109, respectively. 

In November 1992, the Financial Accounting Standards Board issued a standard 
(SFAS 112) related to accounting for postemployment benefits, which is effective 
January 1994. This standard requires employers to recognize their obligation to provide 
for salary continuation, supplemental unemployment benefits, and other benefits provided 
after employment but before retirement when certain conditions are met. The Company 
has determined that this standard would not have a material effect on its financial 
statements. 
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200, COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSTTION-EXPLANATORY NOTES-CONTINUED 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

2. Corporate Reorganization and Presentation 

In May 1993, the shareholders of CRC approved a plan for the adoption ofa holding 
company structure. Under the Plan, each share of CRC common stock which was issued 
and outstanding or held in the treasury of CRC, and each share of CRC preferred stock, 
all of which were held by the Non-union Employee Stock Ownership Plan (the "ESOP"), 
were automatically converted into one share of common stock and one share of preferred 
stock, respectively, ofa newly created holding company, Conrail Inc. ("Conrail") on 
July 1, 1993. As a result, effective July 1, 1993, Conrail became the publicly held entity 
and CRC became a wholly-owned subsidiary of Conrail Inc. 

The promissory note receivable, plus accrued interest, which CRC received in 1990 from 
the ESOP in exchange for its preferred shares remained with CRC and is recorded in the 
stockholder's equity section of its balance sheet. 

As part ofthe establishment ofthe holding company, a wholly-owned subsidiary of CRC, 
which held the Company's interest in Concord Resources Group, Inc. ("Concord"), was 
transferred to Conrail. The financial position and results ofoperations ofthis subsidiary 
are not material to the accompanying financial statements. In September 1993, a 
subsidiary ofthe Company recorded a reserve of $89 million relating to advances made 
to Concord. 

3. Long-Term Debt 

Long-term debt outstanding, including the weighted average interest rates at 
December 31, 1993, is composed ofthe following: 

Capital leases 
Medium-term notes paycible, 6.52%, due 

1994 to 1998 
Notes payable, 9.75%, due 2000 
Debentures payable, 7.88% due 2043 
Debentures payable, 9.75%, due 2020 
Equipment and other obligations, 8.51% 
Commercial paper, 3.33% 

Less current portion 

Deceinber 
1993 
(In 

$ 558,341 

225,897 
249,374 
249,506 
544,181 
164,894 
99,841 

2,092,034 
(144,949) 

$1,947,085 

31. 
1992 

Thousands) 

$ 

1 

11 

581,357 

231,813 
249,321 

544,122 
12,435 
99.739 

,718,787 
(174,180) 

,5.44.607 
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200. COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSTTION-EXPLANATORY NOTES-CONTINLED 

NOTES TO nNANCIAL STATEMENTS 

Long-Term Debt (Continued) 

Using current market prices when available, or a valuation based on the yield to maturity 
of comparable debt instruments having similar characteristics, credit rating and maturity, 
the total fair value ofthe Company's long-term debt, including the current portion, but 
excluding capital leases, is $1,772 million in 1993 and $1,245 million in 1992, compared 
with carrying values of $1,534 million and $1,145 million in 1993 and 1992, respectively. 

The Company acquired equipment and incurred related long-term debt under various 
capital leases of $75,352,000 and $13,343,000 in 1993 and 1992, respectively. The 
Company's noncancelable long-term leases generally include options to purchase at fair 
value and to extend the terms. Capital leases have been discounted at rates which average 
8.3% and are collateralized by assets with a net book value of $439,213,000 at 
December 31, 1993. 

Minimum commitments, exclusive of executory costs borne by the Company, are: 

1994 
1995 
1996 
1997 
1998 
1999 

Total 

Less 

- 2015 

interest 

Present value 

portion 

Capital 
Leases 

(in 

$ 108,973 
104,046 
93,892 
82,992 
77,322 

318.837 

786,062 

(227.721) 

S 558,341 

Operating 
Leases 

Thausands) 

$ 88,807 
91,208 
89,760 
72,371 
71,913 
610.175 

Sl.024.234 

The Company filed a shelf registration statement on Form S-3 with the Securities and 
Exchange Commission in April 1990 for $1.25 billion of debt securities. In May 
1993, the Company issued $250 million of 7 7/8% Debentures Due 2043, and has 
$11 million remaining to be issued under this shelf registration at December 31, 1993. 
In June 1993, the Company and Conrail filed a new shelf registration statement on 
Form S-3 which will enable CRC to issue up to $500 million in debt securities or 
Conrail to issue up to $500 million in convertible debt or equity securities. 
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200. COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSTTION-EXPLANATORY NOTES-CONTINUED 
NOTES TO FINANCUL STATEMENTS 

3. Long-Term Debt (Continued) 

In February 1993, the Company issued $94 million of Pass Through Certificates, 
Series 1993-Al and 1993-A2 to finance the acquisition of equipment. The Series 
1993-Al certificates, $41 million, have an interest rate of 5.71%, and Series 1993-A2 
certificates, $53 million, have an interest rate of 6.86%. Certificates issued in the 
amount of $54 million are direct obligations ofthe Company and are secured by the 
acquired equipment. The remaining certificates, $40 million, were issued to finance 
equipment which the Company will utilize under a capital lease, and while such 
certificates are not direct obligations of, or guaranteed by the Company, the amounts 
payable by the Company under the lease will be sufficient to pay principal ahd interest 
on the certificates. 

In September 1993, the Company issued approximately $63 million of 5.98% 1993 
Equipment Trust Certificates, Series A, due 2013, pursuant to the 1993 registration 
statement. The certificates were used to finance approximately 80% ofthe cost of certain 
rebuilt and new freight cars, which the Company will utilize under an operating lease. 
Although the certificates are not direct obligations of, or guaranteed by the Company, 
amounts payable by the Company under the lease will be sufficient to pay principal and 
interest on the certificates. In November 1993, the Company issued $102 million of 1993 
Equipment Trust Certificates, Series B, with interest rates ranging fi-om 3.57% to 5.90%, 
maturing annually firom 1994 through 2008. These certificates are obligations ofthe 
Company issued for the purchase of locomotives which will serve as collateral for the 
obligations. 

Equipment and other obligations mature in 1994 through 2013 and are collateralized by 
assets with a net book value of $188,626,000 at December 31, 1993. Maturities of 
long-term debt other than capital leases and commercial paper are $73,566,000 in 1994, 
$61,475,000 in 1995, $93,377,000 in 1996, $9,396,000 in 1997, $39,396,000 in 1998 and 
$1,156,642,000 in the aggregate fi-om 1999 through 2043. 

The Company had $179 million of commercial paper outstanding at December 31, 1993. 
Ofthe total amount outstanding, $100 million is classified as long-term since it is 
expected to be refinanced through subsequent issuances of commercial paper and is 
supported by the long-term credit facility mentioned below. 

The Company maintains a $300 million uncollateralized revolving credit facility with a 
group of banks under which no borrowings were outstanding at December 31, 1993. The 
credit facility, which expires in 1995, requires interest to be paid on borrowings at rates 
based on various defined short-term market rates and an annual maximum fee of .1% of 
the facility amount. The credit facility contains, among other conditions, restrictive 
covenants relating to leverage ratio, debt, and consolidated tangible net worth. 
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200. COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSTTION-EXPLANATORY NOTES-CONTINUED 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

4. Income Taxes 

The provisions for (benefits firom) income taxes are composed ofthe following: 

1993 1992 

(In Thousands) 

Federal State Total Federal Slate Total 

Current $ 51,345 $ 7,474 $ 58,819 $ 3,605 $ 3,540 $ 7,145 

Deferred 183,750 31,432 215,182 181,200 28,825 210,025 

Special income 

tax dbligation (42,056) (7,476) (49,532) (49,928) (8,732) (58,660) 

$193,039 $31,430 $224,469 $134,877 $23,633 $158,510 

Effective January 1, 1993, the Company adopted the provisions of SFAS 109 which 
requires a liability approach for measuring deferred tax assets and liabilities based on 
differences between the financial statement and tax bases of assets and liabilities at each 
balance sheet date using enacted tax rates in effect when those differences are expected to 
reverse. As a result, the Company recorded a cumulative adjustment of $43 million. The 
primary effects ofthe adoption ofthis standard on the balance sheet were the recording of 
a current deferred tax asset of $147 million with a corresponding increase in the long-term 
deferred income tax liability and the net deferred income tax liabilities related to the 
cumulative accounting adjustment for the adoption of SFAS 109 and SFAS 106 (Note 5). 
Prior years' financial statements have not been restated to apply the provisions ofthe new 
standard. 

As a result ofthe increase in the federal corporate income tax rate fi'om 34% to 35% 
enacted August 10, 1993, and effective January 1, 1993, income tax expense for 1993 
was increased by $38 million, of which $34 million related to the effects of adjusting 
deferred income taxes and the special income tax obligation for the rate increase. 

The Company and its subsidiaries will be included in the consolidated federal income tax 
retum filed by Conrail for periods subsequent to July 1, 1993. The consolidated federal 
income tax expense or benefit will be allocated to the Company as though the Company 
files a separate consolidated tax retum. 

During the third quarter of 1993, the Company reached a settlement with the Intemal 
Revenue Service related to the audit ofthe Company's consolidated federal income tax 
retums for the fiscal years 1987 through 1989. Under the settlement, the Company paid 
$51 million, including interest, all of which had been previously provided for in prior years 
resulting in no income statement effect in 1993. 
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200. COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION-EXPLANATORY NOTES-CONTINUED 
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

4. Income Taxes (Continued) 

Significant components ofthe Company's special income tax obligation and deferred 
income tax liabilities and (assets) as of December 31, 1993 are as follows: 

C u r r e n t a s s e t s ( p r i m a r i l y a c c o u n t s 
r e c e i v a b l e ) 

C u r r e n t l i e i b i l i t i e s ( p r i m a r i l y a c c r u e d 
l i a b i l i t i e s a n d c a s u a l t y r e s e r v e s ) 

C u r r e n t d e f e r r e d t a x a s s e t , n e t 

N o n c u r r e n t l i a b i l i t i e s : 

P r o p e r t y and e g u i p m e n t 
O t h e r l o n g - t e r m a s s e t s ( p r i m a r i l y p r e p a i d 

p e n s i o n a s s e t ) 
M i s c e l l a n e o u s 

N o n c u r r e n t a s s e t s : 

N o n d e d u c t i b l e r e s e r v e s and o t h e r l i e Q 3 i l i t i e s 
Equipment o b l i g a t i o n s 
Tax b e n e f i t t r a n s f e r r e c e i v a b l e 
A l t e m a t i v e minimum tcuc c r e d i t s 
Net o p e r a t i n g l o s s c a r r y f o r w a r d 
M i s c e l l a n e o u s 

S p e c i a l income t a x o b l i g a t i o n a n d 
d e f e r r e d income t a x l i a b i l i t i e s , n e t 

( I n Thousands ) 

$ (23 ,175) 

(163 .338) 

? .a_86,513.) 

1 , 8 6 6 , 0 0 0 

7 4 , 0 0 0 
1 7 . 0 0 0 

1 . 9 5 7 . 0 0 0 

(121 ,000) 
(44 ,000) 
(42 ,000) 
(77 ,000) 
(39 ,000) 
(17 ,862) 

(340 .862) 

$ 1 , 6 1 6 , 1 3 8 

The tax effects of each source of deferred income taxes and special income tax obligation 
(disclosure for 1993 is not required nor applicable under SFAS 109) are as follows: 

D e f e r r e d t a x e s 
Tax d e p r e c i a t i o n o v e r book 
O t h e r p r o p e r t y t r a n s a c t i o n s 
C a s u a l t y , wage and o t h e r a c c r u a l s 
A l t e m a t i v e minimum t a x 
O t h e r 

S p e c i a l income t a x o b l i g a t i o n 
Reduced t a x b a s i s d e p r e c i a t i o n 
O t h e r p r o p e r t y t r a n s a c t i o n s 

1992 
( I n Thousands ) 

$ 8 5 , 0 6 1 
8 0 , 8 6 1 
7 8 , 3 4 0 

(40 ,115) 
5 . 8 7 8 

$210 ,025 

(31 ,324) 
(27 .336) 

$ ( 5 8 , 6 6 0 ) 

1993 
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200. COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSTTION-EXPLANATORY NOTES-CONTINUED 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

Income Taxes (Continued) 

As of December 31, 1993, the Company has approximately $77 million of ahemative 
minimum tax credits available to offset future U.S. federal income taxes on an indefinite 
carryforward basis. 

Reconciliations ofthe U.S. statutory tax rates with the effective tax rates follow: 

statutory tax rate 
State income taxes, 
net of federal benefit 

Effect of federal teUc increase on 
deferred taxes 

Other 

Effective tax rate 

Employee Benefits 

Pension Plans 
The Company maintains a defined benefit pension plan which is noncontributory for all 
non-union employees and generally contributory for participating union employees. 
Benefits are based primarily on credited years of service and the level of compensation 
near retirement. Funding is based on the minimum amount required by the Employee 
Retirement Income Security Act of 1974. 

1993 

35.0% 

4.5 

7.5 
2.5 

49.5% 

1992 

34.0% 

3-5 

(1.5) 

36.0% 

Pension credits include the following components: 

1993 1992 

Service cost - benefits eamed during the period 
Interest cost on projected benefit obligation 
Return on plan assets - actual 

- deferred 
Net amortization and deferral 

(In Thousands) 

$ 8,366 
45,447 

(123,366) 
42,028 
(15.087) 

§ (42,612) 

$ 6,959 
44,717 
(65,634) 
(12,955) 
(15.011) 

§.^1,924) 

Railroad Annual Repon R-1 



ISa Roadlnltials: CR Year 1993 

5. 

200. COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OF FINANOAL POSITION-EXPLANATORY NOTES-CONTINUED 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

Employee Benefits (Continued) 

Pension Plans (Continued) 
The fiinded status ofthe pension plans and the amounts reflected in the balance sheets are 
as follows: 

Accumulated benefit obligation ($529,277 
and $502,336 vested, respectively) 

Marlcet value of plsui assets 
Projected benefit obligation 
Plcui assets in excess of projected 
benefit obligation 

Unrecognized prior service cost 
Unrecognized transition net asset 
Unrecognized net gain 

Net prepaid pension cost 

1993 1992 
(In Thousands) 

$ 534.134 

1,036,878 
(628.583) 

$.50.2..999 

971,035 
(576.454) 

408,295 
42,290 

(157,821) 
(100.383) 

394,581 
59,834 

(177,305) 
(123.480) 

$ 192.381 $ 153.630 

The assumed weighted average discount rates used in 1993 and in 1992 are 7.25% and 
8.0%, respectively, and the rate of increase in future compensation levels used in 
determining the actuarial present value ofthe projected benefit obligation as of 
December 31, 1993 and 1992 is 6.0%. The expected long-term rate of retum on plan 
assets (primarily equity securities) in 1993 and 1992 is 9.0%. 

Savings Plan 
The Company also provides 401(k) savings plans for union and non-union employees. 
Under the Non-union ESOP, 100% of employee contributions are matched in the form 
of Series A ESOP Convertible Junior Preferred Stock ("ESOP Stock") of Conrail 
(Note 2) for the first 6% ofa participating employee's base pay. Under the union 
employee plan, employee contributions are not matched by the Company. Savings plan 
expense, including Non-union ESOP expense, was $4,560,000 in 1993 and $3,705,000 
in 1992. 

In connection with the Non-union ESOP, in 1990 the Company issued 9,979,562 ofthe 
authorized 10 million shares of its ESOP Stock to the Non-union ESOP in exchange for 
a 20 year promissory note with interest at 9.55% fi-om the Non-union ESOP in the 
principal amount of $287,848,000. In addition, uneamed ESOP compensation of 
$287,848,000 was recognized as a charge to retained eamings in the Railroad Aimual 
Report R-l, coincident with the Non-union ESOP's issuance of its $287,848,000 
promissory note to the Company. The debt ofthe Non-union ESOP was recorded by 
the Company and offset against the promissory note from the Non-union ESOP. Prior 
to the corporate reorganization, uneamed ESOP compensation was charged to expense 
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200. COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OF FINANOAL POSITION-EXPLANATORY NOTES-CONTINUED 

NOTES TO nNANCIAL STATEMENTS 

Employee Benefits (Continued) 

Savings Plans (Continued) 
as shares of ESOP Stock were allocated to participants. An amount equivalent to the 
preferred dividends declared on the ESOP Stock partially offset compensation and 
interest expense related to the Non-union ESOP. 

In conjunction with the formation ofthe holding company on July 1, 1993, each share of 
CRC preferred stock, all of which were held by the Non-union ESOP, was autpmatically 
converted into one share of preferred stock of Conrail Inc. and the debt ofthe Non-union 
ESOP and the uneamed ESOP compensation accounts were transferred to Conrail Inc. 
The promissory note receivable firom the Non-union ESOP plus the accrued interest were 
reclassified by CRC to the stockholder's equity section of its balance sheet. Uneamed 
ESOP compensation is now amortized and charged to CRC by Conrail as shares of ESOP 
Stock are allocated to participants. An amount equivalent to the preferred dividends 
declared on the ESOP Stock proportionally offsets compensation expense of CRC and 
interest expense of Conrail related to the Non-union ESOP. 

Conrail makes dividend payments at a rate of 7.51% on the ESOP Stock and CRC makes 
additional contributions in an aggregate amount sufficient to enable the Non-union ESOP 
to make the required interest and principal payments on its note. 

Interest expense incurred by the Non-union ESOP on its debt to the Company before the 
corporate reorganization on July 1, 1993, was $14,559,000 in 1993 and $27,565,000 in 
1992. Compensation expense related to the Non-union ESOP was $10,012,000 in 1993 
and $9,114,000 in 1992. Preferred dividends paid to the Non-union ESOP by CRC prior 
to the corporate reorganization were $10,779,000 in 1993 and $21,575,000 in 1992. The 
Company received $26,022,000 and $21,575,000 in debt service payments from the Non­
union ESOP in 1993 and 1992, respectively. 

Postretirement Benefits Other Them Pensions 
The Company provides health and life insurance benefits to certain eligible retired non­
union employees. Certain non-union employees are eligible for retiree medical benefits, 
while substantially all non-union employees are eligible for retiree life insurance benefits. 
Generally, company-provided health care benefits terminate when covered individuals 
reach age 65. 

Retiree medical benefits are fimded by a combination of Company and retiree 
contributions. The cost of medical benefits provided by the Company as self-insurer was 
previously recognized as claims and administrative expenses were paid. Retiree life 
insurance benefits are provided by insurance companies whose premiums are based on 
claims paid during the year and the cost of such benefits was previously recognized as the 
annual insurance premium. The expense of providing both non-union retiree medical and 
life insurance benefits for 1992 was $4,542,000. 
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200. COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION-EXPLANATORY NOTES-CONTINUED 

NOTES TO FINANCUL STATEMENTS 

Employee Benefits (Continued) 

Postretirement Benefits Other Than Pensions (Continued) 
Retiree life insurance plan assets consist ofa retiree life insurance reserve held in the 
Company's group life insurance policy. There are no plan assets for the retiree health 
benefits plan. 

Effective January 1, 1993, the Company adopted SFAS 106, which requires that the cost 
of retiree benefits other than pensions be accrued during the period of employment rather 
than when benefits are paid. The Company elected the immediate recognition method 
allowed under the statement and accordingly recorded a cumulative, one-time charge of 
$22 million (net of tax benefits of $14 million). This accrual was in addition to the 
remaining balance of $21 million which had been accmed for postretirement health 
benefits for employees who participated in the Company's 1989 non-union voluntary 
retirement program. The accumulated postretirement obligation at January 1, 1993 was 
$41 million for the medical plan and $21 million for the life insurance plan. Plan assets 
attributed to the life insurance plan at January 1, 1993 totalled $5 million. 

The following sets forth the plan's fimded status reconciled with amounts reported in the 
Company's balance sheet at December 31, 1993: 

Accumulated postretirement benefit obl igat ion: 
Retirees 
Fully e l i g i b l e act ive plan pa r t i c ipan t s 
Other act ive pleui pa r t i c ipan t s 

Accumulated benefi t obligation 
Market value of plan asse ts 
Accumulated benefi t obligat ion in excess of 

plan asse t s 
Unrecognized losses 
Accrued benefi t cost recognized in the 

Balance Sheet 

Net periodic postretirement benefi t cost 
for 1993, primari ly in t e re s t cost 

An 11.5 percent rate of increase in per capita costs of covered health care benefits was 
assumed for 1994, gradually decreasing to 6 percent by the year 2008. Increasing the 
assumed health care cost trend rates by one percentage point in each year would increase 
the accumulated postretirement benefit obligation as of December 31, 1993 by $4 million 
and would have an immaterial effect on the service cost and interest cost components of 
net periodic postretirement benefit cost for 1993. A discount rate of 7.0% was used to 
determine the accumulated postretirement benefit obligations for both the medical and life 
insurance plans. The assumed rate of compensation increase is 5.0%. 

Medical 
Plan 

Life 
Insurance 

Plan 
(In Thousands) 

$31,209 
8,531 
2,400 

42,140 

42,140 
(2.577) 

$39,563 

$ 3,097 

$16,059 
419 

6.148 

22,626 
(5.953) 

16,673 
(2.283) 

$14,390 

S 1.302 
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200. COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OF FINANQAL POSTTION-EXPLANATORY NOTES-CONTINUED 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

Capital Stock 
The Company is authorized to issue 25 million shares of preferred stock wdth no par 
value. The Board of Directors has the authority to divide the preferred stock into series 
and to detemiine the rights and preferences of each. 

As a result ofthe holding company stmcture that became effective on July 1, 1993 
(Note 2), each share of CRC common stock which was issued and outstanding or held in 
the treasury of CRC, was automatically converted into one share of Conrail common 
stock. Subsequent to July 1, 1993, CRC had 100 shares of common stock outstanding, 
all held by Conrail. All ofthe long-term incentive plans of CRC were amended to reflect 
the use of Conrail common stock. 

The activity and status of treasury stock follow: 

1993 

Shares, beginning of year 
Acquired 
Reclassified as authorized but 

unissued 
Corporate reorganization (Note 

Shares, end of year 
2) 

3,690,002 
611,182 

(43,800) 
(4.257.384) 

1992 

546,400 
3,143,602 

3.690.002 

Conrail's 1987 Long-Term-Incentive Plan (the "1987 Incentive Plan") authorizes the 
granting to the Company's officers and key employees of up to 4 million shares of Conrail 
common stock through stock options, stock appreciation rights, and awards of restricted 
or performance shares. A stock option is exercisable for a specified term commencing 
after grant at a price not less than the fair market value ofthe stock on the date of grant. 
The 1987 Incentive Plan also provides for the granting of Conrail stock to employees, 
contingent on either a specified period of employment or achievement of certain financial 
or performance goals. 

Conrail's 1991 Long-Term Incentive Plan (the "1991 Incentive Plan") authorizes the 
granting to the Company's officers and key employees of up to 3.2 million shares of 
Conrail common stock, through stock options, stock appreciation rights and awards of 
restricted or performance shares. Through December 31, 1993, 169,005 shares of 
Conrail restricted stock have been granted under its incentive plans. 
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200. COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION-EXPLANATORY NOTES-CONTINUED 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

Capital Stock (Continued) 

The activity and status of stock options under the incentive plans follow: 

Non-Qualified Stock Options 

Balance, January 1, 1992 

Greuited 
Exercised 
Cancelled 

Balance, December 31, 1992 

Granted 
Exercised 
Cancelled 

Balance, December 31, 1993 

Exercisable, December 31, 1993 

Available for future grants 

December 31, 1992 

December 31, 1993 

Option Price 
Per Share 

$14,000 - $36,595 

$42,625 
$14,000 

$42. 

- $45,125 
- $25,063 
625 

$14,000 - $45,125 

$49,375 
$14,000 
$31,813 

- $60,500 
- $53,875 
- $45,125 

$14,000 - $60,500 

$14,000 - $53,875 

Shares 
Under Option 

2,165,680 

1,383,600 
(674,652) 

(3.750) 

2,870,878 

73,027 
(928,822) 
(48.762) 

1.966.321 

995.827 

1.792.726 

1.698.036 

Commitments and Contineencies 
Non-union Voluntary Retirement Program 
On December 15, 1993, the Board of Directors approved a voluntary early retirement 
program for eligible members of its non-union workforce. The eligible employees have 
until Febmary 28, 1994 to elect to retire under the program, and based on the results ofa 
similar program completed in 1990, the cost ofthe program is expected to have a material 
effect on the income statement for the first quarter of 1994. The transaction vdll not 
significantly affect the Company's cash position as approximately 85% ofthe cost will be 
paid from the Company's overfimded pension plan (Note 5). 

Environmental 
The Company is subject to various federal, state and local laws and regulations regarding 
environmental matters. The Company is a party to various proceedings brought by both 
regulatory agencies and private parties under federal, state and local laws, including 
Superfund laws, and has also been named as a potentially responsible party in many 
govemmental investigations and actions for the cleanup and removal of hazardous 
substances due to its alleged involvement as either a transporter, generator or property 
owner. Due to the number of parties involved at many of these sites, the wide range of 
costs of possible remediation altematives, the changing technology and the length of time 
over which these matters develop, it is often not possible to estimate the Company's 
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200. COMPARATTVE STATEMENT OF FINANCLVL POSITION-EXPLANATORY NOTES-CONCLUDED 

NOTES TO nNANCIAL STATEMENTS 

Commitments and Contingencies (Continued) 

Environmental (Continued) 
liability for the costs associated with the assessment and remediation of contaminated 
sites. Although the Company's operating results and liquidity could be significantly 
affected in any quarterly or annual reporting period if it were held principally liable in 
certain of these actions, at December 31, 1993, the Company had accmed $77 million, an 
amount it believes is sufficient to cover the probable liabihty and remediation costs that 
will be incurred at Superfund sites and other sites based on known information and using 
various estimating techniques. The Company believes the ultimate liability for these 
matters v̂ U not materially affect its consolidated financial condition. 

The Environmental Quality Department ofthe Company is charged with promoting the 
Company's compUance v^th laws and regulations affecting the environment and instituting 
environmentally sound operating practices. The department monitors the status ofthe 
sites where the Company is alleged to have liability and continually reviews the 
information available and assesses the adequacy ofthe recorded liability. 

Other Contingencies 
The Company is involved in various legal actions, principally relating to occupational 
health claims, personal injuries, casualties, property damage and loss and damage. The 
Company has recorded liabilities on its balance sheet for amounts sufficient to cover the 
expected payments for such actions. At December 31, 1993, these liabilities are presented 
net of estimated insurance recoveries of approximately $80 million. 

The Company may be contingently liable for approximately $102 million at December 31, 
1993 under indemnification provisions related to sales of tax benefits. 
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210. RESULTS OF OPERATIONS 
(Dollars in Tlioasands) 

1. Disclose the requested infonnation for the respondent 4. All contra entries hereunder should be indicated in parenthesis, 
penaining to the results of opeiation for the year. 5. Cross-checks 

2. Repontotal operating expensesfram Scfaeduie 410 of 
this report. Any disparaties in expense amounts shown in Schedule 210 Schedule 210 
this sdiedule and expense amounts reported in Sdiedule 410 Line 15, column (b) =Line 62, cohimn (b) 
must be fiilly explained on page 18. Line 47 + 48 + 49, colunm (b) ^ i n e 63, colrnnn (b) 

3. List dividends from investinents accounted for under Line SO, oolumn (b) =i.ine 64, cohimn (b) 
the cost method on the appropriate line No. 19 for Account Schedule 410 
No. 513, Dividend hicome. List dividends accounted for by Lme 14, column (b) =;Line 620, column (h) 
the equity method on the appropriate dividend hne No. 25 Line 14, column (d) =Line 620, coluinn (f) 
underlhe Income from Affiliated Companies subsection of Line 14, column (e) =Line 620, column (g) 
this sdiedule. Line 49, column (b) 

Lme 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 
10 

11 

12 

13 
14 
15 

16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 

25 
26 
27 
28 

29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 

Cross 
Oiedc 

* 
* 

Item 

(a) 
ORDINARY ITEMS 

OPERATING INCOME 
Railway Operating Income 

(101) Freight 

(102) Passenger 
(103) Passenger-Related 
(104) Swiiching 
(105) Water Transfers 
(106) Demunage 
(110) Incidental 
(121) Joint Facility-Credit 
(122) Joint Fadlity-Debit 
(501) Railway openOing revenues (Exclusive of transfers 

from Govemment Authorities - lmes 1-9) 
(502) Railway operating revenues-Transfers from Govemment 

Authorities for cunent operations 
(503) Railway operating revenues-Amonization of defened 

transfers from Govenment Authorities 
TOTAL RAILWAY OPERATING REVENUES Qines 10-12) 

(531) Railway operating expenses 
Net revenue from railway operations 

OTHER INCOME 
(506) Revenue from propeity used in other than canier operations 
(510) Miscellaneous rent income 
(512) Separately operated properties-Profit 
(513) Dividend income (cost method) 
(514) Interest income 
(516) Income from sinking and other fimds 
(517) Release of premiums on Amded debt 
(518) Reimbursements received under contracts and agreements 
(519) Miscellaneous income 

Income from affiliated companies: 519 
a. Dividends (equiiy method) 
b. Equity in undistributed eammgs (-losses) 

TOTAL OTHER INCOME Qmes 16-26) 
TOTAL INCOME Qine 15,27) 
MISCELLANEOUS DEDUCTIONS FROM INCOME 

(534) Expenses of property used m other than carrier operations 
(544) Miscellaneous taxes 
(545) Separately operated properties-Loss 
(549) Mamtenance of investment oiganizanon 
(550) Income tiansfened under contracts and agreements 
(551) Miscellaneous income chaiges 
(553) Uncollectible accounts 

TOTAL MISCELLANEOUS DEDUCTIONS Oines 29-35) 
Income available for fixed charges Gines 28,36) 

Amount for 
current year 

(b) 

3,277,443 

37,353 

22,136 
13,037 

(1) 
(445) 

3,349,523 

39 

3,349,562 
2,771,531 

578,031 

5,066 
51,012 

687 

33,103 
1,085 

34,417 

1,133 
(19,208) 
107,295 
685,326 

122 

9 
945 

37,639 
1,530 

40,245 
645,081 

Amount for 
preceedhig 

year 
(0 

3,133,262 

36,534 

22,760 
15,317 

(1) 
(234) 

3,207,638 

25 

3,207,663 
2,701,613 

506,050 

5,279 
54,222 

13,500 
30,278 

772 

19,767 

918 
29,405 

154.141 
660,191 

144 

9 
763 

28,963 
2,549 

32,428 
627.763 

Freight-related 
revenues & 

ejqienses 
fd) 

3277,443 

37,353 

22,136 
13,037 

(1) 
(445) 

3,349423 

39 

3,349462 

2,77U31 
578,031 

; 5 ' > 

^* Ir . 

" 
• ' . r 

• ! ' • ' 

- " r " -

•:•• ?=^ 
1 

, S 

t ' 

" -„ * ; • ' 

S 

s ^ 

. 1 ^ 

,! 
''' -.-

;: 
' • 

Passenger-related 
revenues & 
expenses 

fe) 

: • ' 

'• ' 

•• • " "> -" 

!. 
• 

, ' i^r—l - * 

,, 

• - - ; ! - '• 

. 
. 

" •; ' " -

. t f , 

! 

, ' - • - . . 

• 

. 

, 

Lme 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 
10 

11 

12 
13 
14 

15 

16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 

25 
26 
27 

28 

29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
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210. RESL'LTS O F O P E R A T I O N S - Con tmued 

(Dollars in Thousands) 

Lme 
.No. 

38 
39 
40 
41 
42 
43 

44 

45 
46 

47 
48 
49 
50 
51 
52 

53 
54 
55 

56 
57 
58 
59 
60 
61 

62 
63 
64 
65 
66 
67 

Cross 
Chedc 

• 
* 
* 
* 

* 

* 

* 
* 
* 

Item 

(a) 
FDCED CHARGES 

(546) Interest on funded debt: 
(a) Fixed interest not in default 
(b) Interest m default 

(547) Interest on unfimded debt 
(548) Amortization of discount on fimded debt 

TOTAL FIXED CHARGES Qines 38-41) 
Income after fixed chaiges Oines 37.42) 

OTHER DEDUCTIONS 
(546) Interest on fimded debt: 

(c) Contingent interest 
U-NUSUAL OR INFREQUENT ITEMS 

(555) Unusual or infrequent items (debit) credit 
Income (Loss) from continuing operations (before mcome taxes) 

PROVISIONS FOR INCOME TAXES 
(556) Income taxes on ordinaiy mcome 

(a) Federal income taxes 
(b) State income taxes 
(c) Other income taxes (speaai income tax obhgation) 

(557) Provision for deferred taxes 
TOTAL PROVISIONS FOR INCOME TAXES Omes 47-50) 
Income from continuing operations (Hnes 46-51) 

DISCON-nNUED OPERATIONS 
(560) Income or loss from operations of discontmued segments O^̂ s appUcable mcome taxes of $ ) 
(562) Gain or loss on disposal of discontinued segments Oess apphcable income taxes of S ) 

Income before extraordmary items Omes 52 + 53 + 54) 
EXTRAORDINARY ITEMS AND ACCOUNTING CHANGES 

(570) Extraordmaiy items (Net) 
(590) Income taxes on extraordinary items 
(591) Provision for deferred taxes-Extraoidinaiy items 

TOTAL EXTRAORDINARY ITEMS Omes 56-58) 
(592) Cumulative effect of dianges m accounting pnnciples Oess apphcable tax of $ ) 

Net mcome (Loss) Omes 55 + 59 + 60) 
Reconaliation of net railway operatmg mcome (NROI) 

Net revenues from railway operations 
(556) Income taxes on ordinaiy mcome (-) 
(557) Provision for defened income taxes (-] 

Income from lease of road and equipment (-) 
Rent for leased road and eqmpmem (+) 

Net railway operating income Ooss) 

Amount for 
cuirent year 

161,980 

29,473 
202 

191,655 
453,426 

453,426 

51,345 
7,474 

(49432) 
215,182 
224,469 
228,957 

228,957 

(64,913) 
164,044 

578,031 
9,287 

215,182 

51 
353.613 

Amount for 
preceeding 

year 
fc) 

148.978 

38.407 
258 

187,643 
440,120 

440,120 

3,605 
3,540 

(58.660) 
210,025 
158410 
281,610 

281.610 

281,610 

506,050 
(51415) 
210,025 

51 
347.591 

Line 
.No. 

38 
39 
40 
41 
42 
43 

44 

45 
46 

47 
48 
49 
50 
51 
52 

53 
54 
55 

56 
57 
58 
59 
60 
61 

62 
63 
64 
65 
66 
67 

See accompaning Notes to Financial Statements. 
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NOTES AND REMARKS FOR SCHEDULES 210 AND 220 
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220. RETAINED EARNINGS 
(Dollais m Thousands) 

1. Show below the items of Retained Earnings Accounts of the icspondeni for the year, classified m acconlance with the Unifonn System 
of Accounts for Railroad Companies. 

2. All contra entnes hereunder should be shown m parentheses. 
3. Show under Remaiks the amount of assigned Federal income tax consequences for Accounts 606 and 616. 
4. Segregate in column (c) all amounts appUcable to the eqmty m undistributed eammgs Oosses) of affihated companies based on the 

equity method of accountmg. 
5. Lme 3 Ome 7 if debit balance), colunm (c), should agree with line 26, column (b). Schedule 210. The tolal of columns (b) and (c), lines 

3 and 7, should agree with lme 61 column (b). Schedule 210. 
6. Include in column (b) only amoums applicable to reiained eamings exclusive of any amounts induded m column (c). 

Line 
No. 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

Cross 

Check 

* 

• 

* 
• 

Item 

(a) 

Balances at beguining of year 

(601.5) Prior penod adjustment to beginning retained eamings 

CREDITS 

(602) Credit balance transferred from mcome 

(603) Appropnanons released 

(606) Other credits to retamed eamings 

TOTAL 

DEBITS 

(612) Debit balance transferred from income 

(616) Other debits to retained eanungs 

(620) Appropnations for sinking and other fimds 

(621) Afpropriations for other puiposes 

(623) Dividends: Common stock 

Preferred stock(l) 

TOTAL 

Net mcrease (decrease) durmg year (L 6 minus L. 13) 

Balances at close of year (Lmes 1,2 and 14) 

Balances from Ime 15(c) 

Total unappropnated retamed eanungs and equity in 

undistnbuted eammgs Oosses) of affihated companies 

(798) at end of year. 

(797) Total appropriated retained eammgs: 

Credits dunng year S 

Debits during year S 

Balance at Close of year S 

Amount of assigned Federal mcome lax consequences: 

Account 606 S 

Account 616 S 

Retamed 

eammgs-
Unappropriated 

(b) 

$ 469,055 

183^52 

362,639 

545,891 

1,451 

131,027 

10,779 
143257 

402,634 

871.689 

56,140 

927,829 

Equity in undis­

tributed eamings 

Oosses)of affil­

iated companies 

(c) 

$ 170,609 

19.208 

95261 

114.469 

(114.469) 

56,140 

.N/A 

N/A 

Line 

No. 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

(1) If any dividends have not been declared on cumulauve preferred stock, give cumulative undeclared dividends al begmmng of year and end of vear. 
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240, STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS 

(Dollars m Thousands) 

Give the infoimanon as lequesled concerning the cash flows dunng die year. Eilher the direct or indirect method can be used. The direa method shows as its pnnapal 
components operating cash receipts and payments, such as cash received from customen and cash paid to supplieis and employees, the sum of wUch is net cash ftow from 
operating activities. The mdirea mediod starts with net income and adjusts it for revenue and expense items that were not the result of operating cash transactions in the 
current penod to reconale it to net cash flow fram opeianngactivines. If direa mediod is used complete lues 1 -41; indirea mediod complete lmes 10-41. Cashfordie 
purpose of dus schedule shall include cash and cash equivalents which are shoit-temi, highly liquid uvesoiients leadily convertible to Icnown amounts of cash and so near 
their manuily that diey present insignificant risk of dianges in value because of changes in interest rates. Infomiaoon about all investing and finanang activities which do 
not direaly affea cash shall be separately disclosed m foouotes to diis schedule. They shall deariy relate die cash (if any) any noncash aspects of transacoons. Examples of 
noncash investing and tiansacnons mclude convenmg debt to equity, acquinng assets by assummg directly related liabdmes, such as purchasmg a building by mcumng a 
mongage to die seller, obtaining an asset by entenng mto a capital lease: and exchangug noncash assets or liabilities for other noncash assets or habilmes. Some 
transacoons are part cash and pan noncash, only die cash portion shall be reported directly in die statement of cash flows Refer to FAS Statement No. 95, Statement of 
Cash Flows, for further details. 

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACnVITlES 

Line 
No. 
1. 
2. 
3. 
4. 
5. 
6. 
7. 
8. 
9. 

Cross 
check 

Descnpnon 
fa) 

Cash received from operatmg revenues 
Dividends received from affiliates 
Interest received 
Other mcome 

Cash paid for operating expenses 
Interest paid (net of amounts capitalized) 

Income taxes paid 
Olhernet 
NET CASH PROVIDED BY OPERATING ACnvrHES OLines 1-8) 

Current Year 
fb) 

Pnor Year 
(c) 

Line 
No. 
1. 
2. 
3. 
4. 

5. 
6. 
7. 

8. 

9. 

RECONCILIATION OF NET INCOME TO NET CASH PROVIDED BY OPERATING ACTIvmES | 

Lme 
No. 
10. 

Cross 
dieck 
* 

Description 
(a) 

Income from continuing operations 

Cunent Year 
fb) 
228,957 

Pnor Year 
fc) 
281.610 

I.ine 
No 
10. 

ADJUSTMENTS TO RECONCILE INCOME FROM CONTINUING OPERATIONS TO NET CASH PROVIDED BY OPERATING ACTIVITIES | 

Lme 

No. 
11. 
12. 
13. 
14. 
15. 
16. 
17. 
18. 
19. 

20. 
21. 

Cross 

check 

Descripoon 

(a) 
Loss (-gam) on sale or disposal of tangible property and mvestments 
Depreaanon and amortizanon expenses 

Increase (-decrease) m provision for Defened Income Taxes 
Net decrease (-mcrease) in undistnbuted eammgs (-losses) of affiliates 

Decrease (-mcrease) m accounts receivable 
Decrease (-mcrease) m materials and supphes, and other cunent assets 
Increase (-decrease) in current habilines other than debt 
Increase (-decrease) m other net (1) 
Net cash provided irom continuing operanons (Lmes 10-18) 
Add (-subtrad) cash generated (-paid) by reason of discontmued "̂  
operanons and extraordmaiy items (A) 

NET CASH PROVIDED FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES O-ines 19 & 20) 

Current Year 

(b) 
(19,884) 

277,761 

215,182 
19,208 

(62,324) 

(3,015) 
(79,925) 

ai,183) 
554.777 

(64,913) 
489,864 

Pnor Year 

(c) 
(6,241) 

288^70 

216,052 
(29,405) 

(8,983) 
3,791 

(117,648) 
(186,824) 
440,622 

440,622 

Line 

No. 

11. 
12. 

13. 
14. 

15. 
16. 
17. 
18. 

19. 

20. 
21. 

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING A C n v m E S | 

Lme 
No. 

2 1 
23. 
24. 
25. 
26. 
27. 
28. 

29. 

Cross 

check 
Descr^tion 

(a) 
Proceeds from sale of property 
Capital expenditures 
Net change in temporary cash mvestments not qualifymg as cash eqmvalcnts 
Proceeds from sale/repayment of mvestment and advances 
Purchase price of long-teim mvestments and advances 
Net decrease (-increase) in sinkmg and other speaai fimds 
Other (2) 

NET CASH USED IN INVESTING ACTTVITTES (Lmes 22-28) 

Current Year 

(b) 
17.121 

(557,690) 

(21,732) 
2.747 

(5.479) 
(565,033) 

Pnor Year 

(c) 
23,555 

(421.761) 

(33,854) 

(930) 
(4,573) 

(437,563) 

Lme 

No. 
22. 
23. 
24. 
25. 
26. 
27 
28 
29. 

(A) Represents cumulanve effect of changes m accounting pnnciples, see Schedule 210 Ime 60 column (b). 

(Conlinued on next page) 
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22 Roadimnais: CR Year 1993 

240. STATEMENT OF CASH FLQWS (Concluded) 
(Dollars in Thousands) 

CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTTVITTES | 
Line 
No. 
30 

31 
32 

33 
34 

35 

36 

37 

38 
39 

40 
41 

•Only 

Cross 
check 

applies if 

(1) 

(2) 

(3) 

See Not 

Descnption 
fa) 

IVooeeds from issuance of long-term debt 
Pnnapal payments of long-teim debt 

Proceeds from issuance of capital stock 
Î l̂ cfaa$e pnce of acquiring treasiuy stock 

Cash dividends paid 
Other-net (3) 

NET CASH FROM HNANCING ACTIVITIES O-ines 30-35) 

NET INCREASE (-DECREASE) LN CASH ANT) CASH EQUIVAT ,FNTS 
(Lmes 21,29 & 36) 

Cash and cash equivalents at beginnmg of the year 
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALE.NTS AT END OF THE YEAR (Lines 37 & 38) 
Foomoies to Schedule 240 
Cash paid duiing the year for 
Inlerest (net of amount capitalized)* 

Income taxes (net)* 
indirecl method is adopted. 

NOTES AND REMARKS 

Woikmg capital changes not affectmg operations 
Net payments related to the 1991 speaai charge not affectmg cuirent accounts 

Pension credits 
Special income tax obhgation 
Speaai mcome lax obliganon transfer from cuurent accounts 

Cumulative accountmg changes 
Tax benefits on ESOP dividends and stock opnons 

IRS Settlement 

Other, net 

Demolition costs of track removed, not replaced 
Other, net 

Net proceeds from (paid) on note due subsidiaiy 
Repayment of short-teim borrowings 
Short-teim bonowings 
Other 

CS 2,4,5, and 6 to the Fmanaal Statements. 

Current Year 
(b) 
485,809 

(193,840) 
11,411 

(31,696) 
(141,806) 

(52,507) 

77,371 

2,202 

2,202 

163,977 

26,650 

(42,588) 

(49,533) 
49,000 

64,913 

16,469 

(50,585) 

(8,859) 
(21.183) 

(5,229) 
(250) 

(5,479) 

(5,604) 
(161,652) 

114,249 
500 

f52.507) 

Prior Year 
(c) 

129,462 
(163,646) 

12,051 
(131,365) 
(102,138) 
252,577 

(3,059) 

158.792 
26,650 

(82,031) 
(41.628) 
(57,843) 

14240 

(19,562) 
(186.824) 

(5,141) 
568 

(4.573) 

125,781 

(203,110) 
329,906 

252.577 

Line 1 
No. 
30 

31 
32 

33 
34 

35 

36 

37 

38 

39 

40 
41 
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250~CONSOLiDATED INFORI^ATION 
FOR REVENUE ADEQUACY DbTERMiNATiON 

(Dollars in Thousands) 

Une 
No, 

t 

2 
3 
4 

5 

6 

7 
8 
9 
10 
11 

12 
13 

Item 
(a) 

Adjusted Net Railway Operating Income For Reporting Entity 

Combined/Consolidated Net Railway Operating Income for 
Reporting Entity 

Add: Interest income from Working Capital Allowance-Cash Portion 

Income Taxes Associated with Non-Rail Income and Deductions 

Gain or (loss) from transfer/reclassification to nonrail-status 
(net of income taxes) 

Adjusted Net Railway Operating income (Lines 1,2,3 & 4) 

Adjusted Investment in Railroad Property for Reporting Entity 

Combined Investment in Raiiroad Property Used in Transportation 
Service 

Less: Interest During Constmction 

Other Elements of Investment (if debit baiance) 

Add: Net Rail Assets of Rail-Related Affiliates 

Woricing Capital Allowance 
Net Investment Base Before Adjustment for Deferred Taxes 

(Lines 6 through 10) 

Less: Accumulated Deferred Inconw Tax Credits 

Net Investment Base (Line 11-12) 

Beginning 
ofyear 

(b) 

N/A 

5.882,369 
-
-

56 .032 

145.244 

6 .083,645 

648 .517 

5 ,435.128 

End of 
year 
(c) 

363.315 

593 
1,426 

9,683 

375,017 

6,227,648 
-
-

59,375 

139,071 

6.426,094 

1.084.261 

5.341.833 
In the space provided, please list all railroads and lail-relatad afflliatBd companies which are being reported In this consolidation, along with the 
nature of the business for each company. 

Name of Affiliate 

Catumet Westem Railway Company 

CRC Properties. Inc, 

Indiana Harbor Belt Railroad Company 

Merchants Despatch Transportation 
Corporation 

The Monongahela Railway Company* 

The St, Lawrence and Adirondack Railway 
Company 

Nature of Business 

Switching and tenninal company. 

Real estate hoMIng company. 

Switching and tenninal company. 

Furnishes weighing, inspection and perishable 
protective service to the transportation industry. 

A road-haul railroad company. 

Lessor of railroad property. 

*On May 1,1993, The Monongahela Railway Company was merged into the Consolidated Rail Corporation. 



SCHEDULE 250 - PART B 

f / ^ V Detexminadon of Nonrail Taxes 

TUs table is designed to facilitate the calculation of taxes that are not rail-ielated, the amount to be teported on Schedule 250, Line 3. 

Pait I - DETERMINE TAXES ON NONRAILROAD INCOME FOR ALL COMBINED/CONSOLEDATED RAILROADS 
(EXCLUDES ALL RAIL-RELATED AFFILIATES) 

(1) Determine Combined/Consolidated Adjusted income from continuing operations (l>efore taxes) for all affiliated railroads 
(all classes). Do not include rail-related affiliates that are not railroads in this part, this represents the total combined/ 
consolidated amounts for all items listed below for all railroads in the rqxirting entity. 

Inoome from continuing operations (before taxes) should be the equivalent of the numbers contained 
in the R-l Schedule 210, Line 46 adjusted to include all railroads in the reporting entity 462.786 

- Equity in undistributed eamings, which represents the total ofSchedule 210, Line 26 for all 
railroads in the reporting entity (19.625) 

- Dividends in afHliated companies, (if the affiliate is 80% or more controlled by the parent 
railroad, then deduct 1(X)% of the affiliate's dividend. If the afHliate is less than 80% controlled 
by the parent railroad, then deduct 80% ofthe affiliate's dividend) 49 

s Adjusted income from continuing operations (before taxes). This represents 'A' in item (3) below 482,362 

(2) Detennine Combined/Consolidated Adjusted Pre-tax NROI for all railroads in the reporting entity 
Combined/Consolidated IVe-tax NROI for the entire entity, which equals the amount shown on 

Schedule 250, Line 1 363.315 

••• Current Provision for taxes, which represents the consolidated amounts of Schedule 210, Line 51 for all railroads 
in the reporting entity, (This figure includes both Account 556, Income Taxes on Ordinaiy Income and Account 
557, Provision for Defened Taxes) 228.837 

•f Interest income on woiking capital allowance, which represents the total consolidated interest income relative to 
the woridng coital component of the net investment base and should equal the amount shown in Schedule 250, Line 
2 for all railroads in the reporting entity 593 

•f Release of premiums on funded debt, which represents the consolidated total of release of piemium on funded 
debt as shown on Schedule 210, Line 22 for all railroads in the reporting entity -

-Total fixed charges, which rqiresents the consolidated total of fixed charges as shown on Schedule 210, Line 42 
for all railroads in the reporting entity 191.973 

- Railroad-related income from afHliates (oAer than railroads) which was included in consolidated NROI 
(Schedule 250, L ine l ) , 676 

= Combined/Consolidated I^e-Tax Adjusted NROI for all railroads. This rq)resents "B' in Item (3) below 400,096 

(3) Calculate the railroad-related tax ratio: "B/A" - .8295 

(4) Cranpute the nonrailroad-related complement: (1 - Railroad-related income ratio) which equals the Nonrailroad-related tax ratio. .1705 

(5) Compute the nonrailroad portion of the total provisions for taxes. This equals: 

The Nonrailroad-related tax ratio (Item (4) above) times the total cuirent income taxes acciued on ordinary income 
(Account 556) which represents the consolidated amounts of Schedule 210, Lines 47,48. and 49 for all railroads in 
the'ieporting entity _ 2.345 



• ..t 

'?AKT n - DETERMINE NONRAILROAD-RELATED TAXES FOR RAIL-RELATED AFFUJATES 
rEXCLUDE.S ALL AFPHJATED RAn.ROADS^ 

(6) This is calculated by dividing the nonrailroad-related income for combined rail-related affiliates by the total pre-tax net income 
for all combined rail-related affiliates and multiplying this result by the total taxes (current provision plus defeired). This equals 
the taxes on nonrailroad income for all afHliated companies (919) 

PART m - DETERMINE TOTAL NONRAILROAD-RELATED TAXES 
* 

(7) This is determined as foUows: 

Total income taxes on nonrailroad-related income for all railroads in the reporting entity (Item 5 above) 2.345 

+ Total Nonrailroad-related taxes for rail-related affiliates (Item 6 above) (919) 

Equals total nonrailroad-related taxes (This amount should be transferred to Schedule 250, Part A, Line 3) 1,426 
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245. WORKING CAPITAL 
(Dollars m Thousands) 

1. This schedule should mclude only data pertammg to railway transportauon services. 
2. CaiT>' out calculations of hnes 9,10,20, and 21, to the nearest whole number. 

Lme 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 

5 
6 
7 
S 

9 
10 

11 
12 
13 
14 
15 

16 
17 

18 
19 

20 
21 
22 
23 
24 

25 

26 

27 
28 

Item 

(a) 

CURRENT OPERATING ASSETS 

Interline and Other Balances (70S) 
Customeis (706) 
Other (707) 
TOTAL CURRENT OPERATING ASSETS 

OPERATING REVENL'E 

Railway Operating Revenue 
Rent Incxime 
TOTAL OPERATING REVENUES 
Average Dailv Operaung Revenues 
Days of Operaung Revenue m 
Cunent Operaling Assets 

Revenue Delav Days Plus Buffer 

CURRENT OPERATING LIABILITIES 

Interline and Other Balances (752) 
Audited Accounts & Wages Pavable (753) 
Accounts Pavable - Other (754) 
Otber Taxes Accrued (761.5) 
TOTAL CUTIRENT OPERATING LIABELITIES 

OPERATING EXPENSES 

Railwav Operatmg Expenses 
Depreaauon 

Cash Relaied Opeiating Expenses 
Average Daily Expenditures 
Days of Operating Expenses in 
Operaung Liabdities 

Days of Working Capital Required 
Cash Working Capital Required 
Cash and Temporary Cash Balance 
Cash Working Capital Allowed 

MATERIAL A.ND SUPPI ,1F.S 

Total Matenal & Supplies (712) 
Scrap and Obsolete Material mcluded 
in Account 712 

Maienai & Suppbes held for Common 
Camer Puiposes 

TOTAL WORKING CAPITAL 

Notes: (A) Use common earner portion only. Common cam 

(B) Rent mcome is the sum of Schedule 410. column 
210, 212. 227. 229, 231. 312. 314.and 316. Rent 
total revenues. Rent income is also added to total < 
operaung expenses. 

(C) If result IS negative, use zero. 

Source 
No. 

Schedule 200. line S. coluinn b 
Schedule 200. luie 6. coluinn b 
Note A 
Lmes 1 + 2 + 3 

Schedule 210, line 13. coluinn b 
.NoteB 
Lines 5 +6 
Lme 7+360 days 

Line 4 + lme 8 
Line 9 + IS days 

Schedule 200. hne 31. column b 
Note A 
Note A 
Note A 
Sumoflmesll toM 

Scbedule 210. line 14. column b 
Schedule 410. lmes 136,137.138.213, 
23Z 317. column h 
Line 16 + Une 6 - hne 17 
Line 18+ 360 days 

Lme 15-19 
Line 10-hne 20 (Note C) 
Line 21 x line 19 
Schedule 200. line 1 + line 2, coluinn b 
Lesser line 22 and lme 23 

Note A 

Note A 

Lme 25-line 26 
Lme 24 +line 27 

a refers to radway transportation service. 

1, lines 121, 122. 123.127.128. 129.133.134. 135,208. 
mcome is added to railway operaling revenues to produce 
iperatmg expenses to exclude the rent revenue items from 

Amount 

(b) 

19.338 
196.436 
57.054 

272.828 

3,349.562 
133.885 

3.483.447 
9.676 

28 
43 

12.135 
59,601 

910 
96.356 

169.002 

2.771.531 

277.761 
2.627.6SS 

7.299 

23 
20 

14S.980 
2.202 
2.202 

128.333 

1.774 

126.559 
128.761 

23 

Luie 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 

5 
6 
7 
8 

9 
10 

11 
12 
13 
14 
IS 

16 

17 
18 
19 

20 
21 
22 
23 
24 

25 

26 

27 
28 
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•• -.̂  NOTES AND REMARKS 

• ' 
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GENERAL INSTRUCTIONS CONCERNING RETURNS IN SCHEDULES 310, 310A 

1. Schedule 310 should give pamcuiars of stocks, bonds, other secured obligations, unsecured notes, and investment advances of affihated companies held 
by respondent at close of year. Also, disclose the investments made, disposed of, and written down during the year and the applicable dividends and mterest 
credited to mcome as a result of those mvestments. They should exclude secunnes issued or assumed by respondent. For defimuon of affihated compames, see 
the mles govemmg Account No. 721, "Investments and advances, affiliated compames", in the Unifoim System of Accounts for Railroad Compaiues. 

2. List the mvestments m the following order and show a total for each group and eadi class of mvestments by accounts m numerical order: 
(A) Stocks 

(1) Camers-acnvc 
(2) Carrieis-inacuve 
(3) Noncarriers-acrive 
(4) Noncairiers-macuve 

(B) Bonds (mcludmg U.S. Govemment bonds) 
(C) Other secured obligauons 
(D) Unsecured notes 
(E) Investment advances 

3. The subclassificanon of classes (B), (Q, (D) and (E) should be the same as that piovided for class (A). 
4. The bnds of industiy represented by respondent's mvestments m the secunues of other compames should be shown by symbol opposite the names of the 

issumg coiporauon, the symbols and mdustnal classificauon to be as follows: 
Symbol Kmd of Industiy 

I Agriculture, forestiy, and fishenes 
II Mimng 

III Constracuon 
IV Manufactunng 
V Wholesale and retail trade 

VI Finance, msurance, and real estate 
VII Transportation, eommumcauons, and other public utilines 

VIII Services 
DC Govemment 
X Another 

5. By carriers, as the teim is used here, is meant companies owning or operating railroads, facilines auxiliaiy thereto such as bndges, femes, union depots, 
and other terminal facilines, sleepmg cais, parlor cars, dining cais, fieight cars, express service and faalities, electne railways, highway motor vehicles, 
steamboats and other manne transponanon equipment, pipe lines (otber than those for transponation of water), and other instmmentalihes devoted lo the 
transponanon of persons or property for hire. Telegraph and telephone companies are not meant to be included. 

6. Noncarrier companies should, for the purpose of these schedules, include telephone companies, telegraph companies, mining companies, manufacturing 
companies, hotel compames, etc. Purely "holding compames" are to be classed as noncamer compames, even though the secunnes held by such companies are 
laigely or entirely those issued or assumed by camers 

7. By an acuve coiporanon is meant one which mamtains an orgamzanon for operating property or adimnistenng its financial affairs. An maaive coiporanon 
IS one which has been practically absoibed in a controllmg coiporanon and which neither operates property nor admmisters its fmanaal affairs; if it mamtams an 
oigamzaUon it does so only for the puipose of complymg with legal requirements and mamtaimng title to property or franchises. 

8. Combme, m one amount, investments in which the original cost or present eqmty m total assets is less than S 10,(X)0. 
9. Include mvestments m unmcoiporated ennnes such as lessee otgamzanons. Exclude amounts noimally settled on a cunent basis. 

10. Do not include the value of secunnes issued or assumed by respondent. 
11. For affiliates which do not report to the Inteistate Commerce Commission and are jomtly owned, disclose m foomotes the name and extent of control ofthe 

other controlling ennnes. 
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310. INVESTMENTS AND ADVANCES AFFILIATED COMPANIES 

1. Clive p a r t i c j l a r s of invescmencs in s tocks , bonds, ocher secured ob l iga t ions , unsecured notes , and investment advances of 
coir.panies a f f i l i a t e d witr. respondent, included in accounts Nos. 715, 'SinkinB Fu.ids'; 716, "Capital Funds"; 721, "Investoents 
and advances Aff i l ia ted Companies"; and 717, "Other Funds". 

2 Entries m t h i s schedule should be made in accordance with the de f in i t i ons and general i n s t ruc t ions given on page 18, 
classifying the investments by means of l e t t e r , f igures , and symbols ir. columns (a) , (b) , and (c ) . 

3. Indicate by means of an a rb i t r a ry nark m column (d) the obl igat ion in support of which any secur i ty i s pledged, mortgaged, 
or otherwise encumbered, giving nair.es and other important p a r t i c u l a r s of such obl iga t ions in footnotes. 

4. Give t o t a l s for each c l a s s and for each subclass and a grand t o t a l for each account. 

5. Entr ies in column Id) should show date of maturity of bonds and other evidences of indebted.ness. 1". case obl iga t ions of the 
same designation mature s e r i a l l y , the date m coluinn (d) may be reported as "Ser ia l ly 19 co 19 ". Abbreviations in common use 
m standard financial publ ica t ions may be used co conserve space. 

L i m 
Nb. 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 
IS 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 
25 

2S 

27 

28 

29 

30 

31 
32 

33 

34 

35 

Aeeount 
Ho. 

(a) 

721 

721 

721 

C l a s s 
Nb. 

H») 

A-l 

A-3 

B-1 

Kind of 
I n d u s t r y 

(c) 

vn 

VI 

vm 

vn 

Nana of i s s u i n g cconptuiy and a l s o l i o n r « £ o r « n e e , i f any 
( i n c l u d e r a t a f o r p r o f a r r o d s t o e k s and bonds) 

(d) 

Akron & Barberton Belt Railroad Company 
Albany Port Railroad Coiporation 
Belt Railway Company of Chicago (1) 
Calumet Western Railway Company 
Indiana Harbor Belt Railroad Company 
Lakefront Dock & Railroad Terminal Company 
Merchants Despatch Transportation Coiporation 
Monongahela Railway Company (2) 
Nicholas, Fayette & Greenbiiei Railroad Company 
Peona & Pekin Union Railway Company 
Pittsburgh, Chartieis & Youghiogheny Railway Co. (3) 
St. Lawrence & Adirondack Railway Company 
r i X Company 

Total A-l 

CRC Properties, Inc. 
CRR Industries, Inc. (4) 
CRR Investments, Inc. (4) 
Railroad Association Insurance, Ltd. 
Transportation Data Xchange, Inc. (5) 

Total A-3 

Total A Stock 

Monongahela Railway Company, 1st Mortgage 6% "B"; 2/1/66 Extended (2) 

Total B Bonds 

Bsctant 
of C o n t r o l 

(a) 

50.00 
50.00 
16.67 
50.50 
51.00 
50.00 

100.00 

50.00 
25.64 

100.00 
100.00 
21.81 

100.00 

100.00 
8.64 

L i n e 
Nb. 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 
15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 
25 

2S 

27 

28 

29 

30 

31 
32 

33 

34 

35 

Notes. 
(1) Unes 3; As a result of a capital distribution, the net carrying value of the Belt Railway of Chicago was reduced to $1 
(2) Lines 8 & 29; The Monongahela Railway Company was merged into Consolidated Rail Corporation, effective May 1,1993. 
(3) Line 11 ; In 1993. the Pittsburgh, Charters & Youghiogheny Railway Co. (PC&Y) acquired and retired all of its common shares held 

by the Pittsburgh and Lake Erie Railroad Companv. thus qiving Consolidated Rail Corp. 100% ownership interest of the PC&Y 
(4) Line 19 , Effective July 1,1993, CRR Industries, Inc. was transferred to Conrail Inc. and one of its subsidiaries, CRR Investments, 

Inc was transferred to Consolidated Rail Corp. 
(5) Line 22 ; During 1993, Transportation Data Xchange, Inc. sold certain assets to RAILING and was subsequently liquidated 
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310. INVESTMENTS AND ADVANCES AFFIUATED COMPANIES • Continued 
(Dollars in thousands) 

27 

6. If any of the companies included :n chis scnedule are concrolled by respondent the percenc of concrol should be shown m 
column (e) In case any company l isced i s cont ro l led other than through actual ownership of s e c u r i t i e s , give p a r t i c u l a r s in a 
footnote. In cases of 30int con t ro l , give names of other p a r t i e s and p a r t i c u l a r s of cont ro l . 

7. If any advances reported are pledged, give p a r t i c u l a r s m a footnote. 
8. Investments in companies in which ne i ther the or ig ina l cost or present equity in t o t a l a s s e t s are l ess 

comomed in one f igure. 
9 Also included should be investments in unincorporated e n t i t i e s such as lessee organizat ions (exclusive 

s e t t l e d or a current b a s i s ) . 
10. This schedule should not include s e c u r i t i e s issued or assumed by respondent. 

than SIO.OOO, may be 

of amounts nominally 

• 1 . For a f f i l i a t e s which do not report to the I n t e r s t a t e Commerce Commission anc are j o i n t l y owned, give names and excenc of 
concrol of other e n t i t i e s by footnotes. 

No. 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

1 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

29 

30 

31 

32 

33 

34 

35 

I n v a s t m a n t s and advances 

Opening 
Ba lanee 

(f) 

100 
5 

903 
118 

7,858 
4,403 

107 
30,966 
3,711 
2,739 

917 
1,384 

71,369 

124,580 

236 
3 

3,012 
450 

3,701 

128,281 

5,427 

5,427 

A d d i t i o n s 

(g) 

53 

53 

565,784 

565,784 

565,837 

Dedue t ions (Ex­
p l a i n I f no t s a l e ) 

(h) 

903 

30,966 

31.869 

3 

450 

453 

32.322 

5.427 

5.427 

c l o s i n g 
B a l a n c e 

( i ) 

100 
5 

118 
7,858 
4,403 

160 

3,711 
2,739 

917 
1,384 

71,369 

92,764 

236 

565.784 
3.012 

569,032 

661.796 

Disposed of 
p r o f i t ( l o s s ) 

( j ) 

(343) 

(343) 

(343) 

A d j u s t n s n t s 
* e c . 7 2 1 , 5 

(k) 

D i v / I n t c r e d i t e d 
t o income 

(1) 

1.071 

1.071 

1,071 

109 

109 

Line 
No. 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

29 

30 

31 

32 

33 

34 

35 
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Line 
No. 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

29 

30 

31 

32 

33 

34 

35 

Account 
No. 

(a) 

721 

721 

Class 
No. 

(b) 

E-1 

E-3 

Road Initials: CR 

310, INVESTMENTS AND ADVANCES AFFILIATED COMPANIES - Continued 
(Dollars in Thousands) 

Kind of 
Industry 

(c) 

vn 

VI 

Name of issuing ceo^any and a l so l i en reference, i f any 
(include r a t e for prefer red stocks and bonds) 

(d) 

Nicholas, Fayette & Greenbrier Railroad Company 
St. Lawrence & Adirondack Railway Company 

Total E-1 

CRC Properties, Inc. 
CRR Industries, Inc. (4) 

Total E-3 

Total E Advances 

Undistributed Earnings fioin Certain Investments in Affiliated Companies 

Credit Excess 
Goodwill 

Total 721 

Year 1993 

Bztant 
of Control 

(e) 

Lina 
Nb. 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

ID 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

29 

30 

31 

32 

33 

34 

35 
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Line 
No. 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

29 

30 

31 

32 

33 

34 

35 

Year 1993 

310, INVESTMENTS AND ADVANCES AFFILIATED COMPANIES - Concluded 
(Dollars in thousands) 

Opening 
Ba lance 

(f> 

7,679 
914 

8,593 

45,032 
520,070 

565,102 

573,695 

170,609 

(36,480) 
25,927 

867,459 

A d d i t i o n s 

<g) 

6 

6 

3,232 

3,232 

3,238 

(19,208) 

549,867 

D e d u c t i o n s (Ex­
p l a i n i f n o t s a l e ] 

(h) 

360 

360 

W 520,070 

520.070 

520,430 

95,261 

(1,869) 

651,571 

C l o s i n g 
B a l a n c e 

( i ) 

7,325 
914 

8,239 

48,264 

48,264 

56,503 

56,140 

(34,611) 
25,927 

765,755 

Disposed of 
p r o f i t ( l o s s ) 

( j ) 

Ad jus tmen t s 
Ace , 7 2 1 , 5 

(k) 

29 

D i v / I n t c r e d i t e d 
t o income 

(1) 

1.157 

1.157 

1.157 

2,337 

Line 
No. 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

29 

30 

31 

32 

33 

34 

35 
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NOTES AND REMARKS 

, srHEniiLE:^in NOTES 

Ownership of afTiliated companies which do not report to the ICC 

AKRON AND RARRF.RTON REIT RATf^ROAD COMPANY 

Consolidated R ail Corporation 
CSX Transportation, Inc, 
Wheeling and Lake Erie Railway Company 

AI.RANY PORT RAILROAD CORPORATION 
Consolidated Rail Corporation 
Delaware and Hudson Railroad Company 

BEIT RAn,WAY COMPANY OF CHICAPwO 
Consolidated Rail Corporation 
Atchison, Topeka and Santa Fe Railway Company 
Burlington Northem Railroad 
CSX Transportation, Inc. 
Grand Trunk Westem Railroad Company 
Illinois Central Railroad Company 
Missouri Pacific Railroad Company 
Norfolk and Westem Railway Company 
Soo Line Raikoad Company 

CAMIMET WF..STERN RARWAY COMPANY 

Consolidated Rail Corporation 
Chicago West Pullman 
Indiana Harbor Belt Raib-oad Company 

INDIANA HARROR RELT RAR.ROAD COMPANY 
Consolidated Rail Coiporation 
Soo Line Railroad Company 

THE lAKEFRONT DOCK AND RAIIROAD TERMINAL COMPANY 
Consolidated Rail Corporation 
CSX Transportation, Inc. 

NICHOLAS. FAYKII E AND OREENRRIER RAILROAD COMPANY 
Consolidated Rail Coiporation 
CSX Transportation, Inc. 

% Owncnshin 

50,00 
25.00 
25.00 

100.00 

50.00 
50.00 

100.00 

16.668 
8.333 
8.333 

25.001 
8.333 
8,333 
8.333 
8.333 
8.333 

100,000 

25,00 
25.00 
50.00 

100.00 

51.00 
49.00 

100.00 

50.00 
50.00 

100.00 

50.00 
50.00 

100.00 
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NOTES AND REMARKS 

SCHEDULE .̂ 10 NOTES (cnn't^ 

% Ownership 

PEORIA AND PEKIN UNION RAILV^AY COMPANY 
Consolidated Rail Corporation 25.64 
Chicago and Northwestem Railroad Company 12.50 
Illinois Central Railroad Company 46.86 
Norfolk and Westem Railway Company 15.00 

100.00 

PITTSBIIROH. CHARTIERS AND YOIfOHIOOHENY RAILWAY COMPANY 
Consolidated Rail Coiporation 100.00 

TTX COMPANY 
Consolidated Rail Corporation 21.81 
13 Railroads or affiliated groups of railroads 78.19 

100.00 

RAILROAD ASSOCIATION INSURANCE. LTD. 
Consolidated Rail Corporation is among a group of participants in this insurance 
venture which requires each participant to contribute capital for stock. 
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Roadlninais: CR Year: 1993 31 

INSTRUCTIONS CONCERNING RETURNS TO BE MADE IN SCHEDULE 330 

1. Give pamculan of balances at the beginning and close of the year and of all changes dunng the year in Account No. 731, "Road and Equipment 
Piopeny", and Account No. 732, "Improvements on Leased Property", classified by pnmary accounts m accordance wilh the Unifonn System of Accounts for 
Railroad Companies. The balances, by primary accounts, should insofar as known, be stated in column (b) and all changes made duiing the year should be 
analyzed in columns (c) to (f), mclusive. Column (h) is the aggregate of columns (b) to (f), inclusive. Grand totals of columns (b) and (h) should equal the sum 
of Accounts 731 and 732 for the respective periods; if not, fiill expiananon should be made in a footnote. 

2. In column (c) are to be shown disbursements made for the specific puipose of purchasmg, constmcting, and equippmg new lmes. and for the extension 
of old lines, as piovided for in Instiuction 2-1, "Items to be diatged", of the Unifoim System of Accounts for Railroad Compames for such items. 

3. In column (d) is to be shown the cost of a railway or portion thereof, acquiied as an operatmg entity or system by puichase, merger, consolidauon, 
reoiganizanon, receivership sale or transfer, or otherwise. 

4. In columns (c) and (e) should be included all entries covering expenditures for additions and betteiments, as defined, whether or not leplacmg other 
propeity. 

5. In column (f) should be enteied all credits representmg propeity sold, abandoned, or otherwise letired. 
6. Both the debit and credit involved in each transfer, adjustment, or clearance between road and equipment accounts, should be included in the column m 

which the item was imnally included; also the transfer of prior years' debits or credits fiom investment m road and equipment to operating expenses or other 
accounts, or vice veisa, should be mcluded in the column applicable to cunent items of like nature. Eadi such transfer, adjustment, or clearance should be fully 
explained when in excess of $100,000. 

7. If dunng the year an mdividual chaige of $100,000 or more was made to Account No. 2, "Land for Transpoitation Puiposes", state in a footnote the cost, 
location, area, and other details which will identify the propeity. 

8. Report on Ime 29 amounts not includible m the pnmaiy road accounts. The items repoited should be briefly identified and explamed under "Notes and 
Remarks" below. Amounts should be repoited on this hne only under speaai arcumstances, usually after peimission is obtamed from the Commission for 
exceptions to prescribed accountmg. Reference to such authonty should be made when explauung the amounts repoited. Respondents must not make aibitiaiy 
changes to the pnnted smb or column headings without specific authonty from the Commission. 

9. If dunng the year a segment of transponanon propeity was acqmred, stale m a foomote the name of the vendor, the mileage acquired, and the date of 
acquisition, giving teimim and the cost of the propeity to the respondent Also fiimish a statement of the amoum included m each pnmaiy account 
representing such propeity acqmred, refemng to the column or columns m which the entries appear. 
10. If an amount of less than $2,000 is used as the minimum for additions and betteiments to propeny investment accounts as provided for in Instiuction 2-

2 of the Unifonn System of Accounts for Railroad Companies, state m a foomote the amount used. 

NOTES AND REMARKS 
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32 Roadlninais: CR Year 1993 

330. ROAD PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT AND IMPROVEMENTS TO LEASED PROPERTY AND EQLIPMENT 
(Dollars in Thousands) 

Lme 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 

8 
9 
10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 

31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 
39 

40 
41 
42 

43 

Cross 
chedc 

Account 

(a) 

(2) Land for transportation puiposes 
(3) Giadmg 
(4) Other nght-of-way expenditures 
(S) Tunnels and subways 
(6) Bndges, trestles, and culverts 
(7) Elevated stracDires 
(8) Ties 
(9) Rail and other track material 
(ll)BaUast 
(13) Fences, snowsheds, and signs 
(16) Stanons and office buildmgs 
(17) Roadway buildings 
(18) Water stations 
(19) Fuel stanons 
(20) Shops and engmehouses 
(22) Storage warehouses 
(23) Whanres and docks 
(24) Coal and ore wharves 
(25) TOFC/COFC teiminals 
(26) Commumcation systems 
(27) Signals and interlockers 
(29) Power plants 
(31) Power-transmission systems 
(35) Miscellaneous structures 
(37) Roadway maehmes 
(39) Public improvments - Construction 
(44) Shop machinei>' 
(45) Power-plant machmeiy 

Other (specify and explam) 
TOTAL EXPENDITURES FOR ROAD 

(52) Locomouves 
(53) Freight-tram cars 
(54) Passenger-tram cars 
(55) Highway revenue equipment 
(56) Floatmg eqmpment 
(57) Woifc eqmpment 
(58) .Miscellaneous eqmpment 
(59) Computer systems and word processmg equipment 

TOTAL EXPENDITURES FOR EQUIPMENT 

(76) Interest dunng constmction 
(80) Other elements of investment 
(90) Constniction m progress 

Balance at 
beginning 

ofyear 

(b) 

120,206 
205,181 

1,826 
24,168 

191,739 
2,574 

1,261,752 
2,331,180 

861,335 
708 

138228 
11,638 

655 
27,986 
82,891 

796 
67,880 
61,450 
88,003 

326.162 
1,118 
9,008 
3,743 

91,953 
35,440 
46,822 

3,127 

5,997,569 

909,000 
809,294 

9,598 

90,311 
62.224 
92,964 

1,973,391 

277.930 
GRAND TOTAL 8.248,890 

dunng year 
for original 

road & equip­
ment & road 

extensions 

(0 

Expenditures 
during year 
for purchase 
of existing 

lines, reorg-
anizanons, 

etc. 

(d) 

1,641 
6,563 

789 
208 

2,477 

11,627 

21,578 
8,084 

24 
1,229 

121 

143 
532 

176 
1,479 

3,090 
80 

385 

60,226 

8,925 
10 

252 
1,217 

84 
10,488 

70,714 

Line 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 

5 
6 
7 
8 

9 
10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 

19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 

31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 
39 

40 
41 
42 
43 

.Vote: Column (d) represents the Monongahela R.R. meiger. 
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330. ROAD PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT AND IMPROVEMENTS TO LEASED PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT - Continued 
(Dollars in Thousands) 

Line 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 

9 
10 
11 
12 
13 
14 

15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 

31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 
39 

40 
41 
42 
43 

Cross 
diedc 

Expendinires for 
additions 

duiing the year 

(e) 

4 
754 

1,512 
10,686 

50,902 
113,812 
51,929 

24 
20280 

127 

2,613 
826 

11,324 
7,528 
9,863 
7245 

203 
87 

7,712 
3,349 
1,345 

427 

302452 

232,341 
72,682 

3,049 
44 

12.857 
320.973 

20,077 
643,602 

Credits for 
property reured 
dunng the year 

(f) 

9,025 
1,497 

2 
250 

3,413 

(1) 
45283 
45,553 
50,111 

(11) 
15,446 

(60) 
169 
83 

U 4 4 

(140) 
(816) 

12,660 
188 

6259 
2 

430 
7 

4.005 
(185) 
(99) 
22 

194,637 

13,671 
114,022 

6,759 

5.031 
2,604 

19,917 
162.004 

(4,450) 
352,191 

Net changes 
duiing the year 

(S) 

(7,380) 
5,820 

787 

1,470 
9,750 

I 
17246 
89,837 
9,902 

59 
6,063 

308 
(169) 

2,673 
(186) 

140 
12,140 
(5,132) 
9,851 
2,465 

(2) 
(227) 

80 
6,797 
3,614 
1,829 

405 

168,141 

227,595 
(41,330) 

(6,759) 

(1,730) 
(1,343) 
(6,976) 

169,457 

24,527 
362,125 

Balance at 
dose of year 

(h) 

112,826 
' 211,001 

2,613 
25.638 

201,489 
2,575 

1278,998 
2,421,017 

871237 
767 

144291 
11,946 

486 
30,659 
82.705 

936 
80,020 
56,318 
97,854 

328,627 
1,116 
8,781 
3,823 

98,750 
39,054 
48,651 

3,532 

6,165,710 

1,136,595 
767.964 

2,839 

88,581 
60,881 
85,988 

2,142,848 

302,457 
8,611,015 

Line 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 
10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 

31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 
39 

40 
41 
42 
43 
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332. DEPRECIATION BASE AND RATES • ROAD AND EQUIPMENT OWNED AND USED AND LEASED FROM OTHERS 
(Dollars in Thousands) 

1. Show in ralumns (b) and (e), for each pnmaiy account, the depreciation base used to compute the depreciation charges for the month of January, and in columns (c) and (f) show the 
depreciation base used to compute the depreciation chai;ges for the month of December, m columns (d) and (g) show the composite rales used m compunng die depreciation chaiges for the 
month of December, and on lmes 30 and 39 of these columns show Ae composite percentage for all road and equqiment accounts, respectively, asceitamed by applying the primaiy 
account composite rates to the dq)reciation base used m computing the chaiges for December and dividmg the total so computed by the total depreciation base for the same month. 
The depreciation base should not include the cost of equipment used, but not owned, when the rents therefore are inchided m the rent for eqmpment and Account Nos. 31-21-00,31-22-00,31-23-00, 
31-2S-00,35-21-00,35-23-00 JS-22-00 and 35-25-00. It should mclude the cost of equipment owned and leased to othen when the rents therefrom are mcluded m the rent for eqmpment 
Account .N'os. 32-21-00.32-22-00,32-23-00,32-25-00,36-21-00,36-22-00,36-23-00 and 36-25-00, inclusive. The composiie rates used should be those prescribed or otheiwise authonzed by the 
Commission, except that where the use of component rates has been authonzed, the conq)osite rates to be shown for the respectwe piimaiy accounts should be recomputed from the December 
chaiges developed by the use of the authonzed rates. If any changes m rates were effective dunng the year, give full particulars m a foomote. 
2. All leased properties may be combined and one composite rate compuied for each pnmaiy account, or a separate schedule may be mcluded for each such propeity. 
3. Show in columns (e), (f) and (g) data applicable to Lessor propeity, when the rent therefore is mcluded m Account Nos. 31-11-00,31-12-00,31-13-00,31-21-00,31-22-00, and 31-23-00, inclusive. 
4. If depreciation accruals have been disconunued for any account, the depreciation base should be reported, nevertheless, m support of depreciation reserves. Authonty for the discontmuance of 
accnials should be shown m a foomote indicatug the accaunt(s) effected. 
5. Disclosures m the respective sections of this schedule may be omitted if either total road leased from otheis or total equipment leased from otheis represents less than 5% of total road owned 
or total equipment owned, respectively. 

Line 
.No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 
10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 

30 

31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 

39 

40 

Account 

(a) 
ROAD 

(3) Grading 
(4) Other, nght-of-wav expendinires 
(5) Tunnels and subways 
(6) Bridges, trestles, and culverts 
(7) Elevated stmctures 
(8) Ties 
(9) Rail and other track matenal 
(IDBaUast 
(13) Fences, snow sheds, and signs 
(16) Station and office buildings 
(17) Roadway buildmgs 
(18) Water stanons 
(19) Fuel stations 
(20) Shops and engmehouses 
(22) Storage warehouses 
(23) Wharves and docks 
(24) Coal and ore wharves 
(25) TOFC/COFC tennmals 
(26) Communication svstems 
(27) Signals and mterlockers 
(29) Power plants 
(31) Pou-er-transmission svstems 
(35) .Miscellaneous stmctures 
(37) Roadwav maehmes 
(39) Public improvements-Constraction 
(44) Shop machinery 
(45) Power-plant machmery 
All other road accounts 
Amortization (other than 
defense projects) 
TOTAL ROAD 

EQUIPMENT 
(52) Locomooves 
(53) Freight-tram cars 
(54) Passenger-tram cais 
(55) Highway revenue eqmpment 
(56) Floating equipment 
(57) Woric equipment 
(58) Miscellaneous eqmpment 
(59) Computer systems and word 

processing eqmpment 
TOTAL EOUIPMENT 

GRA.ND TOTAL 

OWNEDANDUSED 

Depreaation Base | 

1/1 At 
begmning 

ofyear 

(b) 

186458 
1,778 

23,442 
177494 

1,057.724 
1.898,768 

756,990 
659 

117.844 
9,714 

153 
27.918 
81240 

936 
68,655 
45.418 
87,929 

305,922 
1,113 
8,463 
3,717 

91,775 
33,935 
39,696 

1,440 

5,029,381 

887.354 
722.416 

6.759 

68.756 
50.888 

82.091 
1,818.264 

6.847.645 

12/1 At 
close 

ofyear 
(0 

182,364 
2467 

25,162 
188,654 

1.107,703 
2202,118 

774.342 
460 

123,379 
9,726 

154 
30478 
82.485 

936 
79,954 
52,602 
95,654 

312413 
1.113 
8493 
3,798 

93.029 
37,065 
41,052 

1.867 

5.457.668 

1,102,816 
567.680 

Fullv Accrued 

62.244 
38.828 

69.638 
1.841.206 

7.298,874 

Annual 
composite 

rate 
(percent) 

(d) 

1.37 
2.62 
1.40 
2.41 

3.16 
2.10 
1.82 
6.36 
6.72 
3.73 
2.74 
3.15 
3.65 

3.13 
2.81 
8.40 
5.65 
4.73 
3.35 
3.72 
3.46 

10.99 
1.68 
4.97 
0.65 

3.00 

6.06 
6.39 

6.02 
13.77 

18.58 
6.81 

N/A 

LEASED FROM OTHERS 

Depredation Base 

1/1 At 
beginning 

ofyear 
(e) 

12/1 At 
close 

ofyear 

(0 

Annual 
composite 

rate 
(pereent) 

(a) 

NOT APPLICABLE 5% RULE 

N/A 

Line 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 
10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 

30 

31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 

, 
39 

40 
NOTE Track stmaure (accounts 8,9 and 11) deprecianon rates are based on consistent use of the Company's net 
salvage method, which produces finanaal statement results consistent with the method suggested by Docket No. 36988. 
The Company's methodolosv has been approved by the Commission. 
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335, ACCUMULATED DEPRECIATION - ROAD AND EQUIPMENT OWNED AND USED 
(Dollars in Thousands) 

1. Disdose the required infonnation m regard to credits and debits to Account No. 735 Accumulated depredation: Road and Equipment Property, during the year 
relatmg to owned and used road and eqmpmenL Include entnes for dqireaation of equipment owned but not used when the resulting rents are included in the 
"Lease Rental-Credit-Equipment" accounts and "Other-Rents-Credit-Equipment" accounts. Exclude any entnes for d^nedation of equipment that is used but not 
owned when Ifae resulting rents are induded in "Lease Rental-Debit-Equipment" account and "Other Rents-Debit-Eqmpment" accounts. (See Schedule 351 for the 
accumulated depredation to road and equipment owned and leased to others). 

2. If any data are mcluded in columns (d) or (f), explain the entries in detail. 
3. A debit balance in columns (b) or (g) for any primaiy accoimt should be designated Dr. 
4. If there is any inconsistency between the credits to the reseive as shown m column (c) and the diaiges to operatmg expenses, a ftill explanation should be given. 
5. Enter amounts rqiresenting amortization under an authonzed amortization program other than for defense projects on lines 29 and 39. 

Line 

.No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 
10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 

30 

31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 

3S 
39 

40 

41 

Cross 

Chedc 

* 

Account 

(a) 
ROAD 

(3) Grading 
(4) Other, right-of-way expentiures 
(5) Tunnels and subways 
(6) Bndges, trestles, and culvens 
(7) Elevated structures 
(8) Ties 
(9) Rail and other track matenal 
(ll)BaUast 
(13) Fences, snow sheds, and signs 

(16) Station and office buildings 
(17) Roadway buildings 
(18) Water stations 
(19) Fiiel stations 
(20) Shops and engmehouses 
(22) Storage warehouses 
(23) Wharves and docks 
(24) Coal and ore wharves 
(25) TOFC/COFC terminals 
(26) Communication systems 
(27) Signals and inieriockeis 
(29) Power plants 
(31) Power-transmission systems 
(35) Miscellaneous stiuctures 
(37) Roadway maehmes 
(39) Pubhc impiDvements-Constnicnon 
(44) Shop machinery* 
(45) Power-plant machineiy 
All other road accounts 
Amortization (Adjustments) 

TOTAL ROAD 

EQUIPMENT 
(52) Locomotives 
(S3) Freight-train cais 
(54) PassengcMrain cars 
(55) Highway revenue equipment 
(56) Heating equipment 
(57) Woik equipment 
(58) MisceUaneous equipment 
(59) Computer systems and woid 

Amortization Adjustments 

TCTAL EQUIP.MENT 

GRAND TOTAL 

Balance 

atbegming 

ofyear 

year 

(b) 

Dr. (611) 
326 

2430 
44,336 

2,915 
210,015 
317,990 

45,745 
369 

62,750 
4478 

341 
6,433 

27,082 

216 
12,009 
39,305 
45487 

127,876 
94 

2,727 
517 

73255 
3,175 

20,680 
1,764 

33,443 
277470 

1,362,817 

437462 
477283 

6415 

47,041 
43,023 

52,642 

1,063,866 

2,426.683 

CREDITS TO RESERVE 

During the year 

Chaiges to 

operating 

expenses 

expenses 

(0 

2469 
53 

293 
4,226 

140 
34431 
45,119 
13,657 

29 
7447 

366 
4 

921 
2,990 

29 
2,076 
4,442 

12,728 
14234 

37 

320 
128 

10.631 
599 

1,724 

265 

159,058 

62418 
38,361 

250 

3,716 
6432 

14,988 

126,165 

285223 

Other 

CFCdllS 

(d) 

38,485 
672 
838 

8,118 
992 

4,910 
46,036 

3,644 
275 

10494 
324 
878 

1224 
2,747 

8,172 
183 

13,149 
13236 

321 

1,806 

1,461 
2,458 

10405 
1,403 

3481 
5465 

180,777 

2241 
14 

2,164 

4,901 
3,995 

7415 

20,830 

201,607 

Reure­

ments 

(e) 

1.650 

769 

27458 
54282 
46,082 

3 
14232 

8 
1 

55 
254 

25 
493 

2,009 
908 

75 
2 

9451 
55 

329 

1,043 
16,138 

175422 

13268 
110434 

6,759 

4,449 
2450 

25271 

162,831 

338453 

Other 

debitt 

(f) 

9409 
220 

1,014 
5,970 
1278 
4,081 

690 

209 
15,492 

1464 
883 

2473 

48 

14412 
3,768 

36,665 

47 
322 

15468 
934 

8,801 
260 

39,055 
11,071 

173,934 

1.425 
8,939 

Cr. (3) 

10,361 

184,295 

Balance 

aldose 

; ofyear 

(g) 

29284 
831 

2,647 
49,941 

2,769 
217,617 

354.173 
16,964 

461 
50,767 

3,896 
339 

8423 
29,992 

197 
22232 
29,125 
65,687 

117,773 
452 

4,731 
321 

60228 
5243 

23479 
3,172 

Dr. (3274) 
255,526 

1453,196 

487,628 
396,185 

1,970 

51209 
50,800 

49,877 

1,037,669 

2490,865 

Line 

No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 

9 
10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 

30 

31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 

38 
39 

40 

41 

* To be reported with equipment expenses rather than W & S expenses. 

See notes page 39. 
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339, ACCRUED LL^BILITY-LEASED PROPERTY 
(Dollars in Thousands) 

1 Disclose the required information relatmg to credits and ddnts of Account 772, "Accmed Liabili^ Leased Propeity", duiing die year conceming road and equipment leased fram otheis. 
2. In column (c), enter amounts charged to operating expenses: m column (e), enter debits to account ansmg from reurements; u cohimn (t), enter amounts paid to lessor. 
3. Any inconsistencies between credits to account, diarges to operating expenses and payments to lessors should be fiilly explained. 
4. Reqmred disclosure may be omitted if leased road and eqmpment property represents 5% or less of total property owned and used. 
5. If settlement fbr depreciation is made coiiently between lessee and lessor, and no debits or credits to Account No. 772 are made by the accounting company, show m cohimn (c) the chaiges 
to operatmg expenses, and m column (0 show payments made to the lessor in settlement thereof. 

Line 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 
10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 

30 

31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 

38 
39 

40 

41 

Cross 
check 

Account 

(a) 
ROAD 

(3) Grading 
(4) Other, nght-of-way expenses 
(5) Tunnels and subways 
(6) Bndges, trestles, and culverts 
(7) Elevated stracmres 
(8) Ties 
(9) Rail and other track material 

(11) Ballast 
(13) Fences, snow sheds, and signs 
(16) Stations and office buildings 
(17) Roadway buildings 
(18) Water stations 
(19) Fuel stations 
(20) Shops and enginehouses 
(22) Storage warehouses 
(23) Whanres and docks 
(24) Coal and ore whaives 
(25) TOFC/COFC tenninals 

(27) Signals and mteilodcers 
(29) Power plants 
(31) Power-tiansmission systems 
(35) Miscellaneous stiuctures 
(37) Roadway madunes 

(39) Public improvements-Constraction 
(44) Shop madiineiy* 
(45) Power-plant machineiy 
All other road accounts 
Amoitizanon (Adjustments) 

TOTAL ROAD 

EQUIPMENT 

(52) Locomotives 
(53) Freight-train cars 
(54) Passenger-train cars 
(55) Highway revenue equipment 
(56) Floabng equipment 
(57) Woik eqmpment 
(58) Miscellaneous eqmpment 
(59) Computer systems and word 

prooessing eqmpment 
Amortization Adjustments 

TOTAL EQUIPMENT 

GRAND TOTAL 

Balance 
at 

beginning 
ofyear 

(b) 

CRFDITS TO ACCOUNTS 
During the year 

Charges 
to 

operating 

(0 

Other 
credits 

(d) 

DEBITS TO ACCOUNTS 
Duiing the year 

Retirements 

(e) 

NOT APPLICABLE - 5% RULE 

Other 
debite 

(f) 

Baianoe 
at 

dose 
ofyear 

(g) 

Line 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 
10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 

18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 

30 

31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 

38 
39 

40 

41 

* To be repoited with equipment expenses rather than W & S expenses. 
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340, DEPREaATION BASE AND RATES-IMPROVEMENTS TO ROAD AND EQUIPMENT LEASED FROM OTHERS 
(Dollars in thousands) 

1. Show in coluinn (b) for each primaiy account the deprecianon base used in computmg the depredation chaiges for the month of Januai>', and m 
coluinn (c) show the depredation base used in computing the depredation chaiges for the month of December, m column (d) show the composite rates 
used m computing the depreaation chaiges for the month of December, and on lines 30 and 40 of these columns show die composite percentage of all 
road and eqmpment accounte, respecuvely, ascertained by applymg the primaiy account composite rates to the depreciation base used in computmg the 
chaiges for December and dividing the total so computed by the total depredation base for the same month. This schedule shouid mclude only improvemente 
to leased propeity diaiged to account 732, Improvemente on Leased Propeity . The composite rates used should be those prescnbed or otherwise 
authorized by the Commission, except that where the use of component rates has been authonzed, the composite rates to be shown for the respecnve pnmaiy 
accounte should be recomputed from the December chaiges devekiped by the use of the authonzed rates. If any changes in rates were effective dunng 
the year, give fiill pamcuiars in a foomote. 

2. All improvements to leased propemes may be combined and one composite rate computed for each primaiy account, or a separate schedule may be 
mcluded for each such propeity. 

3. If depredation accnials have been discontmued for any account, the depreaation base should be reported, nevenheless, m support of depredanon 
reserves. Authonty for the discontmuance of accnials should be shown m a foomote indicating the account(s) affected. 

4. Disclosures m the respective secnons of this schedule may be onutted if either total road leased from others or total eqmpment leased from others 
represente less than 5% oflhe total road owned or total eqmpment owned, respecnvely. However, line 41, Grand Total, should be completed. 

Lme 

No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 
10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 

31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 

39 
40 

41 

Cross 

Check 

Account 

(a) 

ROAD 

(3) Gradmg 
(4) Other nght-of-way expenditures 
(5) Tunnels and subwavs 
(6) Bndges, trestles & culverts 
(7) Elevated suucmres 
(8) Ties 
(9) Rail & other uack matenal 
(11) Ballast 
(13) Fences snow sheds & signs 
(16) Stanon & ofifice buildings 
(17) Roadway buildmgs 
(18) Water stations 
(19) Fuel stations 
(20) Shops & engmehouses 
(22) Storage warehouses 
a3) Wharves & docks 
(24) Coal & ore whaives 
(25) TOFC/COFC tenninals 
(26) Communication svstems 
(27) Signals & mterlockers 
(29) Power plante 
(31) Power-transmission svstems 
(35) Miscellaneous stracmres 
(37) Roadwav machines 
(39) Pubhc improvemente-consL 
(44) Shop machmei>' 
(45) Power-plant machmerv 
All other road accounte 
Amortizanon (Adjustments) 

TOTAL ROAD 

EQUIPMENT 
(52) Locomotives 
(53) Freight-iram cars 
(54) Passenger-train cars 
(55) Highwav revenue eqmpment 
(56) Floatmg eqmpment 
(57) Woric equipment 
(58) Miscellaneous equipment 
(59) Computer svstems and word 

processmg eqmpment 
Amortization Adiustmente 

TOTAL EOUIPMENT 

GRAND TOTAL (See Note) 

Depredation base 

At beginnmg of year 

(b) 

At close of year 

(c) 

DETAIL OMIITED - 5%RULE 

45.028 44214 

Annual composite 

rate (percent) 

(d) 

.~ 

Lme 

No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 
10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 

31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 

38 
39 
40 
41 

* To be recioned with eauipment expense rather than W&S expenses. I 
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38 Road Iniuals CR Year: 1993 

342. ACCUMULATED DEPRECIATION • IMPROVEMENTS TO ROAD AND EQUIPMENT LEASED FROM OTHERS 
(Dollars in thousands) 

1. Enter the required infomnanon concemmg debite and credite to account 733, "Accumulated Depredanon-Improvemente on Leased Property , 
durmg the year relatmg to improvemente made to road and equipment propei^ leased fiom others, the depreaation chaiges for whidi are mcluded 
m operatmg expenses of the respondent 

2. If any entries are made for column (d) "Other credite" or column (f) "Other debite", state the facte occasionmg such entries on page 35. A debit 
balance m coluinn (b) or (g) for any pnmaiy account should be shown m parenthesis or designated "Dr". 

3. Any mconsistency between the credite to the reserve as shown m coluinn (c) and the charges to operatmg expenses should be fiilly explained on page 35. 
4. Show in column (e) the debite to the reserve arising from renremente. These debite should not exceed investment, etc. 
5. Details m the respective sections of this schedule may be omitted if either total road leased from others or total equipment leased from otheis 

represente less than 5% of total road owned or tota] eqmpment owned, respecnvely. However, line 39 Grand Total, should be conqileted. 

Lme 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 
10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 

30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 

38 
39 

Cross 
Check 

Account 

(a) 
ROAD 

(3) Grading 
(4) Other nght-of-way expenditures 
(5) Tunnels and subways 
(6) Bridges, trestles & culverts 
(7) Elevated stracmnss 
(8) Ties 
(9) Rail & other Uack material 
(11) Ballast 
(13) Fences snow sheds & signs 
(16) Stauon & office buildmgs 
(17) Roadway buildmgs 
(18) Water stanons 
(19) Fuel stations 
(20) Shops & enginehouses 
(22) Storage warehouses 
(23) Wharees& docks 
(24) Coal & ore whaives 
(25) TOFC/COFC tennmals 
(26) Communicanon systems 
(27) Signals & mteriockers 
(29) Power plante 
(31) Power-transmission systems 
(35) Miscellaneous stracmres 
(37) Roadway madunes 
(39) Pubhc unprovemente-const 
(44) Shop machmerv"' 
(45) Power-plant machmery 
All other road accounte 

TOTAL ROAD 
EQUIPMENT 

(52) Locomouves 
(53) Freight-tram cars 
(54) Passenger-tram cais 
(55) Highwav revenue eqmpment 
(56) Roating eqmpment 
(57) Woifc eqmpment 
(58) Miscellaneous equipment 
(59) Computer systems and word 

processing equipment 
TOTAL EOUIPMENT 

GRAND TOTAL 

Balance at 
beginnmg 

ofyear 

(b) 

CREDITS TO RESERVE 
Duiing the year 

enlarges to 
operatmg 
expenses 

(c) 

Other 
crediu 

(d) 

DEBITS TO RESERVE 
During the year 

Retire­
mente 

(e) 

Other 
debite 

(f) 

Balance 
at close 
ofyear 

(g) 

DETAIL OMirrED - 5% RULE 

26,598 2424 2,449 4.475 2214 24.882 

Line 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 
10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 

30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 

37 
38 
39 

• To be reponed with equipment expense rather than W&S expense. 
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Road Initials: CR Year 1993 

Notes to Schedule 335-Accumulated Depreciation-Road and Equipment Owned and Used 

1. The credits to the reserve as shown in column (c) exce 
capitalization of overhead costs: 

Schedule 335 
Schedule 339 
Schedule 342 
Schedule 351 
Schedule 410 

2. Entries to Other Credits (column d) 

Roadway: 
Salvage 
Monongahela RR merger 
Primaiy account reclassification due to implementation 
Reclassification among property accounts 

ed charges to operating expenses 

$285,223 
143 

2,524 
168 

$288,058 

of Fixed Asset System 

Equipment: 
Monongahela RR merger 
[)epreciation study adjustment among accounts 
Computer account reclassification due to implementation of Fixed Asset System 
Accounting adjustment for early termination of lease 
Reclassification among propeity accounts and other 

Total column (d) 

3. Entries to Other Debits (column f) 

Roadway: 
Primary account reclassification due to implementation 
Removal costs 
Reclassification among property accounts and other 

Equipment: 
Depreciation study adjustment among accounts 
Reclassification among property accounts 

Total column (f) 

of Fixed Asset System 

due to the 

$277,761 

$277,761 $10,297 

-

$10,897 
15,182 

154,666 
32 

180,777 

2,988 
9;850 
6.548 

790 
654 

20,830 

$201,607 

$161,214 
12.249 

471 

" 173.934 

9,850 
511 

10.361 

S184.295 

39 

Railroad Annual Report R-l 



40 Road Imuals: CR Yean 1993 

350. DEPRECIATION BASE AND RATES-ROAD AND EQUIPMENT I,EASED TO OTHERS 
(Dollars in thousands) 

1. This schedule is to be used m cases where the related depreaauon reserve is earned m the accounte of the respondent and the rent therefrom is 
mcluded m Accounte 32-11-00,32-12-00.32-13-00, 32-21-00,32-22-00 and 32-23-00. 

2. Show m columns (b) and (c), for each propeity account, the depreaation base used m computing the depredanon for the months of Januaiy and 
December, respectively, with respea to road and equipment owned by the respondent but leased to otheis, the depreciation chaiges for which are not 
mdudible m operatmg expenses of the respondent, but for which the depreaation reserve is recorded in the accounte of the respondent. If the base for 
road IS other than the ongmal cost or esumated onginal cost as found by the C^ommission's Biveau of Accounte. brought to a current date by the 
respondent from ite Order No. 3 records and accounte, or is other than ledger value for equqiment, a fiill explanaUon should be given. 

3 In oolumn (d) show the composite tales used to compute the depreaation for December and on hnes 29 and 38 of this coluinn show the composite 
percentage for all road and eqmpment accounte, respectively, ascenained by applymg the pnmaiy accounte composite rates to the depreaation base 
used to compute the depredanon for December and dividing the total also computed by the depredation base. 

4 If depredation accnials have been discontmued for any account, the depredanon base should be reported, nevertheless, m support of depreaanon 
reserves. Authority for the discontmuance of accnials should be shown in a foomote mdicatmg the account(s) affected. 

5. If the total road leased to others is less than 5% of the total road owned: onut If total equipment leased to others is less than 5% of total eqmpment 
owned; omit. However, line 39, Grand Total, should be completed. 

Line 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 
10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 

29 

30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 

38 

39 

Cross 
aeok 

Account 

(a) 
ROAD 

(3) Grading 
(4) Other nght-of-way expendinires 
(5) Tunnels and subways 
(6) Bridges, trestles & culverts 
(7) Elevated stracmres 
(8) Ties 
(9) Rail & other track matenal 
(11) Ballast 
(13) Fences snow sheds & signs 
(16) Stauon & office buildings 
(17) Roadway bmldmgs 
(18) Water stations 
(19) Fuel stanons 
(20) Shops & engmehouses 
(22) Storage warehouses 
(23) Whaives & docks 
(24) Coal & ore wharves 
(25) T0FC7C0FC tennmals 
(26) Communicanon systems 
(27) Signals & mteriockeis 
(29) Power plante 
(31) Power-transmission systems 
(35) Miscellaneous stracmres 
(37) Roadway machines 
(39) Pubhc improvemente-consL 
(44) Shop machmeiy 
(45) Power-plant machinerv 
All other road accounts 

TOTAL ROAD 

EQUIPMENT 
(52) Locomouves 
(53) Freight-train cars 
(54) Passenger-tram cars 
(55) Highway revenue eqmpmeni 
(56) Roanng eqmpment 
(57) Woik eqmpment 
(58) Miscellaneous equipment 
(59) Computer systems and word 

processing equipment 

TOTAL EQUIPMENT 

GRAND TOTAL 

Depredanon base 
At begmning of year 

(b) 

At close of year 

(0 

DETAIL OMITTED - 5% RULE 

3.677 3.677 

Annual composite 
rate (percent) 

(d) 

N/A 

4.57 

line 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 
10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 

29 

30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 

37 

38 

39 
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351, ACCUMULATED DEPRECIATION - ROAD AND EQUIPMENT LEASED TO OTHERS 
(Dollars in thousands) 

1. This schedule is to be used m cases where the depredanon reserve is carried in the accounu ofthe respondent and the rent therefrom is included m 
Accounte 32-11-00, 32-12-00,32-13-00,32-21-00, 32-22-00, and 32-23-00. 

2. Oisdose credite and debite to Account 735, "Acounulated Depredation-Road Eqmpment Propeity", dunng the year relaung to road and equipment 
leased to others, the depreciaUon charges for which are not includible in operaung expenses of the respondent. (See schedule 330 for the reseive 
relating to road and equipment owned and used by the respondent). 

3. If any enuies are made for "Other credite", and "Other debite", state the facte occasionmg such entries. A debit balance m columns (b) or )g) for any 
pnmary account should be shown in parenthesis or designated "Dr". 

4. Details m the respecnve sections of this schedule may be omitted if either total road leased to others or total equipment leased from others represente 
less than 5% of total road owned or total equipment owned, respecnvely. However, line 39, Grand Totol. should be completed. 

Lme 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 
10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 

30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 

38 

39 

Cross 
Check 

Account 

(a) 
ROAD 

(3) Grading 
(4) Other right-of-way expendinires 
(5) Tunnels and subways 
(6) Bridges, trestles & culverts 
(7) Elevated stmctures 
(8) Ties 
(9) Rail & other track material 
(11) Ballast 
(13) Fences snow sheds & signs 
(16) Station & office buildings 
(17) Roadway buildmgs 
(18) Water stauons 
(19) Fud stauons 
(20) Shops & enginehouses 
(22) Storage warehouses 
a3)Wharees& docks 
(24) Coal & ore wharves 
(25) TOFC/COFC tennmals 
(26) Communication systems 
(27) Signals & mterlockers 
(29) Power plante 
(31) Power-transtmssion svstems 
(35) Miscellaneous stracmres 
(37) Roadwav madiines 
(39) Pubhc unprovemente-consL 
(44) Shop machineiv~u*s 
(45) Power-plant machinerv 
All other road accounte 

TOTAL ROAD 

EQUIPMENT 
(52) Locomouves 
(53) Freight-tram cars 
(54) Passenger-tram cars 
(55) Highwav revenue eqmpment 
(56) Floating eqmpment 
(57) Woik equipment 
(58) Miscellaneous equipment 
(59) Computer svstems and word 

processmg eqmpment 

TOTAL EQUIPMENT 

GRAND TOTAL 

Balance at 
begmmng 

ofyear 

(b) 

CREDITS TO RJESERVE 
Dunng the vear 

Chaiges to 
operatmg 
expenses 

(c) 

Other 
credlte 

(d) 

DEBITS TO RESERVE 
Duiing the year 

Retire­
mente 

(e) 

Other 
debite 

(f) 

Balance 
aldose 
ofyear 

(«.) 

' 

DETAIL OMITTED - 5% RULE 

821 168 989 

Line 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 
10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 

30 
31 
32 
33 
34-
35-
36 

37 

38 

39 

* To be reported with eqmpment expense rather than W&S expense. 
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42 Roadlnltials: CR Year 1993 

352A. INVESTMENT IN R A I L R O A D P R O P E R T Y USED IN T R A N S P O R T A T I O N SERVICE (by Company) 

(Dollars in Thousands) 

1. Disclose the invesment in railway property used in transportation service at the close of the year. This invesiment represents the aggregate of propeity owned or leased by die respondent 

and used in the respondent's tnnsportation service. Sudi propeny inchides (a) the investment reported in Accounts 731, "Road and Equmment nopeity", and 732, "liiqirovenients on Leased 

Equipment leased to otheis under s^aiate distinct contracts shall not be deducted from the respondent^ 731 or 732 property, and (b) the investment of other companies' 731 or 732 ptopetty 

(including operating and lessor railroads) used by b e respondent when the lease is for exclusive use or control of roads, trades or bridges (including eqmpment of other railway property 

covered by the conbact). TUs exchides leased equipment fnm operatmg railroads under separate disdnct contracts and the investment of other canien in propeity jointly used by the respondenL 

2. In column (a), classify each company m this schedule as respondent (R), lessor railroad (L), inactive or proprietary company (P), and other leased properties (0). 

3. In coluinn (a) to (e), inclusive, first show the data requested for the respondent (R): next the data for companies whose entire properties are used in transpoitation service of the respondent, 

divided between lessor (L) and propnetaiy (P) companies; followed by data for cameis and otheis (0), portions of whose piopeny are used m tnnsportation service of the respondent. Show a 

total for each class of company m column (d) and (e). Then show, as deductions, data for tran^oitation property leased to carriers and others. 

4. In cohimn (c), luie-haul cameis repon die miles of road used in line-haul service. Rqiort miles m whole numbers. 

5. In column (d), show die amount applicable in Aoooonts 731 and 732 on the books of die companion whose names appear in cohimn (b). Vahies of propeity of carrieis segregated by estimate or 

odierwise shoukl conespond m amount to the deductions made by die owneis in dieir reports. If separate value is not available, explanations should be given. Differences between die amounts m 

column (d) of this schedule and die amounts shown in column (c), line 24, on die asset side of the comparative general balance sheet of each individual railway, should be explamed in a footnote. 

Book vahie included in Accounts 731 or 732 of die owner should be reported in coluinn (d) m reference to die investment of die respondeat in die securities of die owner unless a good r e a ^ 

be given for the contraiy. Methods of estimating (by capitalizing rentals at6 percent orodierwise)valueof propeity of pnvateowneis, or ponionsof property of odiercarnen, should beexplained. 

6. In column (e), show die amount of depreciation and amortization accnied as of die dose of die year m Accounts 733,734,73S, 736, and 772, diat is applicable to die property of die canieis 

1 whose names are listed u column 0>), regardless of where the reserves dwrefor are recorded. 

Line 

No. 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

!5 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

29 

30 

31 

Qass 

(See 

Ins.2) 

(a) 

R 

L 

0 

Name of coinpany 

(b) 
Consolidated Rail Corporation 

St. Lawrence & Adirondack Rwy. Co. 

CRC Properties, Inc. 
CRR Investments 

Total 0 

Less: Investment in Railroad Property 
Leased to Others 

Indiana Harbor Belt RR Co. 

TOTAL 

Miles of road 

used (See Ins.4) 

(whole numbers) 

(c) 

9,961 

49 

10,010 

Investmente 

in propeity 

(See Ins. 5) 

(d) 

8,611,015 

4,663 

61,044 

20 

61,064 

(3,998) 

8,672,744 

Depredation and 

amortizauon of 

defense projecte 

(See Ins. 6) 

(e) 

2,416,736 

1.541 

3,813 

13 

3,826 

2.422.103 

line 

No. 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

29 

30 

31 
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352B. INVEST.MENT IN RAILWAY PROPERTY USED IN TRANSPORTATION SERVICE 
(Dollars in Thousands) 

1. In columns (b) through (c) give, by pnmaiy accounts, the amount of invesDnent at die close of die year m property of respondent and each group or class of companies and prapemes. 

2. The amounis for respondent and for each group or class of compames and prapemes on Lme 44 herem, sfaould conespood with die amounts for each class of conqiany and praperdes shown m 

3. Rqiort on line 29 amounts rqiresentmg capitahzaoon of rentals for leased property based on 6 peicent per year where property is not classified by accounts by non-carrier owners, 
or where cost of propeny leased from other canieis is not ascertainable. Idenufy non-camer owneis, and bnefly explain on page 37 mediods of estimatmg value of property of non-camos 
or property of odier earners. 

4. Report on line 30 amounts not mcludible in the accounts shown, or m hne 29. The items repoited should be bnefly identified and explamed Also include here diose items after pemussion is 
obtained from die Commission for excepuons ID prescribed accountmg. Reference to such audwnty sbould be made vitea explaimng the amounts repoited. Reqiondents must not make 
aibitiaiy changes to the pnnted snib or column headings widiout specific aothority fram the Commission. 

Line 
No. 

1 

2 

3 
4 

5 
6 
7 

8 

9 
10 

11 
12 

13 
14 
15 

16 
17 

18 

19 
20 
21 
22 

23 
24 

25 
26 
27 

28 

29 

30 

31 
32 
33 

34 
35 

36 
37 
38 

39 

40 
41 

42 
43 

44 

Ooss 

diedc 
Account 

(a) 

(2) Land for transportation puiposes 
(3) Grading 

(4) Other, right-of-way expenditures 
(5) Tunnels and subways 

(6) Bridges, Uestles, and culverts 
(7) Elevated stracmres 

(8) Ties 

(9) Rail and other track material 
(11) Ballast 

(13) Fences, snow sheds, and signs 

(16) Stauon and office buildings 
(17) Roadway bmldings 

(18) Water stauons 

(19) Fud stations 
(20) Shops and enginehouses 
(22) Storage warehouses 
(23) Whaives and docks 

(24) Coal and ore wharves 

(25) TOFC/COFC tennmals 
(26) Commumcation systems 
(27) Signals and interiockers 

(29) Power plante 
(31) Power-transmission systems 

(35) Miscellaneous stracmres 
(37) Roadway machines 

(39) Public improvemente-ConstracUon 
(44) Shop machmeiy 

(45) Power-plant machineiy 
Leased property capitalized 

rental (explain) 
Otber (speciiy and explain) 

TOTAL ROAD 
(52) Locomouves 

(53) Freight-train cars 
(54) Passenger-train cars 
(55) Highway revenue eqmpment 
(56) Boating equipment 
(57) Wodc equipment 
(58) Miscellaneous equipment 
(59) Computer systems and word 

processing eqmpment 
TOTAL EQUIPMENT 

(76) Interest during constracuon 
(80) Other elemente of investtnent 

(90) Constraction woik m progress 

GRAND TOTAL 

Respondent 

(b) 

112.826 

211,001 
2.613 

25,638 

201,489 
2,575 

1,278.998 

2,421,017 

87U37 
767 

144,291 
11,946 

486 
30,659 
82,705 

936 

80,020 
56,318 
97,854 

328,627 

1,116 

8,781 
3.823 

98.750 
39,054 

48,651 
3,532 

6,165,710 
1,136,595 

767,964 

2,839 

88.581 
60.881 

85,988 
2,142,848 

302,457 

8.611,015 

Lessor 
Railroads 

(c) 

316 

729 

705 

869 

1,230 

339 

79 
52 

22 
211 

111 

4,663 

4,663 

Inacuve 
(propnetaiy 

companies) 

(d) 

Other 
Leased 

Propemes 

(e) 

2,442 
Cr. (174) 

Cr. (165) 

Cr. (714) 

Cr. (858) 

Cr. (130) 
Cr. (1) 

57,527 

Cr. (21) 
Cr. (27) 

294 

Cr. (125) 
Cr. (846) 

Cr. (5) 

Cr. (6) 

Cr. (138) 

57,053 

13 
13 

57,066 

Line 

No. 

1 
2 

3 
4 

5 
6 
7 

8 

9 
10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 

18 

19 
20 
21 
22 

23 
24 

25 
26 
27 

28 

29 

30 

31 
32 

33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 
39 

40 
41 
42 

43 

44 
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44 Roadlninais: CR Year: 1993 

INSTRUCIIONS CONCERNING RETURNS TO BE MADE IN SCHEDULE 410 

CROSS-CHECKS 

SCHEDULE 410 

Line 620, column (h) 
Line 620, column (f) 
Luie 620, column (g) 

Lines 136 thra 138 column (f) 
Lines 118 thra 123, and 130 thra 135 coluinn (f) 

Lme 231, column (f) 
Lme 230, column (f) 

Lines 207, 208, 211, 212, column (f) 
Lines 226, 227. column (f) 
Lines 311, 312, 315, 316, column (f) 

Lme 213, column (f) 
Lme 232, column (f) 
Lme 317. coluinn (f) 

Luies 202, 203. 216, column (i) (equal to or greater 
than, but vanance cannot exceed line 216, coluinn (f) 

Luies 221, 222, 235, column (f) (equal to or greater 
than, but vanance cannot exceed line 235, coltunn (f) 

Lmes 302 thra 307 and 320, colunm (f) (equal to or 
greater than, but vanance cannot exceed line 320, 
column (f) 

Line 507, coluinn (f) 
Lme 508. column (f) 
Lme 509. column (f) 
Line 510. column (f) 
Lme 511, colunm (f) 
Luie 512, column (f) 
Lme 513, column (f) 
Lme 514, column (f) 
Luie 515, column (f) 
Line 516, colunm (f) 
Lme 517, column (f) 

SCHEDULE 450 

Lme 4 colunm b 

= 
= 

= 
S 

= 

= 
= 

= 
= 
= 

= 
= 
= 
= 
= 
= 
= 
= 
= 
= 
= 

SCHFnUXE210 

Lme 14, column (b) 
Line 14, column (d) 
Lme 14, colunm (e) 

SCHFDULE 412 

Lme 29 column (b) 
Lme 29, colunm (c) 

SCHEDULE 414 

Lme 19, colunms (b) thra (d) 
Line 19, columns (e) thra (g) 

SCHEDULE 415 

Lines 5, 38, column (f) 
Lines 24. 39, coluinn (f) 
Lines 32. 35, 36, 37, 40, 41, colunm (0 

AND 
SCHEDUTE 414 

Minus Ime 24, columns (b) thra (d) plus Ime 24, 
columns (e) duu (g) 

SCHFT)UXE415 

Lmes 5, 38, columns (c) and (d) 
Lmes 24, 39, columns (c) and (d) 
Lmes 32, 35, 36, 37. 40, 41, columns (c) and (d) 

Lmes 5, 38, column (b) 

Lines 24, 39, column (b) 
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Line 4, column (j) 
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52 Roadlnltials CR Year 1993 

412, WAY AND STRUCTURES 

(Dollan in Uiousands) 

1. Repoit fraght expenses only. 

1 Tbe total damnation expense repoited in cnlumn (b), line 29, should balance to Ifae sum ofthe dqiieciation expense lepoited in schedule 410, column (f) lines, 136,137, and 138. 

3. Repoit in column (c) the lease/rentals for Ihe vanous propei^ categones of Way and Stnictuies. The total net lease/rental repoited in column (c), Ime 29 should balance the net amount 

reported in schedule410, coluinn (0, lines 118 through 123, phis lines 130 thiough 13S. If an entire road orsegment of tiaclc is leased and if theactual breakdown of lease/rentals by 

property categones is not known, apportion the lease/rentals based on the percentage of the categories' depreciation bases to the depreciation bases for all categones of depreciable 

leased propeny. Use Schedule 3S2B of this repon for obtaining the depreciation bases of die categories of leased propeiqr. 

4. Amomzation adjustment of each nad property type vriiich is included in colunm (b) shall be repeated in column (d) as a debit or credit to the appropnate fane ilem: the net adjustment 

on hne 29 shaU eijual ifae adjustment reported on line 29 of scfaeduie 335. 

5. Repon on bne 28 all otfaer lease renuls not apponioned to any categoiy listed on lines 1-27. 

6. line 11, Account 16, should not include computer and data processing equipment repoited on Une 37 of sdiedule 41S. 

Line 

No. 

1 

2 

3 
4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 
13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 
26 

27 

28 

29 

Cross 

Checic 

* 

Propeity 

account 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

11 

13 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

22 

23 
24 

25 

26 
27 

29 

31 

35 

37 

39 
45 

-
-

Categoiy 

(a) 
Land for transpoitation puiposes 

Grading 

Other lighNof-way expenditures 

Tunnels and subways 

Bndges. tiestles, and culveits 

Elevated structures 

Ties 

Rail and otfaer track material 

Ballast 

Fences, snowsheds, and signs 

Station and ofGce buildings 

Roadway buildings 
Water stations 

Fuel Stations 

Shops and enginehouses 

Stoiage warehouses 

Wharves and docks 

Coal and oie viiiaives 

TOFC/COFC tenninals 

Communication systems 

Signals and interiockers 

Power plants 

Power transmission systems 

Miscellaneous stmctures 

Roadway machines 

I>ublic impiDvements; constnicdon 

Power plant machines 

Other lease/ientals 

TOTAL 

Depieciation 

(b) 
N/A 

2,482 

53 

293 

4,260 

140 

34,603 

45,546 

13,811 

29 

8415 
366 

4 

922 

2,307 

29 
2,078 

4.479 

12,710 

14408 

28 

285 

128 

9,348 

604 

252 

N/A 

157,780 

(net) 

(0 
2 

5 

6 

18 

13 

4 

1 

1 

1 

20,447 

20,498 

Amoitization 

adjustment 

during year 

(d) 

N/A 

Line 

No. 

1 
2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 
12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

29 
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Road Initials: CR Year: 1993 55 

GENERAL INSTRUCTIONS CONCERNING RETURNS TO BE MADE IN SCHEDULE 415 

1. Report freight expenses only. 

2. Repoit b>' type of equipment all natural expenses relating to the equipment fiinctions (salanes and wages, matenals. tools, supplies, fuels and lubncanis, 
purchased services and general). 

3. Repon in column (b) net repair expense exciudmg the cost to repair damaged eqmpment 

Schedule 415, column (b), will balance to Schedule 410, column (f), as follows: 

(a) Locomotives, Ime 5 plus line 38 compared to the sum of Schedule 410, lines 202,203 plus 216 (exciudmg wreck repaiR). Do not report m Schedule 
415, Equipment Damaged from Schedule 410, line 204. 

(b) Freight Cars, line 24 plus lme 39 compared to the sum of Schedule 410, lmes 221,222 plus 235 (excluding wreck repairs). Do not report m Schedule 
415. Equipment Damaged from Schedule 410, line 223. 

(c) Sum of Highway Equipment Qine 32), Floatmg Equipment (line 35), Passenger and Other Revenue Eqmpment Qme 36), Compuier and Data 
Processing Equipment (line 37), Machmeiy-Other Equipment Ome 40), plus Woik and Other Non-Revenue Equipment Qme 41) compared to Schedule 
410, the sum of lmes 302 through 307, inclusive, plus Ime 320 (exciudmg wreck repairs). Do not report in Scfaeduie 415, Equipment Damaged from 
Schedule 410. line 308. 

Note: Lines 216,235 and 320 ofSchedule 410 are credit amounts. 

The allocation of freight car repair expense reponable on Schedule 415 by car types shall be in accordance witfa Instracnon 2-21, Freight train repair 
costing, 49 CFR 1201. 

4. Depreciation expense for each class of equipment by car type shall be repoited in columns (c) and (d). For improvements on leased propeity. Accounts 
732 and 733, use a supplementary Schedule 415, which will relate to Schedules 340 and 342. 

Depreciation charges repoited on columns (c) and (d) will balance to Schedule 410, column (f), as FoUows: 

(a) Locomotives, line 5 plus 38 compared to Schedule 410, line 213. 

(b) Freight Cars. Ime 24 plus line 39 compared to sdiedule 410, line 232. 

(c) Sum of Highway Equipment G>ne 32); Floating Equipment (line 35): Passenger and Other Revenue Eqmpment (line 36): Computer and Data 
Processing Equipment (lme 37): Macfaineiy-Olfaer Eqmpment (hne 40); and Woik and Other Non-Revenue Eqmpment Qme 41) compared to 
Schedule 410, lme 317. 

5. Amortization adjustment of each eqmpment type which is mcluded m column (c) shall be reported m column (e) as a debit or credit to the appropriate lme 
Item; the net adjustment on Ime 43 shall equal the equipment amonization adjustment applicable to equipment used m freight service mcluded in 

line 39. column (c), of Schedule 335. 

6. Lease/Rentals reported m coluinn (f) should balance to column (f) of Sdiedule 410 as foUows: 

(a) Locomotives. Ime 5 plus 38 compared with Schedule 410. lmes 207.208,211 and 212. 

(b) Freight Cars, line 24 plus 39 compared with Schedule 410, lmes 226 plus 227 (note that Scfaeduie 410, lines 230 and 231, are reported in Schedule 
414 and are not to be mcluded m Schedule 415). 

(c) Sum of Lease/Rentals for All Other Equipment, lines 32,35,36, 37.40 and 41. will balance to Schedule4IO, lmes 311,312.315 and 316. except for 
the interchange rental on trailers and containers which is repoited m Schedule 414. Therefore, both Schedules 414 and 415 should be used when balanang 
Lease/Rentals Other Equipment to Schedule 410. Do not repoit in Schedule 415 the Trailer and Conlainer rentals repoited m Schedule 414. 

7. Investment base by lypes of equipment shall be repoited in columns (g) and (h) and should not mclude the cost of Eqmpment Used But Not Owned when 
the rents therefore are mduded m the rent for equipment and Account Nos. 31-21-00,31-22-00,31-23-00,35-21-00,35-22-00 and 35-23-00. h should 
mclude Ihe Cost of Equipment Owned and Leased to Oihers when the renLs are mcluded m the rent for Eqmpment Account Nos. 32-21-00, 32-22-00, 
32-23-00. 36-21-00.36-22-00. and 36-23-00. 

Property Used But .\ot Owned should also be mcluded when the rent is included m Account .\os. 31-12-00,31-13-00.31-21-00, 31-22-00 and 
31-23-00, mclusive. 

The grand total of each eqmpment account in coluinn (h) of Schedule 330 should equal the totals of lme items constimting the eqmpment account 
totals of columns (g) and (h), ofSchedule 415 

8. Accumulated depreaanon for each class of equipment shall be repoited m columns (i) and (j). The grand total of each equipment reseive account m 
column (g). Schedule 335, shall equal the combined aggregate total accumulated depreciation for Ime iiems constinitmg the corresponding equipment 
accounts repoited m columns (i) and (j). on Schedule 415. 
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415, SUPPORTING SCHEDULE - EQUIPMENT 

(Dollars in Thousands) 

Lme 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 

6 
7 
8 
9 
10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 

25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 

33 
34 
35 

36 
37 
38 
39 
40 
41 
42 
43 

Cross 
Check 

* 

* 

* 

* 

(1) The data to be 
(2) The daia to be 
(3) The data to be 

Types of Equipment 

(a) 

LOCOMOTIVES 
Diesel Locomotives-Yaid 
Diesel Locomonves-Road 
Other Locomotive-Yard 
Other Locomotive-Road 

TOTAL LOCOMOTIVES 

FREIGHT TRAIN CARS 
Box-Plain 40 Foot 
Box-Plain 50 Foot and Longer 
Box-Equipped 
Gondola-Plain 
Gondola-Eqmpped 
Hopper-Covered 
Hopper-Open Top-General Seivice 
Hopper-Open Top-Special Seivice 
Re&igerator-Mediamcal 

Hat TOFC/COFC 
Flat Multi-level 
Flat-General Service 
Hat-Otfaer 
All Odier Freigfat Cars 
Cabooses 
Auto Racks 
Miscellaneous Accessories 

TOTAL FREIGHT TRAIN CARS 

OTHER EQUIPMENT-REVENUE FREIGHT 

HIGHWAY EQUffMENT 
Refngeraled Trailers 
Otfaer Trailers 
Refrigerated Containers 
Olfaer Contamers 
Bogies 
Chassis 
Otfaer Highway Eqmpment (Freight) 

TOTAL HIGHWAY EQUIPMENT 

FLOATING EQUIPMENT-REVENUE SERVICE 
Manne Line-Haul 
Local Manne 

TOTAL FLOATING EQU1PME.NT 

OTHER EQUIPMENT 

Passenger and Other Revenue Equipment 

(Freight Portion) 
Compuier systems & word processing equip. 
Madiineiy-Locomotives(l) 
Machinery-Freight Cars(2) 
Machineiy-Other Equipment(3) 
Woik and Other Non-revenue Equipment 

TOTAL OTHER EQUIPMENT 
TOTAL ALL EQUIPMENT (FRHGHT POR-nON) 

Repaiis 
(net expense) 

(b) 

10,525 
93,346 

103,871 

(4) 
59 

11,957 
7,277 
5,498 
5,676 
5,800 

582 
863 

1,024 
1,005 

(1,535) 
1,128 

766 
3,669 

52 
892 

44.709 

88 
10,097 

32 

8 

10225 

3,384 
3,659 
1,952 

921 
10,818 
20,734 

179,539 

reported on line 38 in column (b) is the amount reported in Schedule 410, coluinn (f), lue 203, redu 
reported on lue 39 in column (b) is the amount reported in Schedule 410, column (f), lue 222, redn 
reported on hne 40 in coluinn (b) is the amount repoited in Schedule 410, column (f), lines 302 throi 

Depreciation 

Owned 

(0 

1,301 

18,759 

20,060 

284 
3,436 
2,441 
1,665 
1,098 
4059 

570 

328 

46 
74 

169 

285 
714 

15.369 

7,810 
846 
572 
177 

3,051 
12,456 
47,885 

Capitalized 
Lease 

(d) 

40,877 

40,877 

2,548 
2,515 
2,085 

165 
8,980 

13 

6,002 

22308 

250 

250 

7.178 
68 
46 
15 

1,354 
8,661 

72,096 

Adjustment 
net dunng 

year 
(e) 

Line 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 

6 
7 
8 
9 
10 

11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 

19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 

25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 

33 
34 
35 

36 
37 
38 
39 
40 
41 
42 
43 

ced by the allocable pomon of line 216. 
ced by the aOocable portion of line 23S. 
DLgh 306, reduced by the allocable portion of line 320. 
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415. SUPPORTING SCHEDULE • EQUIPMENT - CoDtinued 

Luie 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 

6 
7 
8 
9 
10 

11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 

25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 

33 
34 
35 

36 
37 
38 
39 
40 
41 
42 
43 

Cross 
Check 

Lease & Rentals 
(net) 

(f) 

(34) 
(2,737) 

(2,771) 

1,166 
4,485 

18,123 
2,839 
4,407 

307 

1,745 

811 
401 

(20) 

(3) 

3,053 

37.314 

454 

185 

533 

1,172 

7.388 

13,238 
20.626 
56.341 

ri) The data to be reported on lmes 38,39 and -
(2) The depreciation to be reponed on lmes 38. 

and then addmg orsubtiactmg Ihe adjustmen 

Investment base as of 12/31 

Owned 

(s) 

29.640 
429,063 

458,703 

5,121 
95,485 
62^25 
47,391 
3 U 4 4 

12U08 
16.218 

6 
9.333 

9 
1,313 
2.096 
4,811 

8,103 
20,324 

425,187 

2,839 

2,839 

61.553 
25,338 
17.120 
5.313 

122.724 
232,048 

1,118.777 

CapiUhzed 
lease 

(h) 

677,892 

677.892 

30246 
43,093 
36,734 

1,885 
132,765 

316 

97.738 

342,777 

24.435 
467 
315 

98 
26.738 
52,053 

1.072.722 

Accumulated depreciation as of 12/31 

Owned 

(i) 

7,689 
111,574 

119,263 

2,150 
34.204 
23,004 
16,849 
11,109 
43,095 

5.776 
2 

3,318 
3 

468 
747 

1,713 

2,881 
7,211 

152,530 

1,970 

1.970 

40.715 
12.087 
8.167 
2,534 

82,721 
146J224 
419.987 

to m columns (g) and (h) is the mvesunent recoided in Property Account 44, allocated to Locomotives 
39 and 40 m column (c) is calculated by multiplying the investment in each element by the effective a 
t reponed m column (e). This calculation should equal the amouni shown in column (c). Schedule 335 

Capitahzed 
lease 

(1) 

368.365 

368,365 

23,309 
26.958 
30,995 

1,429 
125,928 

239 

34.797 

243.655 

" 

9.162 
420 
283 

88 
19.288 
29.241 

641,261 

1 ine 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 

6 
7 
8 
9 
10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 

25 
26 
27 
28 
29 

•30 
31 
32 

33 
34 

35 

36 
37 
38 
39 
40 
41 
42 
43 

Freight cais. and Other EquipmenL 
nnposiie laie for Property Account 44. 
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NOTES AND REMARKS 
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450. ANALYSIS OF TAXES 
(Dollars in thousands) 

A. Railway Taxes 

Line 
No. 

1 

2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 
10 
11 

Cross 
Chedc 

• 

Kind of Tax 
(a) 

Other than U.S. Govemment Taxes 
U.S. Government Taxes 

Income Taxes: 
Nonnal Tax & Suitax 
Excess Profits 

Total Income Taxes (hi. 2-1-3) 
Railroad Rediement 
Hospital Insurance 
Supplemental Annmties 
Unemployment Insurance 

All Other United Slates Taxes 
Total - U.S. Govenunent Taxes 
Total Railway Taxes 

(b) 

88,520 

51,345 

51,345 
172,039 

12,019 
10,854 
6JS41 
1,377 

254.175 
342,695 

Line 
No. 

1 

2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 
10 
11 

B. Adjustments to Federal Income Taxes 

1. lil column (a) are listed the paiticnlars which most often cause a differential between taxable income and pretax accounting income. Other particulars 
which cause sudi a differential should be hsted under the caption Other (Specify), indodmg State and other taxes defened if computed separately. 
Minor items, each less than $100,000, may be combined in a single entiy under Other (Specify). 

2. Indicate in column (b) the beginning ofthe year total of Accounts 714,744,762 and 786 applicable to eadi particular item in cohimn (a). 
3. Indicate in column (c) the net change in Accounts 714,744,762 and 786 for the net tax effea of timing differences originating and reversing in the 

cunent accounting period. 
4. Indicate in column (d) any adjustments, as appropriate, mdudmg adjustments to eliminate or leinsiate defened tax effects (credits or debits) due to 

applying or recogmzing a loss cany-foiward or loss cany-back. 
5. The total of line 19 in columns (c) and (d) should agree widi the total of the contra chaiges (credits) to Account 557, Provision for Defened Taxes, 

and Account 591, Provision for Deferred Taxes - Extraordmaiy Items, for the cunent year. 
6. Indicate in column (e) the cumulative total of columns (b), (c) and (d). The total of coluinn (e) must agree with the total of Accounts 714,744, 

762 and 786. 

Line 
No. 

1 

2 
3 

4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 
10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 

Paniculais 

(a) 

Accelerated depreciation. Sec. 167 lil.C.: 
Guideline lives pursuant to Rev. Proc. 62-21. 

Accelerated amortization of facilities. Sec 1681.R.C 
Accelerated amortization of rolhng stock. 
Sec l84I J l .C 

Amortization of nghts of way. Sec 1851.R.C 
Other (Specify) 

See Note 1 on following page 
<« 

Investment Tax Credit* 
TOTALS 

Beginning 
ofyear 
balance 

(b) 

Net ciediu 
(charges) for 
cunent year 

(c) 

Adjustments 

(d) 

End of 
year 

balance 
(e) 

Line 
No. 

1 
2 

3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 
10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
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*FootDOtes: 

450. ANALYSIS OF TAXES-Continued 
(Dollan m thousands) 

1. If Flow-through method was elected, indicate net decrease (or increase) in lax acxnial because of investment tax credit. 

If defenal meihod for invesiment tax ciedit was elected: 
(1) Indicate amount of credit utihzed as a reduction of tax liability for ciuient year 
(2) Deduo amount of cunent y oat's credit applied to a reduction of tax liability but defened for accountmg pnposes. 
(3) Balance of cunent yeai's credit used to reduce current yeai's tax accraal. 
(4) Add amount of prior yeai's defened credits bemg amoitized to reduce cunent yeai's tax acciual. 
(5) Total decrease in cunent yeai's tax accroal resulting fiom use of invesiment tax credits 

2. Estimated amount of fiiture earnings wUdi can be realized before paying Federal income taxes because of unused and 
available net operating loss canyover on Januaiy 1 of the year followmg that for which the report is made 173,819 
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Coluinn 

(a) 

(b) 

(c) 

(d) 

(e) 

Lme 
No. 

1 
2 

3 

4 

5 

6 
7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

Schedule 418 

Instmction: 

This sdiedule will show the investment in capitalized leases m road 

and equ^iment by primaiy account 

= primaiy account number and ntle for which capital lease amounts 
are included therein. 

= Ihe total invesiment m Ihat primaiy account 

= the mvestment in capital leases at Ihe end of the year. 

= the cuirent year amoitization. 

= the accumulated amoitization relating to the leased properties. 

418, SUPPORTING SCHEDULE-CAPITAL LEASES 

(Dollars in Thousands) 

Primaiy Account No. and Title 

(a) 
(16) Siation & office buildings 

(24) Coal and ore whaives 

(25) TOFOCOFC tenninals 

(26) Communication systems 

(37) Roadway madunes 

(44) Shop machmeiy 

(52) Locomotives 

(57) Wodc equipment 

(58) Miscellaneous equipmenl 

(59) Computer sysiems and woid 

processing equipment 

TOTAL 

Total 
Investment 

At End of Year 
(b) 

144291 
80,020 

56,318 

97,854 

98,750 

48,651 

1,136,595 

767,964 

88^81 

60,881 

85.988 

2,665,893 

CAPITAL LEASES 

Investment 
at End 
of Year 

(c) 
9,518 

354 

5,380 

8,149 
3,557 

880 

677,892 

342,777 

11.005 

15,733 

24,435 

1.099,680 

Current 
Year 

Amortization 
(d) 

79 

43 

652 
1,447 

1,101 

129 
41,441 

22,426 

686 
2,047 

7,178 

77229 

Amortization 

(e) 
9,506 

351 

4,824 

1,479 
3,047 

791 

368,365 

243,655 

4,806 

14,482 

9,162 

660,468 

61 

Line 
No. 

1 
2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 
10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 
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460. ITEMS IN SELECTED INCOME AND RETAINED EARNINGS ACCOUNTS FOR THE YEAR 

(Dollars ui Thousands) 

Give a bnef descnpuon of all irems, regardless of amount, induded dunng the year in Account 555, Uiusoal or Infrequent Items; 560. Income or Loss From 
Operations of Discontinued Segments. 562, Gam or Loss on Disposal of Discontuued Segments, 570, Extraordmaiy Items; 590, Income Taxes on 
Extraordmaiy Items: 592, Cumulative Effect of Changes m Accounting Pnnaples; 603, Appropnaaon Released; 606, Other Credits to Retamed Eanungs; 616, 
Other Debits to Retamed Eammgs, 620, Appiopnanons for Sinkmg and Other Funds, 621. Appropnation for Other Puiposes. If appropriations released reflect 
appropnanons provided dunng the year, each account should not be reponed 

For Accounts 519, Miscellaneous Income, and 551, Miscellaneous Income Chaiges, if the total m either account exceeds 10% of net mcome before 
extraordinary items, describe the Ihiee laigest items m die accoum and any other items in excess of 10% of net mcome 

Line 

No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 
11 

12 
13 
14 

15 

16 
17 

18 

19 
20 
21 
22 

23 
24 

25 
26 
27 
28 

29 
30 
31 

32 

33 
34 

35 

Account 

No. 

(a) 
606 

616 

551 

592 

Item 

(b) 
Ocher Credits to Retained Eamings: 

Eamed ESOP compensation 
Tax benefit - dividends on ESOP stock 
Transactions related to the adopnon of holdmg company structure 
Transactions related to sale of TDX, Inc 
Transactions related to meiger of the Monongahela Railway 

Total 606 

Other Debits to Retained Eanungs: 
Transactions related to Ihe adopnon of holdmg company stmcture 

Transactions related to sale of TDX, Inc 
Transactions related to meiger of the Monongahela RaUway 

Reclassification of treasuiy stock lo unissued 

Total 616 

Miscellaneous Income Charges: 

Management fees 
Write off receivable of an affihate 
Discount on exchange 

Cumulative Effect of Changes m Accounnng Pnnaples. 

Adoption of SFAS No. 106 

Adoption of SFAS No. 109 

Debits 

(c) 

56,491 

66 
38,704 

1,451 

96,712 

10,010 

9,533 

7,339 

22267 
42,646 

Credits 

(d) 

4,899 
4.108 

314,862 
66 

38,704 

362.639 

Line 

No. 

I 
2 
3 

4 

5 

6 
7 

8 

9 

10 

11 
12 

13 
14 

15 
16 
17 

IS 
19 
20 

21 
22 

23 
24 

25 
26 
27 

28 
29 
30 

MEMORANDA RELATING TO SELECTED INCOME AND RETAINED EARNINGS ACCOUNTS 
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501. GUARANTIES AND SURETYSHIPS 

(Dollars in thousands) 

Year 1993 

1. If the respondent was under obligation as guarantor or surety for die performance by any other coiporation or other association of any agreement or obhgation 
show the particulars of each contract of guaranty or si iretyship in effect at Ihe close of the year or entered into and expired during Ihe year. 
This mquiiy does not cover the case of oidinaiy commercial paper maturing on demand or not later than 2 years after Ihe date of issue. Items of less than $50,000 | 

may be shown as one total. 

Line 
.Na 

I 

2 
3 

4 

5 

7 

8 
9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 
15 

16 

17 

IS 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

Names ofall parties prinapally 
and primarUy liable 

(a) 

St. Lawrence & Adirondack 

Railway Company 

Triple Crown Services Coinpany 

Triple Crown Services Company 

Highway 36 Land Development 

Co. 

Penntech Transfer Coip. 

Penntech Transfer Corp. 

Poinier Street L.T.D. 

Merchants Despatch 

Transportation Corporation 

Concord Resources Group, Inc. 

Description 

(b) 

1st Mortgage Bonds, 5%, due 7/1/1996 

2nd Mortgage Bonds, 6%, due 10/1/1996 

Equipment lease payments to Strick 

Trailer Leasing 

Equipment lease payments to Pitney Bowes 

Credit Corporation 

Letter of credit issued by Credit Suisse 

I .nan payments to Greater Berks 

Development Fund 

Loan payments to Philadelphia 

National Bank 

Loan Payments to Security National Bank 

Equipment lease payments to U.S. Leasing 

Letter of credit issued by First National Bank 

of Chicago 

Total 

Amount of 
contingent 

liabiUty 

(0 

590 

352 

1,291 

2,484 

14,064 

164 

816 

500 

576 

3,498 

24,335 

Sole or joint 
contingent 

liability 

(d) 

Sole 

Sole 

Sole 

Sole 

Sole 

Sole 

Sole 

Sole 

Sole 

Sole 

Line 
Na 

I 

2 
3 

4 

5 

7 

8 
9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 
15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 
24 

2S 

2i 

27 

28 

2. If any coiporation or other association was under obligation as guarantor or surety for the perfoimance by die respondent of any agreement or obligation, show the 
particulars called for hereunder for eadi such contrad 

This mqmiy does not cover the case of ordmaiy con 
bonds or undenakmgs on appeals m court proceeding 

Line 
No. 

. 1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

Finance Docket number, titie, and 
maturity date and concise descrip­

tion of agreement or obligation 

(a) 

L of guaranty or suretyship m effea at the close of the year or entered into and expired duimg the year. 
imercial paper matunng on demand or not later than 2 years afier dat 
s. 

Names of all guarantors and sureties 

(b) 

e of issue, nor does it mclude ordinary surety | 

Amount of 
contingent 
liability of 

guarantors 

(c) 

Sole or joint 
contingent 

liability 

(d) 

Line 
Na 

10 

11 
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502. COMPENSATING BALANCES AND SHORT-TERM BORROWING ARRANGEMENTS 
(Dollars in thousands) 

Usmg Ihe following notes as a guideline, show the requirements compensatmg balances and short-teim bonowmg anangements. Footnote disclosure' 
IS required even though the arrangement is not reduced to writmg. 

1. Disclose compensatmg balances not legally restncted, lmes of credit used and unused, average interest rate of short-term boirowmgs outstandmg al 
balance sheet date, maximum amount of outstanding boirowmgs dunng the penod and the weighted average laie of those bonowings. 

2. Time deposits and certificates of deposit constituong compensating balances not legally restricted should be disclosed. 
3 Compensatmg balance anangements need only be disclosed for the latest fiscal year. 
4. Compensating balances induded in Accoimt 703. Special Deposits and m Account 717, Other Fimds, should also be separately disclosed below. 
5. Compensating balance arrangements are suffiaently material to require disclosure m footnotes when die aggregate of wntten or oral agreement 

balances amount to 15 percent or more of liquid assets (cunent cash balances, restricted and unrestnaed plus marketable securities). 
6. When a earner is not m compliance with a compensating balance requirement, that fact should be disclosed along wilh staled and possible 

sanctions whenever such possible sanctions may be immediate (not vague or unpredictable) and matenal. 

The Company maintains a $300 million uncoUaterized revolving credit facility with a group of banks 
under which no borrowings were outstanding at December 31, 1993, 
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SCHEDULE 510 SEPARATION OF DEBTHOLDING BETWEEN ROAD PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT 
(Dollars m Thousands) 

The pnneipal use of this schedule is to deteimme the average embedded rate of debt capital. 

I, Debt OutstaodlDg at End of Year: 
Line 
No. 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

Account No. 

751 

764 

765/767 

766 

766.5 

768 

769 

770.1/770.2 

Title 

Loans and Notes Payable 

Equipment obhgation and Other Long-Teim Debt 
due Withm One Year 

Funded Debt Unmanued 

Equipment Obligations 

Capitalized Lease Obliganons 

Debt m Default 

Accounts Payable: Affiliated Compames 

Unamonized Debt Premium 

Total Debt 

Debt Ehrectly Related to Road Propeity 

Debt Direcdy Related to Equipment 

Total Debt Directly Related to Road & Eqmpment 

Percent Directly Related to Road 

Percent Directly Related to Equipment 

Debt Not Directly Related to Road or Equipment 

Road Property Debt (Note 2) 

Equipment Debt (Note 2) 

Source 

Sch. 200, L. 30 

Sch. 200, L. 39 

Sch. 200, L. 41 

Sch. 200, L. 42 

Sch. 200, L. 43 

Sch. 200, L. 44 

Sch. 200, L. 45 . 

Sch. 200, L. 46 

Sum L. 1-8 

Note 1. 

Note 1. 

SumLlOand l l 

L I O div. by L. 12 
Whole % -f 2 decimals 

L.11 div. by L. 12 
Whole % + 2 decunals 

L. 9 minus L. 12 

(L. 13 X L 15) 
plus L. 10 

(L.14xL. 15) 
plus L.11 

Balance at 
Qoseofyear 

79,393 

144.949 

1,315,651 

151,518 

486.958 

2.225 

(7,042) 

2,173,652 

8,468 

557.964 

566,432 

1.49% 

98.51% 

1,607,220 

32.416 

2,141.236 

Line 
No. 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

II. Interest Accrued During the Year: 
Line 
No. 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

Account No. 

546-548 

546 

517 

Title 

Total Interest and Amortizanon (Fixed Charges) 

Contmgent Interest on Funded Debt 

Release of Premiums on Funded Debt 

Total Interest 

Interest Directly Related to Road Propertv Debt 

Interesi Directly Related to Equipment Debt 

Inlerest Not Directly Related to Road or 
Equipment Property Debt 

Iniercst on Road Propert\- Debt (Note 5) 

Interest on Equipment Debl (Note 5) 

Embedded Rate of Debt Capital - Road Propeny 

Embedded Rate of Debt Capital - Eqmpment 

Source 

Sch. 210, L. 42 

Sch. 210, L. 44 

Sch. 210, L.22 

(L.18 + L. 1 9 ) - L 2 0 

Note 4. 

Note 4. 

L.21 - (L.22+L.23) 

L.22•^(L.24xL.I3) 

L.23 + (L.24xL.14) 

L. 25 div. b>' L. 16 

L.26div.b>' L 17 

Balance at 
Qoseofyear 

191,655 

191,655 

974 

50.803 

139.878 

3,058 

188.597 

9.43% 

8.81% 

Line 
No. 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

Note 1. Directly related means die puipose which the funds were used when the debt was issued. 
Note 2. Line 16 plus Lme 17 must equal Lme 9. 
Note 3. Lme 21 mclodes interest on debt m Account 769 - Accounts Payable; Affiliated Companies. 
Note 4. This mterest relates to debt repoited in Lines 10 and 11, respectively. 
Note 5. Lme 25 plus Lme 26 must equal Line 21. 
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INSTRUCTIONS CONCERNING RETURNS TO BE MADE IN SCHEDULE 700 

State paiticulais of all tiacks operated by the respondent at the close of the year, according to the following dassificabon: 
(1) Line owned by respondent 
(2) Line owned by propnetary companies 
(3) Line operated under lease for a specified sum, lessor being (A) an affiliated coiporation, or (B) independem or not affiliated with respondent 
(4) Line operated under contract or agreement for contingent rent, owner being (A) an affiliated coiporation, or (B) independent or not affihated 

widl respondent 
(5) Line operated under trackage rights. 

Give subtotals for each ofthe several numbered classes, in the order listed above, as well as the total for all classes. 
Lenglhs of track should be repoited to the nearest WHOLE mile adjusted to accord with fooiings; i.e., countmg one-half mile and over as a whole 

mile and disieganhng any fraction less than one-half mile. 
In column (a) inseit the figure (and letter, if any) indicating its class m accordance widi the preceding classification. 
In column (b) give the vanous proponions of each class owned or leased by respondent, listing eacji proportion once in any groupmg. Canadian 

mileage should be segregated and identified on sepaiate hnes in the various groupings. For each listing, in column (d) give its entire length (the distance 
between teimini of single or first mam track), and m the following columns the lenglhs of se(x>nd main track; all other main tiacks, passmg tracks, 
passmg tracks, cross-overs and tum-outs; way switching tracks; and yard switehmg tracks. These classes of tracks are defined as follows: 

Runmng tiacks: Runmng tracks, passing tracks, cross-overs, etc., mcludmg tum-outs from those tracks to clearance pomts. 
Way switehmg tracks: Station, team, industiy and other switdung tracks for which no separate service is mamtamed. 
Yard switdung tracks: Yards where separate switehmg seivices are maintamed, mcluding classification, house, team, mdustiy and other tracks 

switched by yard locomotives. 
The returns in columns (h) and (i) should include tracks serving mdustnes. sudi as mines, mills, smelters, factories, etc Tracks belongmg to an 

mdustry for which no rent is payable should not be mduded. 
Tracks leading to and m gravel and sand pits and quames, the cost of which is chargeable to a clearing account and which are used m gethng out 

material for the respondeni's use, should not be mcluded. 
Class (1) mcludes all lines operated by Ihe respondent at the close of the year to v4iich it has title in peipetuity. 
Class (2) mcludes each Ime, full title to which is in an inactive propnetai>' coiporanon of Ihe respondent (i.e. one all of «4iose outstandmg stocks 

or obligations are held by or for Ihe respondent, and vi4ii(^ is operated by the respondent or an affiliated system coiporation without any accountmg 
to the said propnetaiy coiporanon). It may also mdude such Ime when the actual title to all of the outstandmg stocks or obligations rest m a coiporation 
controlled by or controllmg Ihe respondent, but m the case of any such indusion, the facts of the relation lo Ihe respondent ofthe coiporation holding 
the securities should be fiilly set forth m a foomole. An inactive coiporation is one which has been practically absoibed m a controlling coiporanon, 
and which neither operates property nor administers its finandal affairs: if it maintams an oiganization, it does so only for the puipose of complymg 
widl legal requirements and mamtaining tide to propeity or franchises. 

Class (3) mcludes all tracks operated under a lease or fonnai conveyance of less than the gianloi's interest in the property, with a specific and 
unconditional rent reserved. The fao that the lessor does nol maintain an mdependent orgamzanon for financnal puiposes is immatenal in this connection. 

Class (4) IS the same as dass (3), except dial the rent reserved is conditional upon eanungs or other fact 
Class (5) mcludes all trades operated and maintained by oihers, but over which the respondent has the nght to operate some or all of its trains. In the 

road of this class the respondent has no propnetai>' nghts, but only the nghts of a licensee. Include m this class, also all mam iracks, industnai tracks and 
sidmgs owned by noncamer companies and individuals when the respondent operates over Ihem, but does not have exclusive possession of Ihem. 

Road held by the respondent as jomt or common owner or a jomt lessee or under any jomt arrangement should be shown in its appropnate class, 
and the enti>' of lengdi should be the ennre length of die portion jomtly held. The class symbol should have the letter (j) attached. 

Road operated by the respondent as agent for anoiher carrier should not be induded in this schedule. 
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700. MILEAGE OPERATED AT CLOSE OF YEAR | 

Line 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 
10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29. 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 
39 
41 
42 
43 
44 
45 
46 
47 
48 
49 
50 
51 
52 
53 
54 
55 
56 
57 
58 

Class 

(a) 
1 
1 
IJ 
IJ 
IJ 

3 
3 

4 

5 
5 

Proportion owned 
or leased 

by Respondent 

(b) 
100% USA 
100% CAN 
50% USA 
33% USA 
25% USA 

TOTAL 1 

100% USA 
100% CAN 

TOTAL 3 

100% USA 
100% CAN 

TOTAL5 

TOTAL 
Miles of electrified load 

or track included m 

Running tracks, passing tracks, crossovers, etc. 

Miles of 
road 

( 0 
9,942 

16 
3 

9,961 

9 
40 

49 

7 

1,808 
6 

1,814 

11.831 

N/A 

Miles of 
second 

main 
track 
(d) 

2.544 

2,544 

1,072 

1,072 

3,616 

Miles of 
all other 

tracks 
tracks 

(e) 
255 

255 

687 

687 

942 

Miles of pass­
ing tracks, 
cross-overs, 
and turnouts 

(f) 
1,316 

2 
5 

1,323 

3 

3 

186 

186 

1.512 

Miles of 
way 

switching 

(fi) 
1,356 

12 

L368 

3 

3 

1 

189 

189 

1,561 

Miles of 
yard 

switching 
tracks 

(h) 
4,569 

21 
3 
2 

4,595 

126 

126 

4,721 

lUTAL 

(i) 
19,982 

18 
41 

3 
2 

20.046 

9 
46 

55 

8 

4,068 
6 

4,074 

24.183 

Line 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 
10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 
39 
41 
42 
43 
44 
45 
46 
47 
48 
49 
50 
51 
52 
53 
54 
55 
56 
57 
58 
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80 Road Initials: CR Year 1993 

710. INVENTORY OF EQUIPMENT - Continued 

Instructions for reporting freight-train car data. 

1. Give pamcuiais of each of the various classes of equipment which respondent owned or leased dunng the year 

2. In column (d) give the number of units purchased or built in company shops. In column (e) give the number of new units leased from otheis. The term "new" 

means a umt placed ui service for the first time on any railroad. 

3. Units leased to otheis for a penod of one year or more are reportable in column (n). Units temporarily out of respondent's service and rented to otheis for less 

than one year are to be included in column (i). Units rented fiom others for a penod less than one year should not be included in colunui 0)-

UNITS OWNED,INCLUDEDININVESTMENT ACCOUNT, AND LEASED FROM OTHERS | 

Lme 

No. 

36 

37 

3S 

39 

40 

41 

42 

43 

44 

45 

46 

47 

4$ 

49 

50 

51 

52 

53 

54 

55 

Cross 

Check 

Class of equipment and car designations 

(a) 

FREIGHT TRAIN CARS 

Plain box cais - 40' 

(B1__ ,B2_J 

Plam box cars - 50' and longer 
(B3_0-7. B4_0-73S_ _, B6_ _, 
(B6__,B7__.B8_J 

Equipped box cais 
(All Code A, Except A_5 J 

Plam gondola cais 
(AllCodesG&J__l ,J__2,I__3,I__4) 

Equipped gondola cais 
(AUCodeE) 

Covered hopper cais 
(C__1,C__2,C__3,C__4) 

Open top hopper cais - general service 
(AUCodeH) 

(3pen top hopper cars - special service 
(J__0, and AU Code K) 

Refngerator cars - mechamcal 
(R_ 5_. R_6 _. R_ 7_, R_ 8_,R_S J 

Refrigerator cais - non-mechamcal 
(R_0_.R_1_,R_2J 

Flat cais-TOFCAX)FC 
(AU Code P, Q and S, Except Q8_ J 

Flat cars - multi-level 
(AUCodeV) 

Rat cais - general service 
(F10_,F20_.F3aj 

Flat cais - other 
(F-L , F_2_, F_3_. F_4_, F_5_, F_6_, 
F_8_.F40J 

Tank cars - under 22,000 gallons 
Cr_ _0. T 1, T_ _2, T_ _3 , T_ _4, T_ _S, 

Tank cars - 22,000 gallons and over 
rr__6.T__7,T__8,T__9) 

All other freight cais 
(A_5_. F_7_. All Code L and Q8 ) 

TOTAL (lmes 36 to 52) 

Caboose (All Code M-930) 

TOTAL (lmes 53,54) 

Units in service oT respon­

dent at beginning of year 

Time-mileage 

cais 

(b) 

269 

10,267 

11,808 

3,883 

5,215 

18,345 

2,649 

1,471 

18 

4,851 

640 

2.197 

61,613 
N/A 

61,613 

AU otheis 

(c) 

455 
455 

Changes During tlie Year 

Units installed 

New umts 

purchased 

or built 

(d) 

277 

277 

277 

New or rebuilt 

units leased 

from otheis 

(e) 

280 

3,113 

251 

614 

499 

107 

468 

322 

5,654 

5,654 

Rebmit units 

acquired and 

rebuilt units re­

wnnen into prop­

erty accounts 

(0 

173 

332 

17 

2 

524 

524 

AU other units 

mcludmg reclassi­

fication and sec­

ond hand units 

purchased or 

leased from otheis 

(g) 

593 

1 

927 

92 

1,613 

1,613 

Lme 

No. 

36 

37 

38 

39 

40 

41 

42 

43 

44 

45 

46 

47 

48 

49 

50 

51 

52 

53 

54 

55 
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Road Initials: CR Year 1993 81 

710. INVENTORY OF EQUIPMENT - Continued 

4. Column (m) should show aggregate capacity for aU units reponed m columns (k) and (1), as follows. For freight-tram cais, report the nommal capacity (m tons 

of 2,000 lbs) as provided for m Rule 86 of ihe AAR Code of Rules Govemmg Cais m Interehange. Conven the capacity of tank cars to capacity m tons of the 

commodity which the car is intended to cany eustomanly. 

5. Tune-mileage cais refers to freight cars, other than cabooses, owned or held under lease arrangement, whose mterlme rental is settled on a per diem and lme 

haul nuleage basis under "Code of Car Hire Rules" or would be so settled if used by another railroad. 

1 UNITS OWNED, INCLUDED IN INVESTMENT ACCOUNT, A.ND LEASED FRO.M OTHERS 

Lm 

No 

36 

37 

38 

39 

40 

41 

42 

43 

44 

45 

46 

47 

48 

49 

50 

51 

52 

53 

54 

1 ^S 

Cross 

Check 

Changes dunng year 

(concluded) 

Units retired from 

service of respondent 

whether owned 

or leased, including 

reclassification 

(h) 

266 

2,071 

1.090 

(49) 

876 

4,582 

17 

343 

2 

31 

243 

192 

9,664 
64 

9.728 

Units at close of year 

Owned and used 

(0 

6,484 

6,254 

2,277 

3,423 

9,776 

2,482 

1.043 

1 

60 

381 

560 

32.741 
391 

33.132 

Leased from 

otheis 

(1) 

3 

2,758 

7.909 

2,201 

1,530 

5,413 

150 

284 

15 

5,228 

16 

1.769 

27,276 

27.276 

Total m service of respondent 

(col.(i)&0)) 

Time - Mileage 

cais 

(k) 

3 

9,242 

14,163 

4.478 

4,953 

15,189 

2,632 

1,327 

16 

5.288 

397 

2.329 

60,017 
N/A 

60,017 

All other 

0) 

-

391 
391 

Aggregate capacity 

of units reponed 

mcol (k)&(l) ' 

(see ins. 4) 

(m) 

148 

641,832 

1.330,908 

418,714 

484.511 

1,500,024 

208,246 

94,435 

775 

200.954 

28,456 

175.178 

5,084.181 
\ / A 

5.084.181 

Leased to oiheis 

(n) 

13 

13 

13 

Line 

No 

36 

37 

38 

39 

40 

41 

42 

43 

44 

45 

46 

47 

48 

49 

50 

51 

52 

53 

54 

55 
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710. INVENTORY OF EQUIPMENT - Continued 

UNITS OWNED, INCLUDED IN INVESTMENT ACCOUNT, AND LEASED FROM OTHERS | 

Lme 

No 

56 

57 

58 

59 

60 

61 

62 

63 

64 

65 

66 

67 

68 

69 

70 

Cross 

aeck 
Class of equipment and car designations 

(a) 

FLOA'nNG EQUIPMENT 

Self-propelled vessels 

CTugboats, car ferries, etc.) 

Non-self-propeUed vessels 

(Car floats, lighters, etc.) 

TOTAL Oines 56 and 57) 

HIGHWAY REVENUE EQUIPMENT 

Chassis Zl_ _, Z67_, Z68_, Z69_ 

Diy van U2_ _, Z Z6_, 1-6 

Flat bed U3 ,Z3 

Open bed U4__,Z4__ 

Mechanical refngerator U5 , Z5 

Bulk hopper UO ZO 

Insulated U7 , Z7 

Tank 'Z0__.U6__ 

Other trailer and contamer 

(Special eqmpped dry van U9_ _, 

Z 8 _ _ , Z 9 _ J 

Tractor 

Truck 

TOTAL (lmes 59 to 69) 

Units in service of respon­

dent at beginning ofyear 

Per diem 

(b) 

N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

1,444 

1,444 

AU otheis 

(c) 

Changes During tiie Year 

Units installed 

New units 

purchased 

or built 

(d) 

New units 

leased from 

otheis 

(e) 

Rebmit umts 

acquired and 

rebuilt units re­

written into prop­

eny accounts 

(0 

AU other umts 

mcludmg reclassi­

fication and sec­

ond hand units 

purehased or 

leased from otheis 

(g) 

Lme 

No. 

56 

57 

58 

59 

60 

61 

62 

63 

64 

65 

66 

67 

68 

69 

70 

NOTES AND REMARKS 

• Must have fitting code "CN" to qualify for tank otherwise it is a bulk hopper. 
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710, INVENTORY OF EQUIPMENT - Concluded 

UNITS OWNED, INCLUDED IN INVESTMENT ACCOUNT, AND LEASED FROM OTHERS 

Line 

No. 

56 

57 

58 

59 

60 

61 

62 

63 

64 

65 

66 

67 

68 

69 

70 

Cross 

Chrck 

Changes during year 

(concluded) 

Umts retired from 

service of respondent 

whether owned 

or leased, mcluding 

reclassification 

(h) 

Units at close of year 

Owned and used 

(0 

615 

615 

Leased from 

others 

0) 

829 

829 

Total m service of respondeni 

(COl.(i)&(j)) 

Per diem 

(k) 

N/A 

N/A 

.N/A 

1,444 

1,444 

AU otheis 

(I) 

Aggregate capacity 

of units reponed 

m col. (k) & (1) 

(seems 4) 

(m) 

Leased to otheis 

(n) 

Line 

No. 

56 

57 

58 

59 

60 

61 

62 

63 

64 

65 

66 

67 

68 

69 

70 

NOTES AND REMARKS 
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710S. UMT COST OF EQUIPMENT n 
(Dollan in tho 

1. Give pamcuiars as requested, separately, for the various classes of new units anc 
infoimanon regaiding the cost of any units installed is not complete at tune of filing o 
onutted should be given in a footnote, the details as to cost to be given in the report of 
the year should not be reflected m this schedule even though part ofthe cost appears i 

mcludmg units acqjuiiied through capitalized leases (L). 
2. In column (a) hst each class or type of locomotive unit, car or TOFC/COFC equ 

used to distinguish types of locomotive units, freight cars or other eqmpment adopted 
characterisncs requested by Sdiedule 710. Locomotive umts should be identified as u 
mulnple^purpose diesel locomotive A umts (B-B), 2500 HP. Can should be identifiet 
covered hopper car (LO), steel boxcars-spedal service (XAP), etc. For TOFC/COFC 

3. In oolumn (c) show the total weight m tons of 2,000 pounds. Hie weight of the e 
4. The cost should be the complete cost as enteied on the ledger, including foreign 
5. Data for this schedule should be confined to the umts reported in Sdiedule 710, 

company service cars and columns (d) and (f) for freight train cars, floating eqiuipmei 
section of this schedule and m the lower section disclose rebuilt units acqmred or rewi 
mean a unit or units placed in seivice for the first time on any railroad. 

6 All uneqmpped boxcars acqmred in whole or part with incentive per diem funds 
foomote or sub-heading. 

NEW UN 

Line 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 
10 
II 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 

Class of equipment 

(a) 
1992 Units and Cost Completed 

Woik Equipment-MS 

1993 Units and Cost Completed 
Road Freight Diesel Locomotives: 

C-408W 4000 H.P. 
SD-60M 3800 H.P. 
SD-60M 3800 HJP. 
C-408W 4000 H.P. 

Freight Cars-OBSR 
Freight Cars-GBSR 

1993 Units - Cost not Completed 
Freight Cars - OBSR - 26 Umts 

TOTAL 

Number 
of units 

(b) 

2 

74 
46 
29 

6 
177 
100 

434 

Roadlnltials: CR Year 1993 

STALLED DURING THE YEAR 
usands) 

1 lebuilt units of eqmpment mstalled by respondent dunng the year. If 
: report, the umts should be omitted, but reference to the number of units 
the following year. Hie cost of units under constmction at the dose of 
in the propel^ account for the year. Indicate in coluinn (e) whether an 
railroad shops (Q, or built or rebuilt in company or system shops (S) 

dprnent on a separate line. By class is meant the standard classificanon 
by the Association of American Railroads, and should include physical 
> power source, wheel anangement, and horsepower per unit, such as 
1 as to spedal constmction or seivice characteristics, sudi as alummum-
show type of equipment as enumerated in Schedule 710. 
equipment acquired should be the weight empty, 
line fieight chaiges and handling chaiges. 
columns (c) and (e) for locomotive umts, passenger-train cais and 
It and highway revenue eqmpmenL Disclose new umts m the upper 
itten into the respondent's accounts. The teim "new" as used herem shall 

should be reported on separate lmes and appropnaiely identified by 

ITS 

Total weight 
(tons) 

(c) 

100 

14,523 
9,085 
5,728 
1,178 
6,177 
3,450 

N/A 

Total 
cost 

(d) 

280 

106,883 
64,676 
40,403 

8.869 
11,314 
6,972 

239,397 

Method of 
acqmsinon 

(seemstmctions) 
(e) 

P 

P 
P 
L 
L 
S 
P 

N/A 

Line 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 
10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 

REBUILT UNITS 
26 
27 
2S 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 
39 

1992 Units and Cost Completed 
Freight Cars 

1992 Units - Cost not Completed 
Freight Can - 3 Umts 

1993 Uniu and Cost Completed 
Diesel Locomofives 
Freight Cars - 523 Urals '93:1 Umt '92 

1993 Units - Cost not Completed 
Freight Cars - 217 Urats 
Diesel Locomotives - 2 Urats 

TOTAL 
GRAND TOTAL 

121 

8 
524 

653 
1.087 

N/A 
N/A 

3,587 

1,184 
13,846 

18,617 
258,014 

S 

S 
S 

N/A 
N/A 

26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 
39 

Railroad Annual Report R-l 



,.V!-.?J.' 

Road Imt ia ls: CR Year 1993 85 

e 
if 
.B 

t~ 
C 
Z 
< 

e-

t ~ 

t n 
Ed 

a 
S 
u 
cn 
Z 
Es) 
a 
< 
Cd 

a 
O 
ca 
Z 
p 

z 
z 
a£ 
&d 
U 
Z o u 
Z 
o 

u 
a« 

z 

< 
ee 
Ed 
z 
Ed *" 
3 »f 

g CU 
Q. •a 
C BO 

s < 

e 2 

CO u 

= e 
e CO 

o 3 

S o 

S .S-
s 1 

e a 

i Q 

§ BS* 

I < 

s I 

c e 
- J : O 

s. 

- I " 
"3 so u 

- S a S 
•= eo u S 

£ .S .S S 
V (D s g 

I I 
01 s 
El c 
u — 
E -e 

i i 
- . I 
£ o w 
» i ^ . a 
s o = 
— >. 5 

| : S " 
C 2 = 
° § >^ 

•9 S s 
u — — 

L. CA S 

S O ^ 

3 S | 

s g u 

^ ^ 1 
:g ^ as 

E 

J = ^ « s 
.S i "o 

2 . & ; ; -s 

IIJ I 
^ 3 " 'S 

= s s 

rr V u b-

8. S- 8. 8. 
•s 

e 1 
e 3 c 

.c := 

i :S ff 

3 ^ j ; 
»! J2 "ts 

Q 3 es 
a -3 1-

« — 

•o 
tt 

S. =• 8 « > ^ " • „ c — p o. 

= ^ .-2 :2 § 1 5 1^ u 

c 
— o 

B Z o - a S J: 

c •̂  ^ s •* ? : 
2 2 u £ . 2 o 

c =» 
o e 

-.= o 

o ^ 

c *? = = 
Sb 

^ i l l 

o 

- , £ -

£ - 1 

' a BO 
" & 

•15 lE 
a I 

c c 
> i > > 

— O c ^ R U f l i i r. 

a •= >, 
£ 1 5 ^ "I 
s i s 

ei N a 

« Ti — 

2 -
s s 

4> >> "r - -3 -3 g 

l t ! l = ? 
U C -jJ u . 

— 3 - ' S c 
a T3 s g « 
.2 .fi — w o 
^ S >- SI E 

I = Ss -S ^ 

cn 
Z o 

Q 
Z 
o 
u 
u 
NN 
b , 

< 
H 
a 
z 
< 

u 
< 
as 

c 

J Z es 

^ 8. 

= 3 

o 

o 

8 

I i r -

• * 
f l 

C3 
e 
E 
(M 
o 
o 

Q 

o 
Z 

2 S « f 
H O j i Q. 
a B S S 
3 S £ E 

!1 1̂ 
op e S P 
2 >, =S S 
to C* £ •* 
.tf g c S 

o 

00 
C l cs 

en 
d 

ON 

o 

^ 

s 

s 

! ^ es 
vo 

ep -o JJ 

if « ^ 

o 
es 

o 
c 

3 
c 

03 U U 

< 

£? 

c o 
J Z es 

•a 
,o 

Railroad Annual Report R-l 



86 

Z 
r-1 HN 

Ed 

U 
< 
E 
Ed 
BS 

a 
< 
J 
CA 

g 
H 

P 

. J l 
th

e 
tr

ac
k 

s,
 a

nd
m

 

he
r 

th
an

 

in
 o

f 

ya
rd

 

ic
eo

t 

nd
ili

t 

su
in

g 
se

rv
i 

Ic
o 

ca
si

 

ra
in

 

e 
ge

ne
ra

 

Ig
c 

an
d 

s 

an
do

ft
i 

ng
th

 

st
on

i 

ra
ck

s 

gr
ad

i 

ip
pl

y 

si
n

t 

S g S 
3 __ — 

^ 1 1 "S S 00 

m
cn

ls
 a

im
 

g 
tic

s 
in

 g
l 

an
d 

pl
ac

in
 

re
pl

ac
e 

ha
nd

lin
 

n 
lin

es
. 

"S " S I 
E f i « 
i 8 S -fc 
l i s i 

to
 p

ro
 

ai
nt

en
 

an
d 

tl 

ve
rc

a 

1 o
pp

os
ed

 
be

 s
po

t m
 

ns
pc

ct
io

n,
 

ha
ul

in
g 

0
 

a o - OB 

ns
pc

cl
io

ns
, 

co
ns

id
er

ed
 t

 

m
s,

 lo
ad

in
g,

 

of
un

lo
ad

in
; 

ili
ng

 i 

m
en

t 

lie
 lr

a 

ec
os

l 

. 2 g 3 s 

in
 

re
pl

ac
em

en
t 

ip
on

en
ls

 d
un

ng
 

fe
et

 l
ai

d 
in

 r
cp

l 

f o
n 

fo
re

ig
n 

Ii
n 

t 
of

 ir
ea

lm
en

t. 

in
 th

is
 s

ch
ed

ul
e 

1 1 1 ^ a> 8 -s 

re
pl

ac
cm

 

dg
e 

lie
s 

1 

lo
 tr

ac
k 

c 

lie
s 

or
 b

oi
 

al
io

n 
ch

a 

s 
an

d 
th

e 

be
 i

nc
lu

d 

:m
in

g 
lie

s 
la

id
 in

 

of
 s

w
itc

h 
an

d 
br

i 

(k
) m

ea
ns

 r
ep

ai
rs

 

T
cc

nt
ag

c 
of

 lo
ia

l 1
 

in
cl

ud
e 

tr
an

sp
on

 

; 
at

 ir
ea

tin
g 

pl
an

t: 

tm
en

t s
ho

ul
d 

no
l 

illHll 

1.
 

h'
um

is
li 

Ih
c 

rc
(|u

cs
lc

d 
in

ro
m

in
tio

n 
c 

2.
 

In
 c

ol
um

n 
(j

),
 rc

|X
)r

t ll
ie

 lu
ta

l I
xi

ar
d 

3.
 T

ho
 le

rm
 's

po
t m

ai
nt

en
an

ce
' i

n 
co

lu
 

'P
er

ce
nt

 o
f 

sp
ot

 m
ai

nl
cn

iu
ic

c'
 re

fe
rs

 to
 ih

 

4.
 

In
 N

o.
 9

, t
he

 a
ve

ra
ge

 c
os

t p
er

 ti
e 

sh
i 

ca
se

 o
f t

re
at

in
g 

lie
s,

 a
ls

o 
th

e 
co

st
 o

f 
ha

n 

ne
ce

ss
ar

y 
in

 c
on

ne
cu

on
 w

ilh
 lo

ad
in

g 
or

 

L
in

e 

N
o.

 

ie
s 

an
d 

ti
cs

 

C
ro

ss
t 

sw
it

ch
 

b
ri

d
g

e 

^ 

1 
•g 3 
« 'S 

u eo 
• s "H 
S n C« S) 

"a 

E2 

c 

i 
u 

"5. 

M 
3 
^ 
u 

1 9 . 

o 
ti . o 
E 

Z 

g 
JS 
•g 
c 

t/3 

vt 
•a 

i 
Z 

. s 

6 

g 

. c 

o 

1 

^ 

s 

1 

o 

•3 

*—!. 

.2 
*o 
ee 
Q 
—̂' 

8 

g 
•1 
E 

es 
K I— 

D 

•o 
V 

•3 

c 

1 
n 
2 E-

s 

^̂^ 
•o 

^ 
'^ 

^ 

^ 
13 • — / 

g 

^ • w / 

s 

3 

£, 

3 

L
in

e 

N
o
. 

-

vo 
es 

<N 
i r . 

r -
v \ 

. . 

i r , 
Tl-
00 

?l 

• * 

0 \ 
cri 

IT, 
• * _ 

OC 
ov 
es 

< 

-

es 

vo 
es 

ITl 
vo 

ov 
t~ 
e»i 

.^ 

00 
Ol 
00. 

^̂  
CM 
"7 
en 

s 
<̂ . 
vo 
es 

OQ 

es 

cr, 

VO 
csj 

VO 
cr. 

Ov 
r^ 
i n 

^^ oo 
>ri 
tJv 

* - l 

00 
o\ 
eM" 

s 
t-^ 
e> 
c 

U 

e«i 

• * 

vo 
es 

Ov 
00 

o 
«3V 
en 

• * 

ov 

c4' 
oo 

^^ 

o 
en 
•0. 
00 

S 
o 
• ^ 

tS. 

Q 

•V 

ir> 

vo 
oi 

en 
o\ 
t r i 
0 \ 

. . 

r~ 

en 
so 
C>1 

^^ 

vo 
ov 
o 
i n 

?i 
• * _ 

vo 
Ol 
<N 

u 

IT, 

VO 

vo 
es 

i n 
en 

o 
es 

i n 

OJ 
• * 

Ol 

s 

ov 
en 

Ol 
r -

cn 
O 
o. 
o r~ 
OV 

H 

VO 

r~ 

vo 
es 

ov 
Ol 
Ol 
vo" 
es 
q . 
,_« 

^^ >n 
ov 
en 

ov 

ov 
cn 
•q^ 
2 

U. 

r~ 

00 

^^ 

c 
u 

s 

5 

c 

1 
00 

ov 

8 
r~ 

a: 
S 
.2 

•5 

1 
•"• ON 

s 
V i 
0 

2 
U 

g. 
M 
0 
u 

< 

ov 

R o a d l n l t i a l s : C R Year 1993 

Railroad Annual Repon R-l 

/^ 



i iW .; 

Roadlninais CR Year 1993 ' 

72
2,

 T
IE

S 
L

A
ID

 I
N

 A
D

D
IT

IO
N

A
L 

T
R

A
C

K
S 

A
N

D
 I

N
 N

E
W

 L
IN

E
S 

A
N

D
 E

X
T

E
N

SI
O

N
S 

(D
ol

la
rs

 in
 T

ho
us

an
ds

) 

G
iv

e 
pa

rt
ic

ul
ar

s 
of

 ti
cs

 l
ai

d 
du

ri
ng

 th
e 

ye
ar

 in
 n

ew
 c

on
st

m
ct

io
n 

du
ri

ng
 th

e 
ye

ar
. 

In
 c

ol
um

n 
(a

) 
cl

as
si

fy
 I

he
 ti

cs
 a

s 
fo

llo
w

s:
 

U
 -

 W
oo

de
n 

tic
s 

un
tr

ea
te

d 
w

he
n 

ap
pl

ie
d.

 
T

 - 
W

oo
de

n 
lie

s 
tr

ea
te

d 
be

fo
re

 a
pp

lic
at

io
n 

S 
- 

T
ie

s 
ot

he
r t

ha
n 

w
oo

de
n 

(s
te

el
, c

on
cr

et
e,

 e
tc

.).
 

In
di

ca
te

 ty
pe

 in
 c

ol
um

n 
O

')-
R

ep
or

t n
ew

 a
nd

 .s
cc

un
d-

h.
in

d 
(r

el
ay

) 
lie

s 
se

pa
ra

te
ly

, i
nd

ic
at

in
g 

in
 c

ol
um

n 
(li

) 
w

hi
ch

 l
ie

s 
ar

c 
ne

w
. 

In
 c

ol
um

ns
 (

d)
 a

nd
 (

g)
 s

ho
w

 ll
ie

 to
ta

l 
co

st
, i

nc
lu

di
ng

 lr
an

s|
)o

ita
lio

n 
ch

ar
ge

s 
on

 f
or

ei
gn

 l
in

es
, t

ie
 Ir

ai
ns

, l
oa

di
ng

, i
ns

pe
ct

io
n,

 a
nd

 th
e 

co
st

 o
f h

an
dl

in
g 

tie
s 

in
 g

en
er

al
 s

up
pl

y,
 s

to
ra

ge
, a

nd
 s

ea
so

ni
ng

 y
ar

d.
 

In
 lh

c 
ca

se
 o

f 
tr

ea
te

d 
lie

s,
 a

ls
o 

sh
ow

 l
hc

 c
os

t 
of

 h
an

dl
in

g 
nl

 t
re

al
in

g 
pl

an
ts

 a
nd

 t
he

 c
os

t o
f t

re
al

ni
cn

l. 
'll

ie
 c

os
t o

f u
nl

oa
di

ng
, h

au
lu

ig
 o

ve
r 

ea
rn

er
's

 o
w

n 
lin

es
 a

nd
 p

la
an

g 
U

ie
 ti

es
 i

n 
tr

ac
ks

, a
nd

 o
f t

ra
m

 s
er

vi
ce

, o
th

er
 th

an
 U

ia
t n

ec
es

sa
iy

 
in

 c
on

ne
cl

io
n 

w
ith

 l
n,

id
in

g 
or

 tr
ea

tm
en

t, 
sh

ou
ld

 n
ut

 b
e 

in
cl

ud
ed

 i
n 

Ih
is

 s
ch

ed
ul

e.
 

j Z 

u 

s 
EQ 
Q 

1 
t / i 

1 

•c 

f2 

M 

1 
X 

sw
itc

h 
an

d 
br

id
ge

 
tie

s 
la

id
 i

n 
ne

w
 

tr
ac

ks
 d

ur
in

g 
ye

ar
 

A
ve

ra
ge

 c
os

t 

pe
r 

M
 f

ee
t 

(h
oa

rd
 m

ea
su

re
) 

N
um

be
r 

uf
 fe

et
 

(b
oa

rd
 m

ea
su

re
) 

la
id

 i
n 

tr
ac

ks
 

cr
os

si
ie

s 
la

id
 i

n 

ne
w

 ir
ac

ks
 

du
ri

ng
 y

ea
r 

o -

fl 
< 

1 1 
= f 

1 
C 

00 

£ 

2, 

a 

g d 
j Z 

-

E 
z 

8 
t~-

es 

V i 

Ov 
es 
es 
V i 

1 
en 

E-

-

O l 

QU 

o 
i n 

o 
I— 

H 

f S 

en 

en 

• * 

• * 

m 

m 

vo 

vo 

p » 

r» 

0 0 

0 0 

esv 

ov 

o 

o 

I—I 

-

es 

CM 

en 

en 

2; 

^ 

m 

vn 

— 

vo 

t ~ 

r-

3 0 

ao 

o\ 

Ov 

8 

t - -

8 
d 
vo 

!8 
1-H 

V i 

es 
es 
V i 

es 

CM 

< 

S 

oi 

•c 
,2 

% 
Vi 

_o 
J= 
o 

IE 

o 
u 

sf 

i 
i 
i 
00 

% 
c 
CO 

c 
' c 
c 
3 

o 
c: 

Cw 
o 

's 
O 
u 
U 

-o 
E 
3 

2 

c5 

o 

•o 
' 3 

.3 

i 

i 
o 
cc 
b. 
es 
c 

Ui 

1 
o 
C 
a 

£̂  

£ 
cs 

o 
c 

_o 
« 
•s 
cs >^ 

CM 
o 
W l 

£ 
CM 
o 
h-
u 

.o 
s 
3 

2 

es 
CM 

87 

• 

Railroad Annual Repon R-l 



88 Roadlninais CR Year 1993 

H 
Z 

< 

z 

a 
< 

< 
rn 
es 

. 
"s ^ 
o u 

u
fl

h
e 

Ir
ac

ks
 

g r
a
il

s
 in

 g
en

 

cd
 i

n 
th

is
 s

ch
 

S = "o 
.£ — ^ 

^ a s 

ne
ra

l 
co

 

co
st

 o
f 1

 

d 
no

t 
be

 

S> 2 - 5 

d
in

g 
th

e 

BS
, a

nd
 U

 

ra
il

s 
sh

o 

CB ^ t w i 

M - . B O 

^ *c a 

•3 -S 1 
E 3 2 

1 11 
i f •§ 
8 -g » 

t .t 1 4 i 2 

d 
to

 p
ro

gr
am

m
e 

:e
. 

r 
sh

ip
m

en
t,

 t
he

 

1 
.s

er
vi

ce
 i

n 
co

n 

s 
o
p
p
o
se

 

un
te

na
nc

 

re
ad

y 
fo

 

id
 o

f 
tr

ai
l 

" . E S S 
K w «i M 
5 2 -g iS 

ut
ii

ic
 i

ns
|x

;c
li

 

id
er

ed
 t

o 
be

 s{
 

e 
po

in
t o

f 
p

u
r 

in
g 

ra
il

s 
in

 t
ra

 

S ?i •S Q 

ir
in

g 

n
tc

o
i 

n
g

at
 

nd
 p

is
 

nt
s 

dl
 

ic
em

e 

lo
ad

! 

n
es

ai
 

g » <-. J : 

. 1 ^ 1 i = S r. P g 

in
 

re
pl

ac
em

e 

s 
to

 t
ra

ck
 C

OI
 

al
 ra

il
s

 la
id

 ii
 

in
cl

ud
e 

th
e 

c 

iv
er

 c
ar

ri
er

's
 

ai
d 

pa
ir

 

ri
u

t 

ui
d 

n
g

o 

— 01 o o = 

^ i 1 - i w 3 A s ^ 
oo s 2 e J, 

nc
cm

in
 

n 
(l

l)
 i

r 

cp
cr

ce
 

d 
re

la
y 

il
oa

di
ii

i 

3 = ^ g 3 

le
d 

in
fo

n
n

au
o

n 
i 

nt
en

an
ce

' i
n 

co
ll

 

cn
an

ce
' r

ef
er

s 
lo

 

ag
e 

co
st

 o
f 

ne
w

 

rd
s.

 
T

li
ec

-c
st

of
 

lis
h 

U
ie

 
rc

qi
ie

s 

le
m

i 
's

po
t 

m
ai

 

[ o
f 

.s
po

t m
ai

m
 

0.
 1

0,
 t

he
 a

v
ei

 

m
d 

st
ur

ag
e 

ya
 

1 2 g Z ^ 

. . S> . s 
— f-1 =w c-1 S 

S w; 
.S i S -J z 

u 
u 
e 19. eo 

O C 

o cs 

1 ! 
o 
c . 
c«s 

5 3 
t-

1 .•̂  
2 • » — ' 

g 
E 
u 
u 
cs 

• 5 , 
U l 

c 

•0 
' 3 

S 
C w , 

0 
W 

3 

i 

• c 

•5 S 
m 

"a 
U W W 

2 -5 
U Iw 

^ 

I 

.— 
' S 
^ 

2 

1 
0 

OQ 

"~" 
*s £ 

13 

2 

1 
•3 
OQ 

^. 
•3 

•a 

§ 
u 
^ 

>> 

1 
cs 
u 

U 

H ^-

•3i 

/-** 
^ 

.25 

0 

3 

.̂.̂  
3 

> w . ^ 

3 

• ^ • " 

w H 

es 

d 

r -
m 
en 

en 
en 
• ^ 

es 
w H 

0 
es 
d 

r~ 
m 
en 

en 

i 

< 

_ 

es 

es 

d 

cs 

^ vo 
es 

p^ 

,_̂  m 

ov 
p 
>n 
CM 

^^ 0 
en 
vo' 
0 
W W 

en 
en 

so 
p -

5 

OC 

es 

en 

0 1 

d — 9 

2; 
ov 

•sr 
p": 
so 
en 

•sr 
W W 

ov 

• ^ 

P-: 
00' 
cn 

U 

m 

• < « • 

OJ 

d W W 

s q od 

p~ 
W W 

•<J^ 
en 

vo 
0 
od 

t ~ 

•st 
en 

Q 

•st 

m 

Ol 

d 
»-< 

O l 
m 
ov 

Ol 
r-; 
W W 

^ 

es 
i n 
ov 

ov 
en 
d 
•st 

cn 
cn 

'^ 

01 

m 

vo 

es 

d w H 

W W 

P» 
vd 
m 

cn 
W W 

d {JV 
cn 

^ 
00 
w H 

m 

o \ 
0 0 
ov' 
W W 

o> 

0 
ov 
•st 

• * 

0 1 
d 
r -

1 
vo 

r -

01 
0 
W W 

•st 
w H 

d 

es 
•0 
vo 
o> 
W W 

•st 

d 

O l 
m 

s 

b 

r-

0 0 

c 
u 

§ 
es 

^ < 
'« 

1 
0 0 

ov 

^ 
2 

SS 
vd 
r -
es 

2 

es 
sq 
od 
m 
p~ 
«9 

f W 

0 
CA 

1 
w ^ 
C 
u 
E 
t i 
u 
cs "E , 
u 

'_« 
5 

1 
0 
Oft 

s 
2 

1 
ov 

Railroad Aimual Repon R-1 



Road imnal: CR Year 1993 89 

724, RAILS LAID IN ADDITIONAL TRACKS AND IN NEW UNES AND EXTENSIONS 

(Dollars in Thousands) 
1. Give pamcuiars of all rails applied dunng Uie year m conneaion with Uie constraction of new track. 

In column (a) classify Uie kmd of raU applied as follows: 

(1) New steel rails, Bessemer process 

(2) New steel rails, open-heaith process 

(3) New rails, special alloy (descnbe fully m a foomote) 

(4) Relay rails. 

2. Renuns m columns (c) and (g) should be reported m WHOLE numbers. Fracnons of less Uian one-half should be disregarded, and fracnons of one-half or more 

should be counted as one. 

3. The renuns m columns (d) and (h) should mclude Uie cost of loadmg at Uie pomt of puichase ready for shipment. Uie freight chaises paid foreign lines, and Uie cost 

of handling rails in general supply and storage yaids. The cost of unloadmg, hauhng over earner's own lmes. and placmg the rails m tracks and of tram service m connei 

wiUi Uie distribution of the rail should not be mcluded m Uns schedule. 

Line 

No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 
10 
11 
12 
13 
14 

15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 

36 

Qass 

of 

rail 

(a) 

2 
2 
2 
2 
4 
4 
4 
4 
4 
4 
4 
4 
4 
4 
4 

TOTAL 

RAIL APPLIED IN RUNNING TRACKS, PASSING 

TRACKS, CROSS-OVERS, ETC. 

Weight of rail 

Pounds 

per yard 

of rail 

(b) 

N/A 

Number 

of tons 

(2,0001b) 

(c) 

Total cost of rail 

applied in runmng 

tracks, passmg tiacks 

cross-overs, etc., 

dunng year 

(d) 

Average 

cost 

per ton 

(2,000 lb) 

(e) 

RAIL APPLIED IN YARD, STATION, TEA.M, INDUSTRY 

AND OTHER SWITCHING TRACKS 

Weight of rail 

Pounds 

per yard 

of rail 

(f) 

132 
132W 

136 
136W 

115 
127 
127W 

130 
131 
131W 

132 
132W 

133W 

140 
MOW 

N/A 

Number 

of tons 

(2,000 Ib) 

(g) 
77 
92 
80 

332 
3 

55 
510 

73 
22 

706 
41 

3 
35 

5 
48 

2,082 

Total cost of rail 

apphed m yard, sta­

bon, team, industiy, 

and other switehmg 

tracks dunng year 

(h) 

.S41 

60 
49 

227 

1 
10 

146 
12 
4 

196 
7 

1 
10 
2 

14 

S780 

Number of mUes of new lunmng tracks, passmg tracks, cross-oveis, etc., m which rails were laid 

Number of miles of new yard, station, team, industiy. and other switching tracks m which rails were laid 

Track-miles of welded rail installed on system Uiis year 8.14 :totaltodate 133.84 

Average cost 

per ton 

(2.0001b) 

(i) 

S538.91 

652.38 

615.36 

682.59 

189.07 

173.24 

286.02 

169.65 

168.98 

277.20 

167.50 

275.37 

273.95 

345.20 

281.62 

S373.20 

9.82 

Line 

No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 

8 
9 
10 
11 
12 

13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 

36 

Railroad Annual Repon R-1 



90 Roadlnltials: CR Year 1993 
725. WEIGHT OF RAIL 

Give the particulars called for below concerning the road and track operated by the respondent at the close of the year. Only the 
the respondent's proportion of jointly owned mileage should be included. Under "Weight of rail", the various weights of rails should be 
given. Road and track occupied under trackage right or other form of license should not be included herein, but all road and track held 
under any form of lease (granting exclusive possession to the lessee) should be included. 

Line 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 
10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 
39 
40 
41 
42 
43 
44 
45 
46 
47 
48 

Weight of 
rails per 

yard 
(a) 

Pounds 

85 
90 
91 

100 
101 
105 
107 
110 
112 
115 
118 
119 
122 
125 
127 
130 
131 
132 
133 
136 
140 
152 
155 

Girder 

Line-haul com­
panies (miles of 

main track) 
(b) 

22 
11 
24 

420 
1 

652 
112 
53 

380 
137 

5 
30 
5 
7 

2,192 
1,286 
1,603 
1,865 

328 
865 

2,379 
269 
162 

8 

Switching and ter­
minal companies 

(miles of all tracks) 
(0 

Remarks 

(d) 

Less than 85 # 

Line 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 
10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 
39 
40 
41 
42 
43 
44 
45 
46 
47 
48 
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755, RAILROAD OPERATING STATISTICS - Concluded 

Line 
No. 

98 

99 
100 
101 
102 
103 
104 

105 
106 
107 

108 
109 

no 
111 
112 
113 
114 

115 
116 
117 

118 
119 

120 
121 
122 
123 
124 
125 

126 
127 
128 
129 

130 
131 
132 
133 

Cross 
Check Item description 

(a) 
6. Gross Ton Miles (thousands) (K) 

6-01 Road Locomotives 
6-02 Freight Trains, Crs., Cnts., and Caboose 
6-020 Unit Trains 
6-021 Way Trains 
6-022 Through Trains 
6-03 Passenger-Trains, Crs., and Cnts. 
6-04 Non-Revenue 
6-05 TOTAL (lines 98-103) 

7. Tons of Freight (thousands) 
7-01 Revenue 
7-02 Non-Revenue 
7-03 TOTAL (lines 105.106) 

8. Ton-Miles of Freight (thousands) (L) 
8-01 Revenue-Road Service 
8-02 Revenue-Lake Transfer Service 
8-03 TOTAL (lines 108,109) 
8-04 Non-Revenue-Road Service 
8-05 Non-Revenue-Lake Transfer Service 
8-06 T0TAL(l inesl l l ,112) 
8-07 TOTAL-REVENUE AND NON-REVENUE(lines 110,113) 

9. Train Hours (M) 
9-01 Road Service 
9-02 Train Switching 

10. TOTAL YARD-SWITCHING HOURS (N) 
11. Train-Miles Work Trains (0) 

11-01 Locomotives 
11-02 Motorcars 

12. Number of Loaded Freight Cars (P) 
12-01 Unit Trains 
12-02 Way Trains 
12-03 Through Trains 

13. TOFC/COFC-No. of Rev. Trailers & Cont Loaded & Unloaded (Q) 
14. Multi-Level Cars-No.of Motor Vehicles Loaded & Unloaded (Q) 
15. TOFC/COFC-No. of Rev. Trailers Picked Up and Delivered (R) 
16. Revenue Tons-Marine Terminal (S) 

16-01 Marine Terminals-Coal 
16-02 Marine Terminals-Ore 
16-03 Marine Terminals-Other 
16-04 TOTAL (lines 126-128) 

17. Number of Foreign Per Diem Cars on Line (T) 
17-01 Serviceable 
17-02 Unserviceable 
17-03 Surplus 
17-04 TOTAL (lines 130-132) 

Freight 
train 

(b) 
xxxxxx 
17,887,624 

xxxxxx 
11,449,440 
7,801,605 

163,797,303 
0 

1,379,875 
202,315,847 
xxxxxx 

211,234 
2,948 

214,182 
xxxxxx 
86,953,372 

-

86,953,372 
929,993 
-

929.993 
87,883,365 

xxxxxx 
1,550,072 

285,313 
1,388,310 

xxxxxx 
483,988 
-

xxxxxx 
294.959 

1,417.981 
5,120,255 
2,042,913 
1,666.288 

59.834 
xxxxxx 

7,230,797 
9,691,614 
3,047,078 

19.969.489 
xxxxxx 

20.585 
304 

1,470 
22,359 

Passenger train 
train 

(0 
xxxxxx 

xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 

xxxxxx 

xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 

Line 
No. 

98 

99 
100 
101 
102 
103 
104 

105 
106 
107 

108 
109 
110 
111 
112 
113 
114 

115 
116 
117 

118 
119 

120 
121 
122 
123 
124 
125 

126 
127 
128 
129 

130 
131 
132 
133 
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755, RAILROAD OPERAUNG STATISTICS - Continued 

Line 
No. 

31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 
39 
40 
41 
42 
43 
44 
45 
46 

47 
48 
49 
50 
51 
52 
53 
54 
55 
56 
57 
58 
59 
60 
61 
62 
63 
64 

Cross 
Check Item description 

(a) 
4-11 RR Owned and Leased Cars-Empty 
4-110 Box-Plain 40-Foot 
4-111 Box-Plain 50-Foot and Longer 
4-112 Box-Equipped 
4-113 Gondola-Plain 
4-114 Gondola-Equipped 
4-115 Hopper-Covered 
4-116 Hopper-Open Top-General Service 
4-117 Hopper-Open Top-Special Service 
4-118 Refrigerator-Mechanical 
4-119 Refrigerator-Non-Mechanical 
4-120 Flat-TOFC/COFC 
4-121 Flat-Multi-Level 
4-123 Flat-General Service 
4-123 Flat-AU Other 
4-124 All Other Car Types 
4-125 TOTAL (lines 31-45) 
4-13 Private Line Cars - Loaded (H) 
4-130 Box-Plain 40-Foot 
4-131 Box-Plain 50-Foot and Longer 
4-132 Box-Equipped | 
4-133 Gondola-Plain 
4-134 Gondola-Equipped 
4-135 Hopper-Covered 
4-136 Hopper-Open Top-General Service 
4-137 Hopper-Open Top-Special Service 
4-138 Refrigerator-Mechanical 
4-139 Refrigerator-Non-Mechanical 
4-140 Flat-TOFC/COFC 
4-141 Flat-Multi-Level 
4-142 Flat-General Service 
4-143 Flat-AU Other 
4-144 Tank Under 22.000 Gallons 
4-145 Tank-22,000 Gallons and Over 
4-146 All Other Car Types 
4-147 TOTAL (lines 47-63) 

Freight 
train 

(b) 
xxxxxx 

35 
31,973 

148,928 
87,856 
33,425 
71,439 

101,580 
10,338 
11,538 
30,254 
5,040 
9,409 
1,653 

17,885 
826 

562,179 
xxxxxx 

0 
22,562 
4,489 
5,175 

648 
104,344 

426 
21 

272 
3,478 

351,372 
108,643 

29 
14,122 
60,590 
58,226 

957 
735,354 

Passenger train 
train 

(0 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 

Line 
No. 

31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 
39 
40 
41 
42 
43 
44 
45 
46 

47 
48 
49 
50 
51 
52 
53 
54 
55 
56 
57 
58 
59 
60 
61 
62 
63 
64 
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755. RAILROAD OPERATING STATISTICS - Continued 

Line 
No. 

65 
66 
67 
68 
69 
70 
71 
72 
73 
74 
75 
76 
77 
78 
79 
80 
81 
82 
83 
84 

85 
86 
87 
88 
89 

Cross 
Check Item description 

(a) 
4-15 Private Line Cars-Empty (H) 
4-150 Box-Plain 40-Foot 
4-151 Box-Plain 50-Foot and Longer 
4-152 Box-Equipped 
4-153 Gondola-Plain 
4-154 Gondola-Equipped 
4-155 Hopper-Covered 
4-156 Hopper-Open Top-General Service 
4-157 Hopper-Open Top-Special Service 
4-158 Refrigerator-Mechanical 
4-159 Refrigerator-Non-Mechanical 
4-160 Hat-TOFC/COFC 
4-161 nat-Multi-Level 
4-162 Flat-General Service 
4-163 Flat-All Other 
4-164 Tank Under 22,000 Gallons 
4-165 Tank-22,000 Gallons and Over 
4-166 All Other Car Types 
4-167 TOTAL (lines 65-81) 
4-17 Work Equipment and Company Freight Car-Miles 
4-18 No Payment Car-Miles (I) (D 
4-19 Total Car-Miles by Train Type 
4-191 Unit Trains 
4-192 Wav Trains 
4-193 Through Trains 
4-194 TOTAL (lines 85-87) 
4-20 Caboose Miles 

Freight 
train 

(b) 
xxxxxx 

0 
12,818 
4,357 
4,776 

597 
109,800 

497 
96 

272 
3,492 

22,533 
61,289 

37 
15,683 
64,904 
61,629 

1,069 
363,849 

14,518 
115,325 

xxxxxx 
149,219 
103,967 

2,200,768 
2,453,954 

299 

Passenger train 
train 

(0 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 

Line 
No. 

65 
66 
67 
68 
69 
70 
71 
72 
73 
74 
75 
76 
77 
78 
79 
80 
81 
82 
83 
84 

85 
86 
87 
88 
89 

(1) Roadrailer equipment is included in lines 29 and 45, rather than line 84. 
Loaded car miles = 7,152 Empty car miles = 186 
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INSTRUCTIONS CONCERNING RETURNS TO BE MADE IN SCHEDULE 7S5 - Coocluded 

(L) From conductors' train repoits or other appropnate source, compute ton-miles of freight Ton-miles represent the number of terns of revenue and 
the number of tons of revenue and non-ievenue freight moved one nuie in transportation train. Indude net ton-miles in motorcar trams. Exclude l.c.I. 
shipment of freight handled in mixed baggage express cars. Total Ton-Miles Revenue Freight should conespond to the Ton-Miles reported on Form CBS. 

(M) Road service represents elapsed time of transportation trains (both ordmaiy and light) between Uie nme of leaving Uie ininal tennmals and the time at 
the final teiminals, mduchng trains switehmg at way stations and ddays on road as shown by conductors' or dispatchers' train repoits. Include time of 
motorcar service peifoimed by tram looomotives at tennmals and way stanons. Repon m Item 9-02 train switching hours mduded m Item 9-01. Tram 
switching is the time spent by the train while performing switching service at terminals and way stations where no regular yard service is maintamed. 
A train hour is mdependent of the number of IcKomouves m the tram. 

(N) Yard switehmg hours are houis expended m switdung service perfoimed by yard crews in yards where regular switching service is maintamed, including 
teiminal switdung and transfer service m conneemon with the transportation of revenue and mendentally of txtmpaay freight Hours in yaid switehmg ara 
independent of the number of lo(»>monves used. 

(O) Woifc-train miles include the miles ran by trams engaged in (xnnpany service such as offidal inspecnon, mspecnon trams for Railway Commissioners 
for which no revenue is received, trams lunnmg spedal with fire apparatus to save camel's propeity from destracnon, trams run for transportmg the 
camel's employees to and from work when no transportation chai;ge is made, wieckmg bains, tiains ran solely for the purpose of transportmg company 
material, trains nm for distributing matenal and supplies for use m connection with operanons, and all other trains used m work-tram services. Exclude 
miles run by locemiotives which engaged madentally m switching company matenals m company shops or matenal yards m connecuon with regular 
yard switehmg service orm switehmg eqmpment for repairs between yards and shops. 

(P) The number of loaded freight cars shall be obtained from the conductors' wheel repoit and shall be the sum of all loaded cars handled by eaeh train. For 
example, if a car moves loaded (1) m a way train from the ongination pomts, (2) in two through trams, and (3) m a way train td the eiestination pome, 
the total count of loaded cars would be four: two counts for the movements m the way trams and two counts for the movements in through trains. 
Therefore, each car ongmated or received from a connecong carrier receives an initial count, plus one count for each subsequent physical transfer 
between tiains on respondents lines. No addinemal count is given because of crew change or changes m track identificanon number unless there is a 
physical transfer of the car between trams. Each car moving under revenue billmg shall be ccmsidered as a loaded ear. I 

I 
(Q) Report vehicle (TOFC trailers/contamers, automobiles and tracks) loaded and unloaded to and from TOFC and multiple level freight cars when the 

woric is perfonned at the railroad's expense. I 

(R) Repon Uie number of loaded revenue traUeis/contamers picked up, plus revenue trailers/containers delivered m TOFC/COFC and m highway 
interehange serviee, when the woik is performed at the railroads' expense, perfonned al railroads' expense means Uiat railroad employees perfomi 
the service or that the railroad hires a subsidiaiy or outside contractor to perform the service.) Do not mdude those trailers/containers which are picked 
up or delivered by a shipper or motor canier, etc. when a tariff provision reqmres the shipper-motor camer, etc., and not tht railroad to perfonn that 
sennce. Note: the count should reflect the trailer/contamers for which expenses is repoited in Sehedule 417 Lme 2 Column (b). \ 

(S) Report under Marine Termmals, Item 16, the tons loaded onto and unloaded from manne vessels al the expense of Uie rqioitmg railrxiad. 

I 

(T) Report Uie total number of foreign railroad cars on Ime at the end of Uie year (except suiplus cars, see below). Foreign railroad Can refers to freight 
cars owned by other railroads, whose mterime rental is settled on time (by hour) and actual Ime-haul mileage chaiges under the code of car hire rules. 

Camers wUl be govemed b>' local conditions m detemiming whether a car at an mterchange pomt should be considered "on line". Unserviceable cais mdude 
ears on repair tracks undergoing or awaiUng repairs. They mclude cars on repair tracks repaired and awaitmg switehmg, cars on rapair tiacks undergoing or 
awaiting repairs switching, cars awaiting movement to repair tracks held in tram yard (exciudmg cars which are to be repaired m train yard without loss of nme), 
car movmg empty m trams en route to shop, and cars stored awamng disposinon. 

Suiplus cars are cars which are m serviceable condmon available for loadmg on the last day of the year, but have not been plaeed for loadmg withm 48 hours. 
This count can be an annual average based on weekly enunt of ears that have not been placed for loading within 48 hours. 
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755, RAILROAD OPERATING STATISTICS 

Line 
No! 

1 

2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 

8 
9 
10 
11 
12 
13 
14 

15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 

Cross 
Check Item description 

(a) 
1. Miles of Road Operated (A) 
2. Train Miles - Running (B) 

2-01 Unit Trains 
2-02 Way Trains 
2-03 Through Trains 
2-04 TOTAL TRAIN MILES (lines 2-4) 
2-05 Motorcars (C) 
2-06 TOTAL ALL TRAINS (lines 5.6) 

3. Locomotive Unit Miles (D) 
Road Service (E) 

3-01 Unit Trains 
3-02 Way Trains 
3-03 Through Trains 
3-04 TOTAL (lines 8-10) 
3-11 Train Switching (F) 
3-21 Yard Switching (G) 
3-31 TOTAL ALL SERVICES (lines 11,12,13) 

4. Freight Car-Miles (thousands)(H) 
4-01 RR Owned and Leased Cars - Loaded 
4-010 Box-Plain 40-Foot 
4-011 Box-Plain 50-Foot and Longer 
4-012 Box-Equipped 
4-013 Gondola-Plain 
4-014 Gondola-Equipped 
4-015 Hopper-Covered 
4-016 Hopper-Open Top-General Service 
4-017 Hopper-Open Top-Special Service 
4-018 Refrigerator-Mechanical 
4-019 Refrigerator-Non-Mechanical 
4-020 Flat-TOFC/COFC 
4-021 Flat-Multi-Level 
4-022 Flat-General Service 
4-023 Flat-All Other 
4-024 AU Other Car Types-Total 
4-025 TOTAL (lines 15-29) 

Freight 
train 

(b) 
11,831 

xxxxxx 
1,513,006 
3,301,609 

30,204,247 
35,018,862 

35,018,862 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 

4,055,576 
7,238,312 

90,343,728 
101,637,616 

3,802,740 
14,089,578 

119,529,934 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 

30 
47,642 

149,081 
100,634 
38,789 
66,445 
93,655 
9,945 

12,087 
36,584 
65,328 
15,652 
1,053 

18,075 
7,729 

662,729 

Passenger train 
train 

(c) 

xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 

xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 

xxxxxx 

xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 

Line 
No. 

1 

2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 

8 
9 
10 
11 
12 
13 
14 

15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
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INSTRUCTIONS CONCERNING RETURNS TO BE MADE IN SCHEDULE 755 

Unit Tram, Way Tram, and Through Train data under Items 2,3,4,6, and 12 shall be obtained from ccmductoi's wheel repoits (freight) or smoilar records. 
Unit train service is a specialized scheduled shuttle type service m equipment (Railroad or pnvately owned) dedicated to such service, movmg between ongm 
and destination. The apphcMt tariffs and/or contracts generally reqmie that a specific minimum tonnage or quannty of carloads be tendered as a umt for 
shipment on one bill of lading or other shippmg document in a solid tram for movement between origm and destination. Such tariffs and/or contracts generaUy 
contam restricted detention provisions and are subject to time-volume requirements which reflea the approximate capaaty of the umt trams for the staled 
penod. Way Trains are defined as trains operaied primanly to gather and distnbute cars m road service and move them between way stations or way pomts. 
Through Trams are those trains operaied between two or more major concentration or distribution points. Do not include Unit Tram stanstics m Way and 
Through Train stadsUcs. A Woik Train is a tram operated solely or preponderantly for the purpose of transporting company freight, woric eqmpment or company 
employees. Statisbcs for Woik Trains should be reported under Item 11 only. Statistics related to company eqmpment, company employees and company freight 
moving m transponanon trains are not to be repoited in Item 11, but are to be reported in Items 4-17,6-04,7-02, and 8-04 as instmcted in notes, I, K, and L 

(A) Report miles of road operated at close of year, excdudmg industnai tracks, yard tracks, and sidmgs. 

(B) A train-mile is the movement of a tram a distance of one mile. In <»mputing train-imles, fracnons r^resenting less than one-half mile shall be disregarded 
and other fracnons consideied as one mile. Tram Miles-Runnmg shall be based on the actual distance ran between teimmals and/or stanons and shall be 
computed from the ofRaal time tables or distance tables. Train-miles shall not be increased to cover the running of loeomonves from shops to terminals, 
doubling hills, switching, or other woik at way stauons, or for the seivice of helper or pusher locomotives or of extra locomotives on double-head or 
mple-head trams. When the earner's trams aro detoured over foreign roads, the miles shall be computed on the basis of the miles actually nm and m 
accordance with the service peifoimed. Train-miles shall be kept separately for trains hauled by loeomonves and trams moved by motorcars. 

(C) A motorcar is a self-propelled umt of eqmpment designed to cany freight or passenger traffic, and is not considered a Icxxmiotive. 

(D) A locomotive is a self-propelled unit of equipment designed solely for moving other eqmpmenL A locomotive imit-mile is a movement of a locomonve 
umt a distance of one mile under Its own power. Include miles made by all locomotive units. Exclude miles made by motorcars. Miles of loccmnonves 
m helper serviee shall be computed on the basis of acmal distance mn m su<:h service. 

(E) All loeomonves umt-miles in road service shall be based on the actual distance nm between teiminals and/or stations. Follow instnicnons (B) regarding 
fracnons and officnal nme tables for ecmiputing l(x»monve-imles. 

(F) Train switehing locomotive-miles shall be computed at the rate of six miles per hour for the time actually engaged m such serviee. Include miles aUowed 
tram loeomonves for performmg switehmg service at teiminals and way stanons. 

(G) Yard switching locomohve-miles shaU be ccmiputed at the rate of six miles per hour for the time actually engaged in yard switehmg service. Include 
miles allowed to yard loeomonves for switehmg service m yards where regular switehmg serviee is mamtamed and m teiminal switehing and transfer 
service. 

(H) Use car designahons shown in Schedule 710. UnderRailroad Owned and Leased cais. Items 4-01 and 4-11, repon both foreign cars and respondents' 
own cars while on the line of the respcmdent railroad. In Items 4-13 and 4-1S, repon the pnvate-lme categones, miles for pnvate-lme cars (whether or 
not under railroad control) and shipper-owned ears. A ear-mile is a movement of a unit of ear equipment a distance of one mile. Report miles made by 
flatcars canying loaded highway trailers or empty highway trailers moving under revenue billmgs as loaded freight car-miles & miles made by flatcars 
canying other empty highway trailers as empty freight car-miles. Exclude miles made by motorcars and repoit miles made by business cars of other 
than reportmg canier as sleepmg car miles m Item 5-03. Repoit mail, express baggage cars and combmauon cars other than S-02 combination cars, 
m Item S-OS. 

(I) Exclude from Item 4-10,4-11,4-13, and 4-15 car-miles of work eqmpment, cars canymg company freight and no-payment cars movmg in transpoitation 
trams. Include such car-miles m Item 4-17,4-18, and 4-19. No payment car-miles are miles made by pnvaie-line cais (other than railroad controlled) 
and shipper -owned cais for whieh the railroad does not reimburse the owner on a loaded and/or empty miles basis. If the payment for the loaded miles 
includes the empty miles, the loaded and empty miles should not be considered no-payment car miles. 

(J) Report miles aaually ran by passenger-tram cars m transpoitation service. Passenger-tram ear-miles mclude miles nm by coaches and cars m which 
passengers are earned at regular tariff fares without extra chaige for space occupied, miles mn by combinanon passenger and baggage, passenger and 
mail, passenger and express: miles mn by sleepmg, parlor and other ears for whieh an extra fare is chaiged: miles nm by dining, cafe, and other cars 
devoted exclusively to the servmg of meals and other refreshments and by club, lounge, and observation cais; and miles ran by other passenger-train cars 
where services are combmed sueh as baggage, express and mail. 

(K) From conduaors' or dispatchers' tram repoits or other a{^ropriate source, compute weight in tons (2,000 Ibs). Item 6-01 includes weight of all locomouve 
umts moved one mile m transponation trams. Ton-miles of motorcars should be excluded. Items 6-02 and 6-03 represent tons behmd locomonve umts 
(eais and contents, cabooses) moved one mile in transponanon trains (exciudmg non-revenue gross ton-miles). Non-revenue gross ton-miles m 
transponation trams include woik equipment and cars canymg company freight (and their contents). Use ISO Ibs. as the average weight per passenger, 
and four tons as the average weight of contents of eaeh head-end car. 
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VERIFICATION 

The foregoing report shall be venfied by lhc oalh of the officer havmg eontrol of llie accounting of the respondenL Ihis report 
shall also be verified by the oath of the president or oUier chief officer of llic respondent, unless tlic respondent states tlial such 
officer has no control over tlie respondent's accounting and reporang. 

State of _ 
County of 

OATH 
(To be made by the officer having control of the accounting of the respondent) 

PENNSYLVANIA 
PHILADELPHIA 

JOHN A. MC KELVEY 
(insert here name of the affiant) 

CONSOLIDATED RAIL CORPORA'nON 

makes oath and says that he IS VICE PRESIDENT - CONTROLLER 
(insert here Ihe official title ofthe affiant) 

of 
Cinsert here the exaa legal title or name ofthe respondent) 

that It IS his duty to have supervision over the books of accounts of Ihe respondent and to eontrol Ihe maimer in which sueh 
books are kept; Ihat he knows that such bcxiks have been kept in good faith dunng the pencxl cxivered by this report; tliat he 
knows that the entries contamed in this report relating to accounting matters have been prepared in acconlance with the 
provisions of the Unifoim System of Accounts for Railroads and other accountmg and reporting direaives of this Commission; 
that he believes thai all other statements of faa contamed m this report are tme, and that this report is a eoirecl and complete 
statement, accurately taken from the bcxiks and records, ofthe business and affaiis ofthe above-named respondent dunng the 
period of time from and including JANUARY 1, 1993 to and mcluding DECEMBER 31, 1993 

Subscribed and swom to before me, !i_ 
31ST 

NOTARY PUBLIC 
day of MARCH ,19 94 

in and for the State and Coimty above named, Ihis 
My commission expires APRIL 4,1994 

Use an 
L.S. 

impression seal 
(L^ ĵL a ^ ^........j^ 

(signature df'Ol 

SUPPLEMENTAL OATH 
(by the president or other chief officer of the respondent) 

CAROL ANN CONNELL Notary Puolic 
CW 01 P-iiiacoic,-.!? Phii.T CounW 

_Mv Cotrnvssion EvJiffcS A{yil J 1PC-.1 

State of _ 
County of 

PENNSYLVANIA 
PHILADELPHIA 

11. WILLIAM BROWN 
(insert here name of the affiant) 

of CONSOLIDAl^ED RAIL CORPORA'nON 

_makes oath and says that he is 
SR. VICE PRESIDENT 

FINANCE & ADMINlS'll^ATION 
(insert here the official Utle ofthe affiant) 

(insert here the exaa legal title or name of the respondent) 

that he has eareiiiUy examined the foregoing report; that he believes that all statements of faa contained in the said report are 
trae, and that the said report is a cxtirea and complete statement of the business and affairs of the above-named respondent 
and the operanons of its property during the penod of Ume from and inciudmg JANUARY 1 ,19 93 , to and including 

DECEMBER 31 ,19 93 

S^CoCj^ 
(signature of affiant) 

Suhserihed and swom to before me, a 
31 ST day of MARCH" 

N01ARY PUBLIC 
,19 94 

m and for the State and County above named, this 
My commission expires APRIL 4,1994 

Use an 
L.S. 

impression seal 
(1(^.^LAA. dy^ .^ (L^-Xr^^^cM. 

(signafufeoTSfrnJui amliuu/xdloudiiiiinelcroaths) 
NOTAPIAL SEAL 

CAROL ANN CONNELL. Notary Public 
Cty ot P;.n<;coii;nia Phnj. Counry 

Ul̂  ' " ^ " • • ' UIU 
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MEMORANDA 
(FOR USE OF COMMISSION ONLY) 

CORRESPONDENCE 

OfGce addressed 

Name Tide 

Date of lener 
or telegram 

.Month Day Year 

Subjea 

Page 

Answer | 

Date of lener 

Month Dav Year 

Fde 
number 
of letter 
or tele­
gram 

CORRECTIONS 

Date 
Coireenon 

Month Day Year 

Page 
Letter or 

telegram of -

Month Day Year 

Officer sendmg letter or telegram 

Name TiUe 

file 
number 

Cleik 
making 

conetxion 

Name 

EXPLANATORY REMARKS 
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INDEX 
Page No. 

Accumulated deprecnanon 
Road and equipment leased 

From others 38 
Improvements to 38 
To otheis 41 
Owned and used .; ."..-. 35 

Acxiuals-Railway tax 63 
Analysis of taxes 63 
Applicanon of funds-Source 21 
Balance sheet 5-9 
Capital stock 20 
Car, locomonve, and floatmg eqmpment-Classificahon 78-83 
Changes m financial posiuon 21-22 
Company service equipment 79 
Compensating balances and short-tenn borrowing arrangements 67 
Consumpuon of fiiel by motive-power units 91 
Contingent assets and liabihnes 8 
Crossties (see Ties) 
Debtholdings 69 
Depreaanon base and rates 

Road and equipment leased 
From others 34 
Improvements to 32-33 
Toothers 40 
Owned and used 34 

Eleanc locomonve equipment at close of year 68 
Eqmpment-classified 78-83 

Company service 79 
Floating 82-83 
Freight-tram cars 80-81 
Highway revenue eqmpment 82-83 
Passenger-tram cars 78-79 

Inventoiy 78-83 
Owned-not m seivice of respondent 78 

Equipment-Leased, depreaation base and rate 
From others 34 
Improvements to 37 

Reserve 38 
To otheis 40 

Reseive 41 
Equipment-Owned, depreciation base rates 34 

Reserve 35 
Expenses-railway operatmg 45-53 
Extraordmaiy Items 17 
Federal mcome taxes 63 
Fmanaal posiUon-Changes m 21-22 
Floatmg equipment 82-83 
Freight cars loaded 94 
Freight-train cars 80-81 
Freight ear-miles 94 
Fuel consumed diesel 91 

Cost 91 
Funded debt (see Debt holdmgs) 
Guaranues and suretyships 66 
Idenuty of respondent 2 
Items m selected mcome and retamed eanungs accounts 65 
Investmenu, m common stocks of affiliated compames 30 
Investments and advances of affiliated companies 26-29 

Railway property used m transponanon service 42-43 
Road and equipment 32-33 

Changes during year 32-33 
Leased property-improvements made during the year 32-33 

Leases 61 
L(x»motive eqmpment 78 

Eleanc and other 78 
Consumption of fuel diesel 91 

Locomonve umt miles 94 
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INDEX - Continued 

Mileage-Average of road operated 
Of mam tracks 
Of new tracks in which rails were laid 
Ofnew tracks m whicfa nes were laid 

Miscellaneous items in retained ineome aceouants for the year 
Motorcar car miles 
Motor rail cars owned or leased 
Net mcome 
Oath 
Operatmg expenses (see Expenses) 

Revenues (see Revenues) 
Stanstics (see Statisncs) 

Ordmaiy mcome 
Private Ime eais loaded 
Pnvate lme eais empty -
Rails 

Laid in replacement 
Charges to operating expenses 

Addmonal tracks, new lmes, and extensions 
Miles ofnew tracks in which rails were laid 
Weight of 

Railway-operating expenses 
Rail way-opeiaimg revenues 
Results of operanons 
Retained mcome unappropriated 

Miscellaneous items in accounts for year 
Revenues 

Freight 
Passenger 

Road and eqmpment-Investment in 
Improvements to leased property 

Reseive 
Leased to otheis-DepredaUon base and rates 

Reseive 
Owned-Depreaadon base and rates 

Reseive 
Used-DepreaaUcm base and rates 

Reserve 
Road-Mileage operated at close of year 
By Stales and Temtories 

Secunues (see invesunents) 
Short-teim borrowing arrangements-Compensating balances and 
Sinkmg fimds 
Source and application of woikmg capital 
Speaalized service subschedule 
Statement of changes m financial posinon 
Stock outstandmg 

Changes during year 
Number of secunty holders 
Total votmg power 
Value per share 
Voting nghts 

Sui^ortmg schedule-road 
Suretyships-Guaianties and 
Ties laid in replacement 
Ties-Additional tracks, new lmes. and extensions 
Tracks operated at close ofyear 
Miles of, at close of year 
Track and traffic conditions 
Train hours, yard switching 
Train miles 
Tons of freight 
Ton-miles of freight 
TOFC/COFC number of revenue trailers and contamers loaded and unloaded 
Votmg powers and elections 
Weight of rail 
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